## Installation and Operation Stoll-knit report® 2



242466\_01 GB Issue 07/2011 H.Stoll GmbH&Co. KG, Reutlingen

Table of contents

### STOLL

### Table of contents

1	About this document	7
1.1	Function of this document	7
1.2	Target groups of this document	8
1.3	Information in this document	. 9
1.4	Symbols in this document	10
1.5	Data protection	11
2	Description of the Stoll-knit report <sup>®</sup> 2 software	.13
2.1	Architecture of the Stoll-knit report <sup>®</sup> 2 software	14
2.2	Events	15
2.2.1	Operating data	16
2.2.2	Machine data	17
2.2.3	User-defined events	18
2.2.4	Sintral-generated events	19
2.2.5	Functionality of the components	20
2.2.5.1	Stoll-knit report® 2 on the knitting machine	21
2.2.5.2	SKR2 central unit	22
2.2.5.3	Database server	23
2.2.5.4	Web application	24
2.2.5.5	Web client	25
2.2.5.6	Administrator programs	27
3	Installing the Stoll-knit report <sup>®</sup> 2	.29
	J I I I I I I I I I I I I I I I I I I I	
3.1	Hardware requirements	30
3.1 3.2	Hardware requirements	30 31
3.1 3.2 3.3	Hardware requirements Networking Installing the Stoll-knit report® 2 software	30 31 32
3.1 3.2 3.3 3.3.1	Hardware requirements Networking Installing the Stoll-knit report® 2 software Further procedure	30 31 32 35
3.1 3.2 3.3 3.3.1 3.4	Hardware requirements Networking Installing the Stoll-knit report® 2 software Further procedure Removing the software	<ul> <li>30</li> <li>31</li> <li>32</li> <li>35</li> <li>36</li> </ul>
3.1 3.2 3.3 3.3.1 3.4 3.4.1	Hardware requirements Networking Installing the Stoll-knit report® 2 software Further procedure Removing the software Installing a more recent version of the Stoll-knit report® 2 software (updating)	<ul> <li>30</li> <li>31</li> <li>32</li> <li>35</li> <li>36</li> <li>37</li> </ul>
<ul> <li>3.1</li> <li>3.2</li> <li>3.3</li> <li>3.3.1</li> <li>3.4</li> <li>3.4.1</li> <li>3.5</li> </ul>	Hardware requirements Networking Installing the Stoll-knit report® 2 software Further procedure Removing the software Installing a more recent version of the Stoll-knit report® 2 software (updating) Checking settings in Internet Explorer	<ul> <li>30</li> <li>31</li> <li>32</li> <li>35</li> <li>36</li> <li>37</li> <li>38</li> </ul>
3.1 3.2 3.3 3.3.1 3.4 3.4.1 3.5 3.6	Hardware requirements Networking Installing the Stoll-knit report® 2 software Further procedure Removing the software Installing a more recent version of the Stoll-knit report® 2 software (updating) Checking settings in Internet Explorer Stoll-knit report® 2 and Windows 7®	<ul> <li>30</li> <li>31</li> <li>32</li> <li>35</li> <li>36</li> <li>37</li> <li>38</li> <li>42</li> </ul>
3.1 3.2 3.3 3.3.1 3.4 3.4.1 3.5 3.6 4	Hardware requirements Networking Installing the Stoll-knit report® 2 software Further procedure Removing the software Installing a more recent version of the Stoll-knit report® 2 software (updating) Checking settings in Internet Explorer Stoll-knit report® 2 and Windows 7® Stoll-knit report® 2 software on the knitting machine	30 31 32 35 36 37 38 42 .43
3.1 3.2 3.3 3.3.1 3.4 3.4.1 3.5 3.6 4 4.1	Hardware requirements. Networking. Installing the Stoll-knit report® 2 software Further procedure. Removing the software Installing a more recent version of the Stoll-knit report® 2 software (updating). Checking settings in Internet Explorer Stoll-knit report® 2 and Windows 7®. Stoll-knit report® 2 software on the knitting machine. Activating the Stoll-knit report® 2 software on the knitting machine.	30 31 32 35 36 37 38 42 .43 44
3.1 3.2 3.3 3.3.1 3.4 3.4.1 3.5 3.6 4 4.1 4.2	Hardware requirements. Networking. Installing the Stoll-knit report® 2 software Further procedure. Removing the software . Installing a more recent version of the Stoll-knit report® 2 software (updating). Checking settings in Internet Explorer Stoll-knit report® 2 and Windows 7®. Stoll-knit report® 2 software on the knitting machine. Activating the Stoll-knit report® 2 software on the knitting machine. Triggering a user-defined event.	30 31 32 35 36 37 38 42 .43 44 48
3.1 3.2 3.3 3.3.1 3.4 3.4.1 3.5 3.6 4 4.1 4.2 4.3	Hardware requirements. Networking. Installing the Stoll-knit report® 2 software. Further procedure. Removing the software. Installing a more recent version of the Stoll-knit report® 2 software (updating). Checking settings in Internet Explorer Stoll-knit report® 2 and Windows 7®. Stoll-knit report® 2 software on the knitting machine. Activating the Stoll-knit report® 2 software on the knitting machine. Triggering a user-defined event. Triggering a Sintral generated event	30 31 32 35 36 37 38 42 .43 44 48 52
3.1 3.2 3.3 3.3.1 3.4 3.4.1 3.5 3.6 4 4.1 4.2 4.3 5	Hardware requirements. Networking. Installing the Stoll-knit report® 2 software Further procedure. Removing the software Installing a more recent version of the Stoll-knit report® 2 software (updating). Checking settings in Internet Explorer Stoll-knit report® 2 and Windows 7®. Stoll-knit report® 2 software on the knitting machine. Activating the Stoll-knit report® 2 software on the knitting machine. Triggering a user-defined event. Triggering a Sintral generated event . Evaluating the Stoll-knit report® 2.	30 31 32 35 36 37 38 42 .43 44 48 52 .53
3.1 3.2 3.3 3.3.1 3.4 3.4.1 3.5 3.6 4 4.1 4.2 4.3 5 5.1	Hardware requirements. Networking. Installing the Stoll-knit report® 2 software . Further procedure. Removing the software . Installing a more recent version of the Stoll-knit report® 2 software (updating). Checking settings in Internet Explorer . Stoll-knit report® 2 and Windows 7®. Stoll-knit report® 2 software on the knitting machine. Activating the Stoll-knit report® 2 software on the knitting machine. Triggering a user-defined event. Triggering a Sintral generated event . Evaluating the Stoll-knit report® 2 . Starting the evaluation of the Stoll-knit report® 2 software.	30 31 32 35 36 37 38 42 .43 44 48 52 .53 54
3.1 3.2 3.3 3.3.1 3.4 3.4.1 3.5 3.6 4 4.1 4.2 4.3 5 5.1 5.2	Hardware requirements	30 31 32 35 36 37 38 42 .43 44 48 52 .53 54 56
3.1 3.2 3.3 3.3.1 3.4 3.4.1 3.5 3.6 4 4.1 4.2 4.3 5 5.1 5.2 5.3	Hardware requirements Networking Installing the Stoll-knit report® 2 software Further procedure. Removing the software Installing a more recent version of the Stoll-knit report® 2 software (updating). Checking settings in Internet Explorer Stoll-knit report® 2 and Windows 7®. Stoll-knit report® 2 software on the knitting machine Activating the Stoll-knit report® 2 software on the knitting machine. Triggering a user-defined event. Triggering a Sintral generated event Evaluating the Stoll-knit report® 2 Starting the evaluation of the Stoll-knit report® 2 software. Displaying the machine overview. Evaluations.	30 31 32 35 36 37 38 42 .43 44 48 52 .53 54 56 58
3.1 3.2 3.3 3.3.1 3.4 3.4.1 3.5 3.6 4 4.1 4.2 4.3 5 5.1 5.2 5.3 5.3.1	Hardware requirements Networking Installing the Stoll-knit report® 2 software Further procedure Removing the software Installing a more recent version of the Stoll-knit report® 2 software (updating) Checking settings in Internet Explorer Stoll-knit report® 2 and Windows 7® Stoll-knit report® 2 software on the knitting machine Activating the Stoll-knit report® 2 software on the knitting machine Triggering a user-defined event Triggering a Sintral generated event Evaluating the Stoll-knit report® 2 software Displaying the machine overview Evaluations Evaluation parameters	30 31 32 35 36 37 38 42 .43 44 48 52 .53 54 56 58 59
3.1 3.2 3.3 3.3.1 3.4 3.4.1 3.5 3.6 4 4.1 4.2 4.3 5 5.1 5.2 5.3 5.3.1 5.3.1 5.3.1.1	Hardware requirements Networking Installing the Stoll-knit report® 2 software Further procedure Removing the software Installing a more recent version of the Stoll-knit report® 2 software (updating) Checking settings in Internet Explorer Stoll-knit report® 2 and Windows 7® Stoll-knit report® 2 software on the knitting machine Activating the Stoll-knit report® 2 software on the knitting machine Triggering a user-defined event Triggering a Sintral generated event Evaluating the Stoll-knit report® 2 Starting the evaluation of the Stoll-knit report® 2 software Displaying the machine overview Evaluation parameters New	30 31 32 35 36 37 38 42 43 44 48 52 53 54 56 58 59 60
3.1 3.2 3.3 3.3.1 3.4 3.4.1 3.5 3.6 4 4.1 4.2 4.3 5 5.1 5.2 5.3 5.3.1 5.3.1.1 5.3.1.2	Hardware requirements	30 31 32 35 36 37 38 42 43 44 48 52 53 54 56 58 59 60 64

## STOLL -

#### Installation and Operation

Table of contents

5.3.3	Filters for the evaluation	. 68
5.3.4	Displaying evaluations	. 69
5.3.5	Event list	. 70
5.3.6	Production report	. 72
5.3.7	Production report (new)	. 74
5.3.8	Stop motion statistics machines	. 76
5.3.9	Stop motion statistics machines (graphically)	. 78
5.3.10	Stop motion statistics Pattern per machine	. 81
5.3.11	Stop motion statistics Pattern per shift	. 83
5.3.12	Pattern statistics per machine	. 86
5.3.13	Pattern statistics per shift	. 88
5.3.14	Course machine states per machine	. 90
5.3.15	Course machine states per machine (graphically)	. 92
5.3.16	Course user-defined states per machine	. 94
5.3.17	Course Sintral-generated states per machine	. 96
5.3.18	Standstill time machines	. 98
5.3.19	Standstill times machines (graphically)	100
5.3.20	Production statistics per shift	101
5.4	Configuration	103
5.4.1	Own user data	104
5.4.2	Defining machine groups	105
5.5	Administration	107
5.5.1	User administration	108
5.5.1.1	User groups	109
5.5.1.2	User accounts	111
5.5.2	Adjustments	113
5.5.2.1	Basic settings	114
5.5.2.2	Hosts and databases	118
5.6	Help	119
5.7	Log off	121
6	Administrator tasks	123
4 1		120
0.I	Information about administration.	124
0.1.1	Temperary storage function of the knitting mechanics	120
0.1.2	Derivised storage space on the herd disk	128
0.1.3	Required storage space on the hard disk	129
0.1.4	Administration of the CKCP2 control unit of the Stell knit concert® 2 confusion	130
0.2	Administering the SKR2 central unit of the Stoll-Knit report® 2 Software	131
0.2.1 ( ) 1 1	Administering machines	132
0.2.1.1	Adding a new machine from the list	134
6.2.1.2	Deleting a machine from the list	135
0.2.1.3	Deactivating/reactivating a machine for the evaluation.	130
0.2.1.4	Changing the Praddress of a machine.	13/
0.2.2	Backing up and restoring evaluation data	138
0.2.2.1	Exporting a live database	139
0.2.2.2	Importing an archive into the archive database	141
0.2.2.3		142
6.2.2.4	Restoring the live database	143

#### Installation and Operation

Table of contents

## STOLL

6.2.3	Defining and administering user-defined events	144
6.2.3.1	Defining user-defined events	146
6.2.3.2	Deleting user-defined events	147
6.2.3.3	Changing user-defined events	148
6.2.3.4	Deactivating/Activating user-defined events	149
6.2.3.5	Filtering user-defined events	150
6.2.4	Displaying log messages	151
7	Event definitions	153
7.1	Pseudo events for secondary database.	154
7.2	Meta data events	155
7.3	MC status events	156
7.4	User-definable events without status (info events)	157
7.5	User-definable events with status (status events)	158
7.6	Sintral-generated events without status (info events)	159
7.7	Sintral generated events with status (status events)	160
7.8	BO server events	161
7.9	Pseudo events for primary database	162
7.10	Bit mask for productivity states	163
7.11	State change overview	164
	Key word directory	168

## STOLL

### 1 About this document

### 1.1 Function of this document

This document explains how to install and operate the Stoll-knit report<sup>®</sup> 2 software. It contains the following information:

- Description of the Stoll-knit report<sup>®</sup> 2 software [> 13]
- Installing the Stoll-knit report<sup>®</sup> 2 [▶ 29]
- Stoll-knit report® 2 software on the knitting machine [> 43]
- Evaluating the Stoll-knit report® 2 [> 53]
- Administrator tasks [> 123]
- Event definitions [> 153]

## STOLL

### 1.2 Target groups of this document

Target groups	Chapter
User of Stoll-knit report <sup>®</sup> 2 software	<ol> <li>About this document</li> <li>Description of the Stoll-knit report<sup>®</sup> 2 software</li> <li>Stoll-knit report<sup>®</sup> 2 software on the knitting machine</li> <li>Evaluating the Stoll-knit report<sup>®</sup> 2 software.</li> </ol>
User of the knitting machine	<ol> <li>About this document</li> <li>Description of the Stoll-knit report<sup>®</sup> 2 software</li> <li>Stoll-knit report<sup>®</sup> 2 software on the knitting machine</li> </ol>
Network administ- rators	All chapters

Allocation of target groups and chapters

### STOLL

### 1.3 Information in this document

This document contains all the information on the design, function, interfaces, installation,

operation and error remedy of the Stoll-knit report® 2 software.

Additional information is provided by the following documents:

Document	Information
Operating instructions for the knitting machine	Mounting, operation, maintenance and servicing of the knitting machines
Networking, Ethernet and Selan, McNet2/XP instructions	Networking of Stoll knitting machines, Stoll pattern workstations and the Stoll- knit report software.

Documents about knitting machine and software

Additional information is available via:

- the Stoll branch office or Stoll dealer in your country
- as the Stoll-Helpline
  - Tel: +49-(0)7121-313-450
  - Fax: +49-(0)7121-313-455
- E-Mail: helpline@stoll.com
- Internet: http://www.stoll.com
- Training courses at the Stoll training centers

## STOLL

### 1.4 Symbols in this document

Some information in this document are marked with special symbols to make it easier to access this information quickly.

i	Background information is provided here.
*	Tips for optimal procedure are provided here.
	CAUTION

- 1. Carry out first action.
- 2. Carry out second action.
- 3. Carry out third action.

- or -

→ Carry out one-step action.

NOTICE
If something fails to function properly: Information on the possible causes is provided here. → To solve the problem, carry out the action described here.

### 1.5 Data protection

When the Stoll-knit report  $\ensuremath{^{\textcircled{\tiny B}}}\xspace 2$  software is used, personal data that are subject to data pro-

tection are collected, stored and evaluated.

- 1. Observe the laws and regulation applicable in the country of use.
- 2. Use the Stoll-knit report<sup>®</sup> 2 software only under observance of the statutory regulations.

## STOLL

## 2 Description of the Stoll-knit report® 2 software

The Stoll-knit report<sup>®</sup> 2 software automatically detects machine data and operating data. Recorded data can be viewed and evaluated according to different criteria. This section contains the information about:

- Architecture of the Stoll-knit report<sup>®</sup> 2 software [> 14]
- Functionality of the components [▶ 20]
- Events [> 15]

### 2.1 Architecture of the Stoll-knit report® 2 software

This section contains information about how the components of the Stoll-knit report<sup>®</sup> 2 software communicate with each other.



Stoll-knit report® 2 and its interfaces

- All the components are networked at the Stoll-knit report<sup>®</sup> 2 software.
   One or more knitting machines (1) are connected to the central administration (SKR2 central unit) (2) of the Stoll-knit report<sup>®</sup> 2 software.
- When you have activated the Stoll-knit report<sup>®</sup> 2 software, the data of th connected knitting machines are detected and saved in the live database (4).
- With administrator programmes (3) you can administer the machine lists, define userdefined events, display log messages and archive the live database and read into the archive database as well as save the archive database (5) and carry out a backup of the live database.
- Using various web applications that are installed on a web server (7), you can store the data temporarily in a temporary analysis database (6) and call up and display them with a javascript-compatible browser (8).

## STOLL

### 2.2 Events

Event types that are generated on the knitting machine and that the Stoll-knit report<sup>®</sup> 2 software detects:

ID	Туре	Name
0	SKR2_TYPE_TEMP	Pseudo events for secondary database
1	SKR2_TYPE_META_DATA	Meta data events
2	SKR2_TYPE_MC_STATE	MC status events
3	SKR2_TYPE_USER_INFO	User-definable events without status (info events)
4	SSKR2_TYPE_USER_MODE	User-definable events with status (sta- tus events)
5	SKR2_TYPE_SINTRAL_INFO	Sintral-generated events without status (info events)
6	SKR2_TYPE_SINTRAL_MODE	Sintral generated events with status (status events)
101	SKR2_TYPE_BOSRV	BO server events
121	SKR2_TYPE_POLLCLIENT	Pseudo events for primary database

Event types for the Stoll-knit report® 2 software

#### For this, see also ...

Event definitions [> 153]

Description of the Stoll-knit report® 2 software

### 2.2.1 Operating data

The following operating data arise during the operation of knitting machines:

- Shift changes
- Pattern change/Sequence change/Order change
- Productivity change
- User-defined state changes

## STOLL

#### 2.2.2 Machine data

The knitting machine generates machine data. These data are generated by events.

The following events are logged:

- Machine startup/shutdown
- Stop motions at the machine
  - Stop by operator (engaging rod)
  - Stop by yarn control device or yarn feed
  - Stop by stop resistance
  - Stop by position needle sensor
  - Stop by fabric take-down
  - Stop by shock stop
  - Stop by racking error
  - Programmed stop
  - Machine stop or brief power failure
- · Status of connection with the SKR2 central unit
  - online
  - offline
- Change in date/time
  - Changing of the PC system time by other applications (e.g. Setting of the time in the Control Panel - Date/Time)

Description of the Stoll-knit report® 2 software

### 2.2.3 User-defined events

You can define and administer up to 32 767 user-defined events. Of these event definitions a maximum of 100 of them may be active. Only active event definitions are transferred to the machines. The machine operator can then trigger this user-defined event at any time. A free text and a symbol can be entered for each user-defined event. The text and symbol are displayed on the user interface of the machine and during the evaluation in the Stoll-knit report<sup>®</sup> 2.



User-defined events may only be defined or modified by the administrator.

- Defining and administering user-defined events [> 144]
- Triggering a user-defined event [▶ 48]

### STOLL

#### 2.2.4 Sintral-generated events

Sintral-generated events function similarly to the user-defined events. However, these events are triggered by a Sintral program. A corresponding command has to be included in the Sintral program.

To this purpose the PRINT command is used with a specific syntax.

- Triggering a Sintral generated event [> 52]
- B Triggering a user-defined event [▶ 48]

## STOLL

### 2.2.5 Functionality of the components

This section contains the information about:

- Stoll-knit report<sup>®</sup> 2 on the knitting machine [▶ 21]
- SKR2 central unit [▶ 22]
- Database server [> 23]
- Web application [▶ 24]
- Web client [▶ 25]
- Administrator programs [> 27]

### STOLL

#### 2.2.5.1 Stoll-knit report® 2 on the knitting machine

The Stoll operating systems of version CMS-TC >/= 3.6 and OKC contain the machinespecific functions for the Stoll-knit report<sup>®</sup> 2 software.

• Event generation

Automatic events or events defined by the user are generated on the knitting machine and are provided for sampling by the SKR2 central unit (Event-Server)

Event administration

i

The events can be stored temporarily on the knitting machine for approx. four operating days (approx. 100 operating hours). During this period no events are lost if they cannot be fetched in time.

After approx. four days the event generation is switched off automatically and the used memory is released again. The data are deleted.

The Stoll-knit report<sup>®</sup> 2 software has to be activated on the knitting machine in order for this function to be used.

#### 2.2.5.2 SKR2 central unit

The Stoll-knit report® 2 software includes a Polling-Client, called the SKR2 central unit.

The SKR2 central unit has the following tasks:

- Event collection
  - The SKR2 central unit cyclically fetches events from the machine or from the event management of the machine.
- Event storage
  - The SKR2 central unit enters the events in the corresponding table of the live database (MySQL). Each machine has separate tables for event records in order to ensure selection.
  - The SKR2 central unit reports the successful entry of an event in the live database to the machine.
  - The SKR2 central unit sends time synchronization commands to the machine.
  - The SKR2 central unit administers the list of machines to be queried.
  - The SKR2 central unit writes log messages into a log file.
- Administration with administrator programmes
  - Administering the list of machines to be queried (IP address)
  - Defining and administering user-defined events
  - Archiving the data in archive files and reading the data into the archive database
  - Backing up of the live database (Backup)
  - Displaying the log file

## STOLL

#### 2.2.5.3 Database server

For data processing a cursor that is started by the web application copies the records of the live database or of the archive database into one or more temporary evaluation databases for evaluation per SQL.

The database server has the following tasks:

- The live database collects the data constantly arising of the connected machines (including the current status).
- The archive database records the historical data from the archive files (without the current status).
- One or more temporary evaluation databases receive the data by means of the cursor from the live database or from the archive database. A separate evaluation database is created for each logged-on user.

The Stoll-knit report® 2 software uses MySQL as the database server.

Up-to-date information can be found in the MySQL Reference Manual for Version 4.1.x or under www.mysql.com.

Important features of MySQL:

- Multiuser capability
- Source code available (C/C++)
- Utilization of several CPUs, if existing (multithreaded)
- APIs for C, C++, Java, Perl etc.
- Available on many different platforms
- Flexible and secure access system to databases
- Fixed and variable records
- Databases with a great number of entries possible
- Support of ISO-8859-1 Latin 1 character set (other character sets possible. However, these have to be included individually in the source code).
- Inclusion of the clients for the MySQL-Server via TCP/IP, Unix-Sockets or named pipes under Windows XP
- Support of SQL 92 Standard (entry level) and ODBC (level 0-2)

The following SQL operations are not supported by MySQL:

- Transactions, including the corresponding operations Commit and Rollback
- Foreign Keys

Description of the Stoll-knit report® 2 software

#### 2.2.5.4 Web application

The web application has the task of evaluating data:

- The web application generates the temporary evaluation databases.
- The web application sends the prompts to the temporary evaluation database(s) per SQL.
- The web application processes the event for HTML display.

#### 2.2.5.5 Web client

The evaluation and evaluation of the recorded data are controlled via a web client. The web client interprets the HTML generated by the web server and presents the data in a java-script-compatible browser. The presentation consists of HTML documents and bitmaps that are stored on the web server.

STOLL



Evaluation window of the Stoll-knit report® 2 software (web client)

The web client can be used to execute the following functions:

Not all the menu branches are always offered, depending on the assignment of the user rights.

- Machine overview: Display the current state of the machines
- Evaluations: Evaluate events of the machine

New: Start new evaluation

Templates: Start evaluation with a pre-defined template

Configuration:

Own user data: Display, modify own user data Machine groups: Create, change, delete machine groups Evaluation templates: Modify or delete names of user-defined evaluations

Administration:

User administration: User groups: Set up, change, delete user groups User accounts: Create, change, delete user accounts Settings: Basic settings: General settings Hosts and databases: Definition of the host computer, the databases and the tables

• Help:

Contents: Call up table of contents of the online help FAQs: Call up the FAQ page of Stoll

Description of the Stoll-knit report® 2 software

• Log off: Log off the system.

#### For this, see also ...

Evaluating the Stoll-knit report<sup>®</sup> 2 [> 53]

### STOLL

#### 2.2.5.6 Administrator programs

The administrator programs are used to configure the Stoll-knit report<sup>®</sup> 2. They may only be run by administrators or trained personnel and are only available directly for the SKR2 central unit.

The administrator programs have the following tasks:

- Administration of the machines to be queried and configuration settings
- Administration of the user-defined events
- Archiving of the data in archive files and restoring to the archive database
- Backing up of the live database (Backup) and restoring of the live database
- Displaying the log file.

The following administrator programs are available:

Program name	Task
Machine administration (Skr2AdminInterface.exe)	Administering the machine list
Data backup (Skr2ArchiveTool.exe)	Back up and restore evaluation data (Archiving or Backup)
User Event Administration (Skr2UserEventTool.exe)	Defining and administering user-defined events
Log File Viewer (ABLogFile.exe)	Displaying log messages

Executable administrator programs

#### For this, see also ...

Administrator tasks [> 123]

Installing the Stoll-knit report® 2

### STOLL

### 3 Installing the Stoll-knit report® 2

This section contains the following information:

- B Hardware requirements [▶ 30]
- Networking [> 31]
- Installing the Stoll-knit report<sup>®</sup> 2 software [> 32]
- Installing a more recent version of the Stoll-knit report<sup>®</sup> 2 software (updating) [▶ 37]
- Removing the software [> 36]
- Checking settings in Internet Explorer [> 38]
- Activating the Stoll-knit report® 2 software on the knitting machine [> 44]
- B Help [▶ 119]

#### Hardware requirements 3.1

The following hardware has to exist:

- Ethernet connection with at least TCP/IP (3.6) between the machines (with Stoll operating system from version OKC or 100 MBit/s on) and the computer
- Not more than 250 machines
- Uninterruptible power supply for the computer (UPS)
- Stand-alone computer for the SKR2 central unit, the database server, the web server and the web application.

The computer has to operate continuously.

- CPU: At least Pentium IV with 3 GHz or more
- Main memory (RAM) approx. 2 GByte
- Operating system: Windows XP Professional, Windows7 (32bit)
- Hard disk: At least 120 GByte, with rapid write access, Hard disk size according to the quantity of connected machines, the quantity of events and the evaluation period. Required space per 10,000 events: Approx. 1.5 Mbytes.
- Recommendation: Separate hard disk for the database - Color monitor: Resolution: SVGA



Data loss! Power interruptions and fluctuations can cause data losses.

- → Use an uninterruptible power supply (UPS).
- → Back up (Backup) and archive the live database at regularly.

CAUTION

Installing the Stoll-knit report® 2

### 3.2 Networking

The Stoll-knit report<sup>®</sup> 2 software is based on the networking of the machines per TCP/IP with the SKR2 central unit. An SKR2 combination of up to 250 machines is possible. This means that a network infrastructure first has to be created. The machines fulfill all the requirements needed to allow networking per TCP/IP (configuration of the IP address, network mask, etc.).

However, a network can be set up by many different means. Planning and implementation of the networking depends of a number of factors. Influencing factors are, for example, the number of and the distance between the components to be networked, the inclusion in the company network, access to Internet, etc.

i	In addition to the technical questions, security places an enormous role. The network has to be designed so that authorized access is possible, but unauthorized access is prevented. In addition, protection against viruses and worms becomes increasingly important. The user interface of Stoll machines is based on Windows and is thus a potential target for attacks.
Ŷ	Information about the networking of Stoll knitting machines, pattern units and valuation computers can be found in the Stoll operating instructions on networking. In order to ensure that design, installation, setting up and maintenance are fitted best to your requirements, please consult a local network ser- vice provider.

### 3.3 Installing the Stoll-knit report® 2 software

Scope of supply The installation DVD contains the following components:

- Software for the SKR2 central unit
- Database server
- Web server
- Web application (Php application, Php documents, HTML documents, bitmaps)

USB hardlock

 The Stoll-knit report<sup>®</sup> 2 software is protected against unlicensed usage by copy protection.

- This copy protection consists of a USB hardlock.
- The USB hardlock must be connected to the USB socket of the computer during installing and operation.
- Informs about the missing USB hardlock

With an additional acoustic warning with Windows XP.

NOTICE	
Loss of License If you have lost the hardlock you will not get any replacement from Stoll for the thereby lost license.	

#### Install the software:

i	Apache HTTP Server If a version of the Apache HTTP Server is already installed on the com- puter, this fact is displayed during the installation. You can choose whether you want to retain this version or whether the installation pro- gram is to overwrite this version. The configuration files of an existing Apache HTTP Server software installation are always adapted. It is advisable to always use the version that is specified by the installation programme.
i	Adobe Reader: You need the Adobe Reader <sup>®</sup> (version 4.0 or higher) in order to print out the evaluations.

- ▷ The operating system must already be installed on "drive C".
- ▷ The hardware requirements have to be fulfilled.

In particular the hard disk drive for the database must have sufficient space or a further hard disk must be available to this purpose.

- 1. Log on as a user with administrator rights.
- 2. Insert provided hardlock in the USB socket of the computer.

Installing the Stoll-knit report® 2

## STOLL

- 3. Insert the installation CD in the CD drive.
- $\Rightarrow$  The installation is started automatically.
- 4. Select the desired language and click the "OK" command button.
- 5. Follow the instructions of the installation programme.
- 6. Entries may have to be changed in the "Server Information" window in order to adapt the network environment. Here the entries that were specified during the installation of the operating system are displayed automatically.

Stoll-knit report® 2 - Ir	nstall5hield Wizard	>
Setup Status		
	🔯 Apache HTTP Server 2.0 - Installation Wizard	×
	Server Information Please enter your server's information.	
	Network Domain (e.g. somenet.com)	
	stoll.local	
	Server Name (e.g. www.somenet.com):	
	wxp601688.stoll.local	
	Administrator's Email Address (e.g. webmaster@somenet.com):	10000
1	admin@stoll.local	
	Install Apache HTTP Server 2.0 programs and shortcuts for:	
	for All Users, on Port 80, as a Service Recommended.	
	C only for the Current User, on Port 8080, when started Manually.	
	Instal/Sinelg	_
	<back next=""> Cancel</back>	]
Installing		Cancel
distant for (1991)		

"Apache HTTP Server" window

Field	Explanation
Network Domain	Ask for domain name from network supervisor. The name can be selected freely at an intranet.
Server Name	Name under which this server can be reached. Normally this is SKR2WEB. <network domain=""></network>
Admin. Email Address	All the error messages of the Apache HTTP Server are sent to this address. The address has to be configured. The service has to be available on Port 80 for all the users.

7. Continue the installation by clicking the "Next" command button.

 $\Rightarrow$  The following window is displayed when the installation is complete.

#### Installation and Operation

Installing the Stoll-knit report<sup>®</sup> 2

### STOLL



"InstallShield Wizard complete" window

- 8. Click the "Complete" command button.
- $\Rightarrow$  A browser window with information about the further action is open.
- 9. Remove the installation CD from the CD-ROM drive.
- $\Rightarrow$  The installation has been completed.

#### For this, see also ...

B Hardware requirements [▶ 30]

Installing the Stoll-knit report® 2

## STOLL

#### 3.3.1 Further procedure

- 1. Checking settings in Internet Explorer: Activate IFRAMES.
  - Activate Active Scripting.
  - Allow the display of popup windows.
  - Set the screen display to 96 dpi.
- 2. Administering the SKR2 central unit of the Stoll-knit report<sup>®</sup> 2 software: Administer the machine list.
- 3. Start the evaluation.

- Checking settings in Internet Explorer [> 38]
- Administering machines [▶ 132]
- Starting the evaluation of the Stoll-knit report® 2 software [> 54]
- B Stoll-knit report<sup>®</sup> 2 and Windows 7<sup>®</sup> [▶ 42]

### 3.4 Removing the software

The software is removed by using the user interface of Windows XP ("software").

- 1. Click "Control Panel" in the "Start" menu.
- $\Rightarrow$  The "Control Panel" window is opened.
- 2. Click the "Software" entry.
- $\Rightarrow$  The "Software" window is open.
- 3. Click "Add / Remove".
- 4. Click Stoll-knit report® 2 in the list of programmes currently installed.
- $\Rightarrow$  The software is removed.
# 3.4.1 Installing a more recent version of the Stoll-knit report<sup>®</sup> 2 software (updating)



- 1. Log on as a user with administrator rights.
- 2. Insert the installation CD with the update software in the CD drive.
- $\Rightarrow$  The installation is started automatically.
- 3. Select the desired language and click the "OK" command button.
- 4. Follow the instructions of the installation programme.
- 5. Before the new version is installed, a prompt asking whether or not the existing database is to be deleted appears.
- 6. Answer the question and continue the installation with the "Finish" command button.
- 7. Remove the installation CD from the CD-ROM drive.

### 3.5 Checking settings in Internet Explorer

"Back" button

ton The setting for the IFRAMES must be activated so that the "Back" command button in the toolbar of the Internet Explorer functions properly.

The command button "Back" cannot be used in the evaluations due to technical reasons.

An error message is displayed.

→ Use the "Modify evaluation" button.

IFRAMES (integrated frames) are integrated frames in the browser that are used as design elements.

🚰 Stoll-knit report® 2 - Microsoft Internet Explorer				
File Edit View Favorites Tools Help				
🔇 Back 🕠 🗸 🖹 👔 🏠 🔎 Search 🛛 📩 Favorites	. 😕			

#### "Back" button

×.

Javascript Javascript is used partially on the HTML pages for the display. The scripting has to be activated in the security settings of the browser in order for the HTML pages to be displayed correctly.



The following pictures refer to the Internet Explorer 6 (Windows XP). Depending on the version, the appearance may differ somewhat, but the setting is carried out in the same way.

#### Check the setting for the IFRAMES and for the Javascript:

1. In the toolbar of the Internet Explorer, call up the "Extras / Internet Options" menu.



"Tools" menu

2. In the "Internet Options" window, select the "Security" tab and click on the "Adapt level" command button.

Installing the Stoll-knit report® 2



"Internet Options" window

 In the "Security Settings" window, find the setting Start programs and files in an IFRAME. It is located at the end of the setting options in this window. Check whether the Enable setting is switched on. If not, activate this setting.

	Se	curity Settings	<u>? x</u>
	:	iettings:	
/		<ul> <li>Installation of desktop items</li> <li>Disable</li> <li>Enable</li> <li>Prompt</li> <li>Launching programs and files in an IFRAME</li> <li>Disable</li> <li>Enable</li> <li>Prompt</li> <li>Navigate sub-frames across different domains</li> <li>Disable</li> <li>Enable</li> <li>Prompt</li> <li>Open files based on content, not file extension</li> </ul>	_ 
		Reset custom settings	
		Reset to: Medium 💌 💽 Res	et
		ОК	ncel

"Security Settings" window

4. Search for the Active Scripting setting in the "Security settings" window. It is located in the middle of the setting options in this window. Check whether the **Enable** setting is switched on. If not, activate this setting.

Installing the Stoll-knit report® 2

### STOLL



"Security Settings" window

5. Click the "OK" or "Yes" button repeatedly until the Internet Explorer window is displayed again.

Allowing the display of popup windows The display of pop-up windows can be suppressed in some browsers (pop-up blockers). The Stoll-knit report<sup>®</sup>2 software needs these pop-up windows in order to display results.

→ Deactivate the pop-up blocker in the browser that you want to use for the evaluation.

🚰 Stoll-knit report® 2 - Microsoft Internet Explorer				
File Edit View Favorites	Tools Help			
🔇 Back 🝷 🕤 👻 💌 😰 🐇	Mail and News	•		
	Pop-up Blocker	►	Turn Off Pop-un Blocker	
Address 🧶 http://172.29.254.2	Manage Add-ons Synchronize Windows Update		Pop-up Blocker Sittings	
	Windows Messenger XSLmaker: Make and View XML Web pages			
	Internet Options			

Deactivating the pop-up blocker

Set screen resolution alignment of the symbols.

- 1. Right-click at an blank location of the desktop.
- 2. Click on the key "Properties" in the context menu.
- 3. Click on the key "Advanced" in the window "Properties of the display" (Settings).
- 4. Set the "DPI setting" in the "Properties..." window to 96 dpi.
- 5. Confirm input.

#### Installation and Operation

Installing the Stoll-knit report® 2

# STOLL



Set screen resolution

### 3.6 Stoll-knit report® 2 and Windows 7®

If you want to use Windows 7® as operating system for the SKR2 server:

- 32bit version only
- Professional version recommended
- Sleep mode deactivated

"Control Panel" / "All Elements of Control Panel" / "Power Options" / "Edit Power Options"

 For safety Windows 7 does not allow background services to show messages on the desktop.

As a result, the SKR2 service can not show a message in case of error. As before, the SKR2 state icon will be changed.

Open the "Machine overview" in order to detect the machines in state of error. The error message appears as tool tip.

• With Windows 7 you can not change the time by mistake.

The clock remains displayed.

With Windows XP the clock of the taskbar of the SKR2 server is hidden as the time of all the connected knitting machines may easily be misadjusted.

#### How to activate "Show Icon and Notification" in the task bar for SKR2:

▷ The SKR2 server is installed.

🛃 Start

Control Panel" / "Notification Area Icons".

- 2. Select "Show Icon and Notification" in the list field next to MFC skrtray .
- $\Rightarrow$  **b** is shown in the task bar.

1. Open

informs about the missing USB hardlock



# STOLL

# 4 Stoll-knit report<sup>®</sup> 2 software on the knitting machine

This section contains the following information:

- Activating the Stoll-knit report® 2 software on the knitting machine [> 44]
- Triggering a user-defined event [> 48]
- Triggering a Sintral generated event [> 52]

# 4.1 Activating the Stoll-knit report<sup>®</sup> 2 software on the knitting machine

You can activate the Stoll-knit report<sup>®</sup> 2 software either after the machine has been switched on or while the machine is running.

**1** This setting is also retained after the machine has been switched off. Basic setting: **Automatic** 

Activating after the machine has been switched

- 1. Turn the main switch at the front of the machine to  $\mathbf{1}$ .
- $\Rightarrow\,$  The Stoll logo is displayed.

appears.

As soon as the machine is ready to operate, the "TC START MENU" window

on

Waiting for Connection to Master Installation Installation and Configuration Restart Restart and Configuration Warmstart Basic Settings  $\nabla$ connecting No Sender MessageText Date and Time 🔺 BO STATUS VersionHandler Started 13.06.2006 07:5 0 VersionHandier Started BO-IPC actual hw-info is displayed in next line: CPU: BO-IPC ID: 300963HW-Rev.: 0 SWrel-HW-Rev... STOLL OKC-OS-Version: E\_OKC\_001.037.001\_GEIGER1 c... SteuerungsTypName: STOKC15 SteuerungsTyp: 34 TelegramHandler Started BO\_STATUS BO\_STATUS 13.06.2006 07:5 13.06.2006 07:5 BO STATUS 13.06.2006 07:5. BO\_STATUS BO\_STATUS 13.06.2006 07:5 13.06.2006 07:5 5 BO STATUS --- CommunicationHandler Started ---13.06.2006.07:5 13.06.2006 07:5. BO\_STATUS --- Connection to Master failed **₽** ⊕ ?

"TC START MENU" window.

- 2. Activate "Restart and Machine Configuration"...
- 3. At the subsequent menus click the "Next" command button until the "Knit report configuration" window is displayed.

Stoll-knit report® 2 software on the knitting machine

Knit Report configuration	STOLL THE RIGHT WAY TO KNIT
Report	Off On
Stoll Knit Report®	
Knit Report state:	Off Automatically
Update state:	$\bigcirc$
	×

"Knit report configuration" window

- 4. Set the "Knit report status" switch to Automatic (basic setting).
- ⇒ The Stoll-knit report<sup>®</sup> 2 software is now activated. The machine data are generated and stored temporarily and can be used by the Stoll-knit report<sup>®</sup> 2 software for evaluation.

Activating while the machine is switched on

Кеу	Function
	Call up the "Service" window
	Call up the "Basic settings" window
SKR2	Call up the "Knit report configuration" window
$\checkmark$	Confirm selection
₩€	Call up "Main menu".

1. Call up the "Service" window.

🎽 Service	STOLL THE RIGHT WAY TO KNIT
	<u>(</u> ") •

"Service" window

Stoll-knit report® 2 software on the knitting machine

2. Call up the "Basic settings" window.

📟 Basic settings	STOLL THE RIGHT WAY TO KNIT
Language	Needle bed parameters
Machine configuration	NPK values
Machine configuration 2	Needle selection fine
Machine options	Knit Report configuration
Machine parameters	

"Basic settings" window

3. Call up the "Knit report configuration" window

SKR2	Knit Report configuration		STOLL THE RIGHT WAY TO KNIT
	-Stoll Knit Report®		
	Knit Report state:	Off Automatically	
	Update state:	9	
	SKR State: SKR State=running Server connected=true ListenThrea ListenSocket=active BoWndHandle=524506EventQueue State: Eventfile: Size= 13 Byte, WriteDelay= 40 45 s Events queued= 6 / in File: 0 (+ 0) Filewrite Thread= running	ad= running	×

"Knit report configuration" window

- 4. Set the "Knit report status" switch to Automatic (basic setting).
- ⇒ The Stoll-knit report<sup>®</sup> 2 software is now activated. The machine data are generated and stored temporarily and can be used by the Stoll-knit report<sup>®</sup> 2 software for evaluation.

States of Stollknit report® 2 "Off" software on the machine "Autom

State	Explanation
"Off"	If the "Knit report status" switch is set to <b>Off</b> , this machine cannot be used for evaluation by the Stoll-knit report® 2 software. This state can only be changed at the machine.
"Automatic"	<ul> <li>This state is subdivided into two further states:</li> <li>Standby mode:</li> <li>The machine does not generate any events, but reacts to a switch-on request from the SKR2 central unit.</li> <li>To:</li> <li>Machine generates events.</li> <li>The machine can be switched to the standby mode via a request from the SKR2 central unit.</li> </ul>

STOLL

The status is shown below the switch.

Machine cannot be reached

(e.g. no network connection, event server is not running, machine is switched off, etc.)

 Machine is currently being queried by the Stoll-knit report<sup>®</sup> 2 software or machine is currently not being queried by the Stoll-knit report<sup>®</sup> 2 software

### STOLL

### 4.2 Triggering a user-defined event

In addition to those events generated by the machine, events can also be triggered by the knitter on every knitting machine. These user-defined events are specified, managed and transferred to the knitting machine(s) by an administrator using an administrator programme

There are two types of events:

- Events of the Info type: An event of the type Info is entered in the database with the time of occurrence. No further action is carried out.
  - During the evaluation the event is displayed with the moment of its occurrence and the corresponding text.
- Events of theAn event of the State type is also entered in the database with the time of occurrence. At<br/>State type:State type:the same time the status is increased.

During the evaluation, the beginning, the end and the duration of the event is displayed with the corresponding text.

- Example: Event → The machine stops because a bobbin is empty. The knitter replaces the bobbin and triggers the user-defined event **Bobbin replaced**.
  - ► The event **Bobbin replaced** is entered in the database together with its moment of occurrence.

Example: Event The administrator has, for example, defined the following user-defined events:

#	Туре	Symbol	Text
1	State	**01**	Machine not productive
2	State	**02**	Machine productive
3	State	**03**	Machine being maintained
4	State	**04**	Lubrication process
5	State	**05**	Equipping time
6	Info	**06**	Yarn change

> The event Machine not productive is triggered as the last user-defined event.

- 1. The knitter takes up work and triggers the event Machine productive.
- ⇒ The event is recorded together with its moment of occurrence in the database. At the same time the status is set to 2.
- 2. After a certain period the knitter has to carry out maintenance at the machine. He triggers the **Machine being maintained** event.
- ⇒ The event is recorded together with its moment of occurrence in the database. At the same time the status is set to 3.

 After completing maintenance the knitter has to carry out repositioning of the yarn carrier limiter. He triggers the **Equipping time** event. The event is recorded together with its moment of occurrence in the database. At the same time the status is set to 5.

STOLL

- 4. After maintenance and re-equipping the knitter triggers the event Machine productive.
- ⇒ The event is recorded together with its moment of occurrence in the database. At the same time the status is set to 2.
- 5. At the end of the shift the knitter triggers the event Machine not productive.
- ⇒ The event is recorded together with its moment of occurrence in the database. At the same time the status is set to 1.



**1** The respective status is retained until the next event of the type **State** is triggered and sets the status in accordance with its **#**.



Diagram with the status changes

Triggering a user-defined event

Кеу	Function
	Call up the "Service" window
Ìnnl,	Call up "Statistics" window
SKR2	Call up "Knit report events" window
$\checkmark$	Confirm selection
₩€	Call up "Main menu".

- ▷ The corresponding event is defined by the administrator.
- 1. Call up the "Service" window.

Stoll-knit report® 2 software on the knitting machine



"Service" window

2. Call up the "Statistics" window

Inl., Statistics	STOLL THE RIGHT WAY TO KNIT
Report	Running time control
Shift counter	
Knit Report events	

"Statistics" window

3. Tip on "Knit report events".



"Knit report events" window

# SymbolExplanationImage: SymbolEvent of the State typeImage: SymbolEvent of the Info typeImage: Symbol status of the event.Status of the event.\*\*01\*\* bis \*\*06\*\*Symbols defined by userEventsText defined by user

STOLL

4. Select corresponding event.

5. Confirm input.

 $\Rightarrow$  The event is triggered and recorded in the database.

Stoll-knit report® 2 software on the knitting machine

### 4.3 Triggering a Sintral generated event

In addition to those events generated by the knitting machine, events can also be triggered by the Sintral program.

Enter one of the following PRINT commands into Sintral at the corresponding position for this purpose.

Syntax	Explanation
PRINT "@SKR#:text"	<ul> <li>@SKR = Identifier</li> <li># = Current number</li> <li>text = Any ASCII characters (comment, is displayed on the machine touch screen)</li> <li>This command causes an entry in the database without the Sintral status being changed</li> </ul>
	The command PRINT "@SKR2:xyz" causes the entry (#2) in the database with the time of its occurrence. No further action is carried out. During the evaluation the event is displayed with the moment of its occurrence and the corresponding text.
PRINT "@SKR#S:text"	<ul> <li>@SKR = Identifier</li> <li># = Current number</li> <li>S = Causes a change in the Sintral status</li> <li>text = Any ASCII characters (comment, is displayed on the machine touch screen)</li> <li>This command causes an entry in the database with the Sintral status being changed</li> </ul>
	The command PRINT "@SKR4S:abc" causes the entry (#4) in the database with the time of its occurrence. The Sintral status is set to <b>4</b> . During the evaluation, the beginning, the end and the duration of the event is displayed with the corresponding text.

The status corresponds to that specified with #.

The respective status is retained until the next Sintral command with the syntax PRINT "@SKR#S:text" is executed and sets the status in accordance with its #.



#### For this, see also ...

Triggering a user-defined event [> 48]

Evaluating the Stoll-knit report® 2

### STOLL

### 5 Evaluating the Stoll-knit report® 2

This section contains the following information:

- Starting the evaluation of the Stoll-knit report® 2 software [> 54]
- B Displaying the machine overview [▶ 56]
- Evaluations [> 58]
- Configuration [> 103]
- Administration [▶ 107]
- 🗎 Help [> 119]
- Log off [▶ 121]

# 5.1 Starting the evaluation of the Stoll-knit report® 2 software

- ▷ The Stoll-knit report® 2 software is installed.
- ▷ Data have been recorded.
- ▷ A live or archive database is available for evaluation.
- 1. Start Internet Explorer or a comparable browser.
- Enter the connection to the web server in the "Address" line. It is: http://localhost/skr2
- $\Rightarrow$  The following browser window is opened.

Stoll-knit report 6 2 - Microsoft Totemet Explorer	
Får Edit Were Favorized Tools Help	a
China - C - C 2 71 Seath Frances @	10. V P C 4. 3
Address http://172.29.254.250/sir2/index.php	👻 🔂 Giz 🔥 kada **
STOLL THE ARGIT WAY TO KINT	Stoll-knit report® 2
	User name Administrator Pasoword .
	Log on Please enter your user name and your password
2	1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1

Logging on in the browser window

- 3. Enter Administrator in the "User name" field and secret in the "Password" field of the "User logon" window when the software is called up the first time.
  - or -
- → Enter the corresponding user name and password assigned by the administrator.



- 4. Click the "Log on" command button.
- ⇒ The evaluation window of the Stoll-knit report<sup>®</sup> 2 software in opened in the browser (in this case Internet Explorer).

Evaluating the Stoll-knit report® 2



Evaluation window of the Stoll-knit report® 2 software (web client) in the browser

1Title bar, menu bar, address bar of the browser (depending on the browser and the settings)

3Display field Stoll-knit report® 2 software

The display in this field changes depending on the menu selection.

Not all the menu branches are always offered, depending on the assignment of the user rights.

The security settings of the browser have to be configured correctly in order for the evaluations to be displayed correctly (IFRAMES, Active Scripting). In addition, the pop-up blocker has to be deactivated

#### Opening or closing the menu structure:

- $\rightarrow$  Click the triangle before the menu entry.
- ▶ The menu tree is folded open or closed.

#### Displaying the menu:

i

 $\rightarrow$  Click the menu entry (without triangle).

► The menu is displayed in the display field.

The individual menus are explained in the following sections. The order corresponds to that of the menu tree in the start window, not to the logical procedure during the evaluation.

- B User administration [▶ 108]
- Own user data [> 104]
- Checking settings in Internet Explorer [> 38]

### 5.2 Displaying the machine overview

In this menu the machines are displayed in groups or as an entirety. Only those machines are displayed that have been activated by the administrator for the evaluation. The selected machines are displayed graphically (or only as text) with machine name and state. The symbols can be moved as desired. A background image can be displayed in order to obtain a better overview (for example a scanned building layout).

1. Select the "Machine overview" menu in the start window.

STOLL	refunder oprin	G8	- LANGE
THE RIGHT WAY TO KNIT	Stoll-knit report® 2	-	
Machine overview Evaluations Configuration Administration Help Log off	all     mormal     Ittl Align to grid     Sovo     Full-screen mode     Main       all     Ittl Align to grid     Ittl Align to grid     Ittl Align to grid     Sovo     Full-screen mode     Main       all     Ittl Align to grid     Ittl		

"Machine overview" menu

- 2. In order to display a machine group or all the machines, change the selection in the list (all, Group 1, Group n).
- 3. To change the resolution of the representation, change the selection in the list (normal, no images, large, small)..
- 4. To display the name, the exact machine type and the detailed current status of the machine as a text, position the cursor on the machine image and wait briefly. A tool tip with the information is displayed.
- 5. To move a machine representation around the monitor, click it once, move it and click once again.
- 6. To align all the represented machines, click the "Align to Grid" command button. Set the screen resolution to 96 dpi in order to get correct displacements.
- 7. In order to switch the display to full-screen mode click the "Full-screen mode" command button. Only possible if the pop-up blocker is deactivated in the browser. If the pop-up blocker is activated, press the "Ctrl" button and simultaneously click the "Full-screen mode" command button. In order to switch the display back to normal mode click the "Normal mode" command
- button. 8. Click the "Save" command button in order to save the settings.
- 9. In order to display a background image, activate the "Show floorplan" option in the "Administration/Settings/Basic settings" menu, load an image using the "Browse" command button and enter the image size under "Floorplan image size".
- 10. In order to change the font sizes for the machine names and states enter the font size in the "Administration/Settings/Basic settings" menu.

Evaluating the Stoll-knit report® 2

- 11. In order to display the machine names and the user-defined (machine) states activate the corresponding option in the "Administration/Settings/Basic settings" menu.
- 12. In order to select the color of the machine state as the background color for a machine symbol activate the "Background color = Machine state" option in the "Administration/Settings/Basic settings" menu.
- 13. Contact your administrator in order to activate further machines for the evaluation or in order to change machine names.

Machine state The machine state shown here consists of three parts:

- Characters 1 to 4: Machine state, for example, ; -//-
- Character 5: Blank
- Characters 6 to 11: Symbol of an event triggered by the user of the type State, for example: \*\*01\*\*

Characters 5 to 11 (blank and symbol) can be activated or deactivated in the "Administration/Settings/Basic settings" menu.

By default the characters are deactivated.

Symbol	Color	Meaning
RUN	green	Machine in production
-//-	red	No connection
-//-	Magenta	At connection establishment
MS~	red	Stop: Other
%	red	Stop: Fabric take-down
/-\	red	Stop: Yarn feed
V=V	red	Stop: Engaging rod
PR	red	Stop: Program
000	red	Stop: Piece counter to 0
>!	red	Stop: Stop resistance
-/)	red	Stop: Position needle sensor
->	red	Stop: Shock stop motion
V[]	red	Stop: Racking error
???	black	Machine unknown
e.g. **01**	-	Events triggered by the user (State type)
?U?	-	Unknown state triggered by the user

- Administering machines [> 132]
- Basic settings [> 114]

### 5.3 Evaluations

The parameters and filters as well as the appearance of the tables have to be specified in order to carry out an evaluation of the data.

Afterwards the individual evaluations are described.

- Evaluation parameters [> 59]
- Appearance of the displayed lists [> 67]
- Filters for the evaluation [> 68]
- Displaying evaluations [> 69]
- Event list [> 70]
- Production report [> 72]
- Production report (new) [> 74]
- Stop motion statistics machines [> 76]
- Stop motion statistics machines (graphically) [> 78]
- Stop motion statistics Pattern per machine [ 81]
- Stop motion statistics Pattern per shift [> 83]
- Pattern statistics per machine [> 86]
- Pattern statistics per shift [> 88]
- Course machine states per machine [> 90]
- Course machine states per machine (graphically) [> 92]
- Course user-defined states per machine [> 94]
- Course Sintral-generated states per machine [> 96]
- Standstill time machines [> 98]
- Standstill times machines (graphically) [▶ 100]
- Production statistics per shift [> 101]

Evaluating the Stoll-knit report® 2

### STOLL

### 5.3.1 Evaluation parameters

The parameters of the evaluation can be set in two ways:

• New: The "Evaluation" menu is open.

Here you set all desired parameters for the evaluation.

The settings can be saved as template for recurring evaluations.

Only parameter settings but no filter settings are saved.

Templates: The "Evaluation templates" menu is open.
 Here you select an previous saved evaluation template. The template contains all parameter settings for the evaluation.

The modes are described in the following sections:

- 🖹 New [> 60]
- Templates [> 64]

Evaluating the Stoll-knit report® 2

### 5.3.1.1 New

Stoll knit report # 2 - Microsoft	Infernet Explorer
File Edit: Vew Envirotes Tool	i Nebi
0 MA + 0 + 0 2 4 1	Search Alexander Col 24 - 27 - 20 - 22 - 3
Address http://172.29.254.250/sk	Zinder.ptp 🔄 🛃 💷 Uziks **
STOLL THE BEART WAY TO ENT	Stoll-knit report® 2
Machine overview Evaluations	Evafuations Parameter
<ul> <li>Administration</li> <li>Administration</li> <li>Help</li> <li>Log off</li> </ul>	Dalabase Um database  Period: User-defined  Period: Period
	operation. (Frend list 2) 2 Work-VMWY 50004 2 Collect date 2) Hing

"Evaluations" (parameters) menu

Field	Explanation
Database	Select the database that is to be used for evaluation.
Period of time	Select the predefined period.
From: to:	Enter the display of the predefined period or user-defined period.
Machine selection	Selection of the individual machines or machine groups for the evaluation.
Evaluation operation	Selection of the evaluation operation.
2	Updating the period From: to:
<b>9</b>	Timing entry per calendar.
1	Specifying the appearance of the tables (not possible at all evaluations).
Collect data	This command button triggers the process of configuring data. With it, the temporary database is created.
📕 Save as template	This button opens the menu "Evaluation templates" for saving the template.
🦻 Help	This command button calls up the online help for the corresponding menu.

#### Select database:

→ Select a database in the "Data source" list field.

#### Select the predefined period of time:

- $\rightarrow$  Select a period in the "Period" list field.
- ► The input fields "From... to..." are automatically filled out.
  - The values have to be entered at "user-defined".



The specified periods can be overwritten. The entry in the "Period" field then changes to "user-defined".

Evaluating the Stoll-knit report® 2

### STOLL

### Entering the user-defined period:

- 1. Click the "From" field.
- 2. Enter the date and time in the format DD.MM.YYYY hh:mm.

e.g. 10.05.2011 10:30

The format depends on the Windows settings (date format).

- or -

→ Click the symbol next to the input field and select the date in the calendar and enter

the time.

- 3. Click the "to" field.
- 4. Enter the date and time in the format DD.MM.YYYY hh:mm.

e.g. 10.05.2011 11:30

The format depends on the Windows settings (date format).

- or -

→ Click the symbol next to the input field and select the date in the calendar and enter the time. Then click an empty area of the menu.

#### Select the machine whose data are to be evaluated:

→ Select the machine(s) or the machine group(s) whose data are to be evaluated in the "Machine selection" list field.



#### Selecting the evaluation operation:

→ Select the corresponding evaluation operation in the "Evaluation operation" list field.

The following evaluation operations can be carried out:

#### Installation and Operation

Evaluating the Stoll-knit report® 2

S	Т	0	L	L

	Evaluation	Explanation
1	Event list	Listing of the generated machine events.
2	Production report	Listing of all the knitted parts in the chronological knitting sequence.
3	Production report (new)	Listing of all the knitted parts in the chronological knitting sequence.
4	Stop motion statistics machines	Listing of all machine stop motions that have occurred.
5	Stop motion statistics machines (graphically)	Graphic presentation of all machine stop motions that have occurred.
6	Stop motion statistics Pattern per machine	Stop motion statistics of all machine stop motions that have occurred, depending on knitted patterns and separated by machines.
7	Stop motion statistics Pattern per shift	Stop motion statistics of all machine stop motions that have occurred, depending on knitted patterns and separated per shift.
8	Pattern statistics per machine	Number of the fabric pieces and their run-through times, separated by machines.
9	Pattern statistics per shift	Number of the fabric pieces and their run-through times, separated by shifts.
10	Course machine states per ma- chine	Listing of the individual machine states in the order of their chronological occurrence, separated by machines.
11	Course machine states per ma- chine (graphically)	Graphic presentation of the individual machine states in the order of their chronological occurrence, separated by machines.
12	Course user-defined states per machine	Listing of the events triggered by the user at the ma- chine, separated by machines.
13	Course Sintral-generated states per machine	Listing of the events triggered by the Sintral program at the machine, separated by machines.
14	Standstill time of machines	Listing of production and standstill times per machines.
15	Standstill times machines (graphically)	Graphic presentation of production and standstill times per machines.
16	Production statistics per shift	Listing of the productivity periods, separated by shifts.

When the "List of events" is selected, a symbol is displayed on the right of the field. If you click this symbol, the "Appearance of the displayed lists" menu is opened.

### Save parameters of the evaluation as template:

- ▷ All settings are carried out.
- 1. Click the "Save as template" command button.
- ⇒ The "Evaluation templates" menu is open.

Evaluating the Stoll-knit report® 2

Stoll-knit report® 2 - Microsoft	Internet Explorer
File Edit View Favolites Too	e Help
+Back - + - 0 1 2 1	South (Favorite: @Meda ) 3 3 3
Address 1 http://www.p28739/sks2/inc	expp 👻 🖉 Go Links *
STOLL THE RIGHT WAY TO KINT	Stoll-knit report® 2
Machine overview • Evaluations	Evaluation templates
Templates > Configuration > Administration > Holp Log off	Database Live database Machine selection: Period: yesterday 22 31TC_ELVAND
	From 12/26/2005 00.00 20 to 12/26/2005 00.00 20 32277-ME35277 Evaluation Event Net 32/27-26/2007 2010 2010 2010 2010 2010 2010 2010
	Template name.
	Local initianet

"Evaluation templates" menu

- Enter a meaningful name in the field "Template name". (maximal 50 characters, no special characters)
- 3. Click the "Save template" command button.
- $\Rightarrow$  The settings are saved.

Afterwards the menu "Evaluations" is displayed.

Click the "Cancel" command button in order to cancel the process.

#### Configuring data

- $\triangleright$  The period is selected.
- ▷ The machine(s) that are to be used for the evaluation are selected.
- ▷ The evaluation operation is selected.
- ▷ The appearance of the table is specified.
- → Click the "Configure data" command button.
- Filters are now displayed in the lower section of the "Evaluations" menu.



- Appearance of the displayed lists [▶ 67]
- Filters for the evaluation [▶ 68]
- Displaying evaluations [> 69]

### 5.3.1.2 Templates

Select a previous saved evaluation template in the "Evaluation templates" window. The template contains all parameter settings but no filter settings.

#### Select template:

- 1. Click the "Template" entry in the menu tree.
- ⇒ The "Evaluation templates" menu is open.

Stoll-knit report® 2 - Microsoft	Internet Explorer	
File Edit View Favorites Tools Help		
+ Back	Search 🖬 Favorites (FMeda 🥑 🖧- 🎿 🚍 📃	
Address Antip://wwp28739/ski2/ind	exphp	● 🖓 Gio Links 🏁
STOLL THE RIGHT WAY TO KAUT	Stoll-knit report® 2	
Machine overview = Evaluations New Templates > Configuration > Administration > Help Log off	Evoluation templates Select template Please select an evaluation template (today yestenday last week	
		Local intranet

Menu "Evaluation templates"

- 2. Click in the list "Template name" the favored template.
- $\Rightarrow$  The menu "Evaluation templates" appears currently as follows:

Stoll-knit report® 2 - Microsoft	Internet Explorer
File Edil View Favoriles Tool	: Heb
4 Back	Search _ Favorites @Media
Address Dhttp://wwp28739/sks2/ind	expho 💌 2010 Links *
STOLL THE RIGHT WAY TO KNUT	Stoll-knit report® 2
Machine evertiew * Evaluations New Templates > Administration > Administration > Adj Help Log off	Evaluation templates           Select trimplate           Template name:           Database:           Database:           Period:           yesterday:           From:           1205/2005:00:00           State realuation           State realuation
ai	E Local intranet

Menu "Evaluation templates"

#### Installation and Operation

Evaluating the Stoll-knit report® 2

Field	Explanation
Template name	Name of the evaluation template.
Database	Select the database that is to be used for evaluation.
Period of time	Select the predefined period.
From: to:	Enter the display of the predefined period or user-defined period.
Machine selection	Selection of the individual machines or machine groups for the evaluation.
Evaluation operation	Selection of the evaluation operation.
2	Updating the period <b>From: to:</b> .
9 <u>6</u>	Timing entry per calendar.
2	Specifying the appearance of the tables (not possible at all evaluations).
✓ Start evaluation	This command button triggers the process of configuring data. With it, the temporary database is created.
🖬 Save template	This button saves the template. The button is active only if you changed the parameters of the template.
🗙 Delete	This button deletes the template.
🦻 Help	This command button calls up the online help for the corresponding menu.

STOLL

- 3. Click on the "Execute" button.
- ⇒ The menu "Evaluations" is opened with the parameters specified by the template.
   Depending on the selected period and the number of machines selected, this process can take some minutes and depends of the amount of data to be evaluated. This process can be terminated by using the "Cancel" command button.

#### Modify evaluation template:

- 1. Make the desired changes.
- $\Rightarrow$  The button "Save template" is activated.
- 2. Click the "Save template" command button.
- $\Rightarrow$  The template is saved.

#### Change evaluation template:

- → Select another evaluation template in the "Template name" list field.
- ▶ The parameters of the selected evaluation template are displayed.

#### Delete evaluation template:

- 1. Select the template to be deleted in the "Template name" list field.
- 2. Click on the "Delete" button.
- $\Rightarrow$  The template is deleted.

Evaluating the Stoll-knit report® 2

### STOLL

- Appearance of the displayed lists [> 67]
- B Filters for the evaluation [▶ 68]
- Displaying evaluations [> 69]

Evaluating the Stoll-knit report<sup>®</sup> 2

### STOLL

### 5.3.2 Appearance of the displayed lists

You can define the appearance of the tables for some of the displayed evaluations in the "Appearance of the displayed list" menu.

🎒 http://172.29.254.250 - 9	5toll-knit report® 2 -	Microsoft Intern	et Explorer	_ 🗆 X
	Settings "Event lis	st"		<u> </u>
Appearance of the disp	layed list			
Number of data records (	of a page:		35	
🗹 UID	Column width:	: 40 px		
🗹 Machine	Column width:	: 110 px		
🗹 Event time	Column width:	: 115 px		
🗹 Event	Column width:	: 150 px		
🗹 Event type	Column width:	: 150 px		
🗹 Additional text	Column width:	: 330 px		
	🖬 Save ( 🦻 H	Help		
				-
🕑 Done		I 🥥 I	internet	//

"Appearance of the displayed lists" menu

- 1. Enter the number of records per page.
- 2. Select the columns that are to be displayed.
- 3. Enter the column width.
- 4. Confirm the entries with the "Save" command button.

### STOLL -

### 5.3.3 Filters for the evaluation

File: Edt Vew Envortet Too	8 145	2
3 Fack + () - 1 (2) (7) ()	Seed Hander & A. T. D. 3	
Address Mtp://172.29.254.250/s	ar2(nder.ptp	🐠 🔁 Git 🛛 Links "
STOLL THE REAL WAY TO FAIL	Stoll-knit report® 2	
Machine overview Evaluations Configuration	Parameter	
n Administration n Help Log all	Database [Jine database ] Period: yesterday ] Prom: 2005;09:20 000 9 to 2005;09:22 23 59 9 VC2VMV1 5000 VC2VMV1 5000 1 VC2VMV1 5000 1 VC2V	
	Selection	3
	Machere skile Metadata Information (used)	21
	Shifts Seduences / orders Pattern	_
	Groups Croups Croups Sequences Croups	1
	Shift Sequences LSeqMaster 10,352.2	1
	Groups Groups	-
	Softer Undefined User Event (Type 4 - Id-1 - Lang EN) -1 Undefined User Event (Type 4 - Id-1 - Lang EN) -1 1	2
	Display. (9) Help	and taken it

"Evaluations" (filters) menu

The display in the areas "Selection" and "Limit to" depends on the selected evaluation operation.

Filter	Explanation
Selection	Selection of the events that are to be displayed.
Limit to	Limit events to: Shifts Sequences / orders Pattern Gross / net times User-defined states Sintral-generated states

Selecting a filter:

- → Click an entry in the corresponding list field.
- Only the event that was selected is evaluated. If "All" is selected, all the events are evaluated.

i	Different filters are ANDed. Multiple selections within a filter are ORed.
Ý	Multiple selection is possible if you press the "Shift" button of the "Ctrl" button together with the mouse click.

Evaluating the Stoll-knit report® 2

### STOLL

### 5.3.4 Displaying evaluations

▷ Data source, parameters and filters are selected.

- → Click the "Display" command button.
- The corresponding table or graphics is displayed, depending on the selected evaluation operation.

i	This process can take some minutes and depends on the amount of data to be evaluated.
×	The command button "Back" cannot be used in the evaluations due to technical reasons. An error message is displayed. Instead of it, use the command button "Modify evaluation".

# STOLL -

### 5.3.5 Event list

The "Events list" evaluation operation displays all the events that were generated on the machines. The display depends on the parameter and filter selection.

aberta 👔 http://172.29.2%4 2%0/skt	2/index.php				1 2 00 U
STOLL THE RIGHT WAY TO KNIT		Stoll-kn	it report®	2	
Machina averviaw Evaluationa Configuration Administration Help Log aff	Emballas Dilabare Penst Mactones	Estati Inte Des ditabase 205:09:20 00 10 - 2005-09:29 23 59 W29/MW1 6000			
	Selecture	None			
	COMPANY.	Marthy multiplian 22 Pres 100	Frank (7) Has		
			and the second		
	<b>(4)</b> (4)	Displayed data records	35 - 70 (Total: 6702)	300	2 3 10
	Libs Mahne	Event times Events	Event types	Additional Inst	-
	36 W2KVMW	1:60000 2005-09-29:00:04:29 Machine is running	Machine state	L.#Moster	
	37 W2KMMW	1.60000 2005-09-29.00;04:29 Productivity changed	Metadata	#Produktive start	
	38 W2KVMW	1:60000 2005-09-29-00:04:36 Skip: Engaging rod	Machine state	4Master	
	39 WORVNEW	1:60000 2005-09-29:00:04:43 Shift modified	Metadata	4 #_SHET_CHANGED	
	40 W2KVMW	1:60000 2005-09-29 00:05:27 Shift modified	Metadota	5 . SHEFT CHANGED	
	41 W2KV09W	1:60000 2005-09-29:00:05:55 Machine is running	Machine state	Q#Mater	
	42 W2KVMW	1:60000 2005-09-29:00:06:05 Piece number increased	Metadala	I #_PATTERN_COUNTER_INC	
	43 W2KMM	1:60000 2005-09-29 00:06:05 Nece number increased	Metadata	O & PATTERN COUNTER INC	
	44 W2KVMW	1:60000 2005-09-29.00:06:05 Stap: Piece counter on 0	Machine state	#Master D4 (Stop St Digities auf 0)	
	45 W2KVMW	1:60000 2005-09-29 00:06:05 Productivity changed	Metadata	0 #Unproduktivn	
	46 W2XVMW	1:60000 2005-09-29:00:06:05 Pattern loaded	Metadata	/p=OrderMuster_120	
	47 W28VMW	1:60000 2005-09-29:00:06:07 Sintral-generated event 5	Information (Sintral)	# sm Sinty all for vent	
	48 W2KVMW	1:60000 2005-09-29 00:06:14 Pattern loaded	Metadota	/p=Muster_10999	
	49 W233MW	1-60000 2005-09-29 00:06-28 Undefined User Event (Type:2	Information (user)	# sm User Info@vent	
	50 M/3/MM	1-60000 2005-09-29 00 05-50 Markins ii u color	Martina Itala	#11.01.00	
	51 920059	1.60000 2005-09-29 d0:06-51 Productivity changed	Metadata	2 Firodátive start	
	52 W2KVPTW	1,60000 2005-09-29.00.02.05 Peor pumber increased	Metadata	S & PATTERN COLNTER INC	
	51 W2XVMW	1:60000 2005-09-29 00:07:07 Setted-serverated state 2	Skale charge (Settral)	drain SectoreModeForent	
	54 9/20/149	1:60000 2005-09-29-00:07:08 Pece number increased	Metadata	A # PATTERN COUNTER INC	
	55 W2X/MW	1:60000 2005-09-29 00:07:00 Peor number increased	Metadata	1 # PATTERN COUNTER INC	
	56 W2XVMW	1:60000 2005-09-29 00:07:49 Piece number increased	Metadata	2 # PATTERN COUNTER INC	
	57 9/20/01/	1.60000 2005-09-29-00.05-03 Pece number increased	Metadata	L # PATTERN COUNTER INC	
	ED UTBORN	1-60000 2005-00-20 00 08-21 Pages to inches increased	Matadata	I & DATTERN CONNERS INC.	

Menu "Evaluations" with the event list

Headers The headers contain the following entries:

Name	Explanation
Evaluation	Evaluation name.
Database	Evaluated database.
Period of time	Evaluation period.
Machines	Name of the machines whose events are evaluated.
Selection	Evaluation parameters and filters.
Limit to	

#### Column headers

Name	Explanation
UID	Number of entry in the database
Machine	Machine name
Event time	Moment of the event
Event	Name of the event
Event type	Type of event
Additional text	Explanatory text for the event. This text can also be configured as a link. When this link is clicked, a further browser window is opened in which a detailed message is displayed.

Evaluating the Stoll-knit report® 2



The sort sequence can be modified by clicking the column header which is provided with the character  $\square$ . In addition to the column header, the character  $\blacktriangle$  or  $\checkmark$  is then displayed additionally. If you click the column header again, the sorting sequence is reversed.

Unusual fea-	Display	Explanation		
tures in the dis-		Column width is insufficient for the display of the text.		
play columns	? No value could be determined or the value is invalid.			
	-1	No value could be determined.		
	unknown	No defined value could be determined.		
Used command	Button	Explanation		
buttons	<b>(</b> =)	Pages in the table one page in the direction of the table start.		
	<ul><li>⇒</li></ul>	Pages in the table one page in the direction of the table end.		
		The first page of the table is displayed.		
		The last page of the table is displayed.		
	<b>~</b>	Input of a data record number. This data record number is		
		displayed in the uppermost place of the table when pressing button .		
	<b>\$1</b> Modify evaluation	Returns to the parameter and filter setting.		
	Print	Converts the displayed data into PDF format and displays them. The file can be printed out or saved.		
	<b>₽</b> Export	Opens the Windows programme <b>Notepad.exe</b> . The evaluation data are displayed in this text editor. The semicolon is used as as the separator between the individual records (CSV format). The file can now be stored as a text file (extension: *.txt) by using <b>File/Save As</b> . This file can be imported into a spreadsheet programme and edited further.		
	🥐 Help	Calls up the help page for this evaluation.		

### 5.3.6 Production report

The "Production report" evaluation operation lists all the knitted parts in the chronological knitting order. The display depends on the parameter and filter selection.

la feir tran hausstat Ind	A 140			_				1 .
have a second of the	Kaudi Kaustar Ø	A 1 7 7 1	1.4					-
	John Panaran -		A					 (teater)
	arclandex bub							 Labo.
STOLL THE ADDT WAY TO BUT	_		Stoll-I	nit repo	rt® 2			
Machine overview	Conditiation -	Enduction report						
Evaluations	Datataon	Lose database						
Configuration	Parito	2005/09/29/00:00	PP-FC-PS-P1-2005					
Administration Help Log off	Machine	W2KVMW160000	W2KVMW1:B000	, W2KVMW1 EZEE	2			
	Selection	Name						
	Limited to .	Mona						
		1 Modify eval	luation @P	int OG Export	1 Help			
	Hechinea	Sequence lists	Sequence / Orde	r a Patterna		Starting time w	Duration +	
	W2KVPW/1:60000			Muster_310		2005-09-29 00:00:00	0:00:06	
	W2KVMW1:60000			Muster_318		2005-09-29 00:00:36	0:00:13	
	W2KVMW1:50000			Muster_318		2005/09-29 00:00:49	0:00:23	
	W28VMW1:60000		ORDER_27531	OrderMuster	_13892	2005-09-29:00:01:12	10:01:19	
	W2KVMW1:60003		ORDER_27531	OrderMuster	13012	2005-09-29 00:02:31	0:00:16	
	W2KVMW1:60000		ORDER_27531	OrderMuster	13812	2005-09-29 00:02:47	0:00:00	
	W2KV#fW1:60000		ORDER_27531	OrderMuster	13812	2008-09-19-00:02:47	0:00:22	
	W2KVM6W1:60000		ORDER_27531	OrderMuster	_13012	2005-09-29 00:03:09	0:00:08	
	W2KVMW1:60000		ORDER_27531	OrderMuster	_13012	2005-09-29 00:03:17	0:00:00	
	W2KVMW1-60000		ORDER_27531	OrderMuster	13812	2005-09-29 00:03:17	0:00:12	
	W2KV16W1.60000		ORDER_27531	OrderMuster	_13812	2005-09-29 00:03:29	0:00:12	
	W2KVMW1:50000		ORDER_27531	OrderMuster	13012	2005-09-29.00:03:41	0:00:10	
	W2KVMW1:60003		ORDER_27531	OrderMuster	13812	2005-09-29 00:03:51	0:00:00	
	W2kVMW1:50000		ORDER_27531	OrderMuster	_22048	2005-09-29-00:03:51	0:00:08	
	W2KVMW1:60000		ORDER_27531	OrderMuster	22048	2005-09-29 00:00:59	0:00:12	
	W2KVMW1:60000		ORDER_27531	OrderMuster	_22048	2005-09-29 00:04:11	0:00:00	
	W2KVMW1:60000		-	OrderMuster	22048	2005-09-29 00:04:11	0:00:08	
	W2KVMW1:60000		ORDER_12751	OrderMuster	158	2005-09-29 00:04:19	0:01:46	
	W2KVMW1:60000		ORDER_12751	OrderMuster	_120	2005-09-29 00:06:05	0:00:00	
	W2KVMW1:60000		ORDER_12751	OrderMuster	128	2005-09-29 00:06:05	0:00:00	
	W2KVMW1.60000			OrderMuster	128	2005-09-29-00:06:05	0:00:07	
	W2KVMW1:60000		-	Muster_1095	19	2005-09-29 00:06:14	0:00:51	
	W2KVPW1:60000		-	Muster_1099	19	2005-09-29 00:07:05	0.00:00	
	W2KVMW1:60000			Muster_1095	19	2005-09-29 00:07:08	0:00:00	

"Evaluations" menu with the list of all the knitted parts in the chronological knitting sequence

#### Headers The headers contain the following entries:

Name	Explanation
Evaluation	Evaluation name.
Database	Evaluated database.
Period of time	Evaluation period.
Machines	Name of the machines whose events are evaluated.
Selection	Evaluation parameters and filters.
Limit to	

#### Entries in the header

#### Column headers

Name	Explanation
Machine	Name of the machine
Sequence list	Name of the sequence list
Sequence / Order	Name of the sequence or of the order
Pattern	Name of the pattern
Starting time	Beginning of knitting
Duration	Knitting duration

Column headers


Special features

The sort sequence can be modified by clicking the column header which is provided with the character  $\square$ . In addition to the column header, the character  $\blacktriangle$  or  $\checkmark$  is then displayed additionally. If you click the column header again, the sorting sequence is reversed.

Unusual fea- Display		Explanation		
tures in the dis-	?	No value could be determined or the value is invalid.		
play columns -1 unknown		No value could be determined.		
		No defined value could be determined.		

Used command buttons

Button	Explanation
<b>\$1</b> Modify evaluation	Returns to the parameter and filter setting.
Print	Converts the displayed data into PDF format and displays them. The file can be printed out or saved.
<b>₽</b> ⊡ Export	Opens the Windows programme <b>Notepad.exe</b> . The evaluation data are displayed in this text editor. The semicolon is used as as the separator between the individual records (CSV format). The file can now be stored as a text file (extension: *.txt) by using <b>File/Save As</b> . This file can be imported into a spreadsheet programme and edited further.
Help	Calls up the help page for this evaluation.

Used command buttons

## 5.3.7 Production report (new)

i

The "Production report (new) " evaluation operation lists all the knitted panels in the chronological knitting sequence. The display depends on the parameter and filter selection.

If the production times of knitted panels are cut by the selection of the evaluation period of time, these are marked by a \* in the column "Duration".



"Evaluations" menu with the list of all the knitted parts in the chronological knitting sequence

#### Headers The headers contain the following entries:

	Name Exp		planation			
	Evaluation	Eva	luation name.			
	Database	Eva	uated database.			
	Period of time	Evaluation period.				
	Machines	Name of the machines whose events are evaluated.				
	Selection	Evaluation parameters and filters.				
	Limit to					
Column headers	Name		Explanation			
	Machine		Name of the machine			
	Sequence list		Name of the sequence list			
	Sequence / Order		Name of the sequence or of the order			
	Pattern		Name of the pattern			
	Starting time		Beginning of knitting			
	Duration		Knitting duration			



The sort sequence can be modified by clicking the column header which is provided with the character  $\square$ . In addition to the column header, the character  $\blacktriangle$  or  $\checkmark$  is then displayed additionally. If you click the column header again, the sorting sequence is reversed.

Unusual fea-	Display	Explanation				
tures in the dis-	?	No value could be determined or the value is invalid.				
play columns	-1	No value could be determined.				
	unknown	No de	fined value could be determined.			
Used command	Button		Explanation			
buttons	<b>\$1</b> Modify evaluation		Returns to the parameter and filter setting.			
	OPrint		Converts the displayed data into PDF format and displays them. The file can be printed out or saved.			
	PB Export		Opens the Windows programme <b>Notepad.exe</b> . The evaluation data are displayed in this text editor. The semicolon is used as as the separator between the individual records (CSV format). The file can now be stored as a text file (extension: *.txt) by using <b>File/Save As</b> . This file can be imported into a spreadsheet programme and edited further.			
			Calls up the help page for this evaluation.			

# STOLL

## 5.3.8 Stop motion statistics machines

The evaluation operation "Stop motion statistics machines" lists all stop motions of machine that have occurred and their duration. The display depends on the parameter and filter selection.

Provide state of provide the state of the	laterant Explaner	_		_	_						-
File Edit Meni Fancaztes Tools Help						1					
3 Back. +	Search Favorites @	- & IB (	14.12								
ddress 1 http://172.29.254.250/skr	2/index.php									• 🔁 18	1.0
STOLL THE ARGUT WAY TO KOWT				Stoll-I	cnit re	eport®	2				
Machine overview	Evaluation	Stop motion	statistica n	iachine-s							
Evaluations	Database	Live databas	se								
Configuration	Périos	2006-09-29	00:00 - 2005	09 29 23 59							
▶ Administration ▶ Help Log off	Machiners	W2KVMW160000, W2KVMW168001									
	Selection	None									
	Limited to:	None									
		\$1 Mo	dify evaluatio	in QIP	rint 🚺 E	xport 👔	Help				
					_	_		Concession of the local division of the loca	-	and the second	
	Machine	Machine is n	enning	E all stops		unknown		Stop Engag	ing roa	Stop: Yam fe	bed
	Machine	Machine is n	Unning Duration	E all stops	Duration	unknown #	Duration	Stop Engag #	ing rod Duration	Stop: Yam fr	Dura
	Machine W2KVMW1/60000	Machine is n	Duration 10.02.57	E all stops # 881	Duration 13:50:08	unknown # 2	Duration 0.00:14	Stop Engag # 208	Duration 2.49.05	Step: Yam fr # 125	Dura 1
	Machine W2KVMW1/60000 W2KVMW1/60001	Machine is n # 881 861	Duration 10.02.57 10.05:14	E all stops # 881 964	Duration 13:50:08 13:49:11	unknown # 2	Dutation 0.00:14	Stop Engag # 208 203	Duration 2.43.05 3.05:50	Stop: Yam fi # 125 139	Dura 1. 2
	Machine W2KVMW1/60000 W2KVMW1/60001 8	Machine is n # 981 861 871.00	Duration 10.02:57 10:06:14 10:04:35	E all stops # 881 864	Duration 13:50.08 13:49:11	unknown # 2 1.00	Duration 0.00:14 0.00:07	Stop Engag # 208 203 206.50	ing rod Duration 2.43.05 3.05:50 2.55:57	Stop: Yam 6 # 125 139 132.00	Dura 1. 2 2
	Machine W2KVMW1/60000 W2KVMW1/60001 8	Machine is n # 881 861 871.00 1742	Duration 10.02:57 10:06:14 10:04:25 20:09:11	E all stops # 881 864	Duration 13:50:08 13:49:11	unknown # 1.00 2	Duration 0.00:14 0.00:07 0.00:14	Stop Engag # 208 203 206.50 411	ng rod Duration 2.49.05 3.05:50 2.56:57 5.53:55	Stop: Yam 6 # 125 139 132.00 264	Dura 1. 2 2 4.

"Evaluations" menu with the list of stop motions that have occurred

Headers The headers contain the following entries:

Name	Explanation
Evaluation	Evaluation name
Evaluation	
Database	Evaluated database.
Period of time	Evaluation period.
Machines	Name of the machines whose events are evaluated.
Selection	Evaluation parameters and filters.
Limit to	

### Installation and Operation

Evaluating the Stoll-knit report® 2

## STOLL

Column headers	Name	Explanation				
	Machine	Machine name š \$YHUDJH YDOXH				
		$\Sigma$ : Sum of this type of event				
	#	Number of events				
	Duration	Total duration of the corresponding events				
	Machine running	Production time of the machine				
	$\Sigma$ : Causes of stop motions	Added number and duration of all causes of stop motions Unknown stop motion				
	unknown					
	Stop: Engaging rod	Stop motion through activation of the engaging rod				
	Stop: Yarn feed	Stop motion through the yarn feed monitoring function (e.g.knot, yarn breakage)				
	Stop: Piece counter to 0	Stop motion when the piece counter is set to <b>0</b>				
	Stop: Stop resistance	Stop motion through the stop resistance				
	Stop: Position needle sensor	Stop motion by position needle sensor				
	Stop: Fabric take-down	Stop motion through monitoring of the fabric take-down				
	Stop: Program	Stop motion through a programme command				
	Stop: Other	Stop motion by other events				
	Stop: Shock stop	Stop motion through the shock stop motion				
	Stop: Racking error	Stop motion through an error during racking of the needle bed				
	Booting CMS	Machine when booting				
	CMS switched off	Machine switched off				
	Time correction	+X: The time of the machine was set forwards by X seconds in the monitoring period.				
		-X: The time of the machine was set backwards by X seconds in the monitoring period.				

Unusual features in the display columns

Used command buttons

Display	Explanation					
?	No valu	No value could be determined or the value is invalid.				
-1	No value could be determined.					
unknown	No defined value could be determined.					
Button		Explanation				
1 Madifu qualuation		Potures to the parameter and filter setting				

Button	Explanation				
<b>\$1</b> Modify evaluation	Returns to the parameter and filter setting.				
@ Print	Converts the displayed data into PDF format and displays them. The file can be printed out or saved.				
<b>₽</b> Export	Opens the Windows programme <b>Notepad.exe</b> . The evaluation data are displayed in this text editor. The semicolon is used as as the separator between the individual records (CSV format). The file can now be stored as a text file (extension: *.txt) by using <b>File/Save As</b> . This file can be imported into a spreadsheet programme and edited further.				
🦻 Help	Calls up the help page for this evaluation.				

# STOLL

## 5.3.9 Stop motion statistics machines (graphically)

The "Stop motion statistics of machines (graphically)" evaluation operation shows the duration of the stop motions that have occurred graphically. The display depends on the parameter and filter selection.



"Evaluations" menu with the graphics display of the stop motions (upper menu area)

Back. • 🕤 - 💌 😰 👘 🕽	Search Proventes @		
hess 10 http://172.29.254.250/s	ir2jindex.php		🔹 🔁 Gas 🛛 Lanks
STOLL THE REGIST WAY IN KINT	Sto	ll-knit report® 2	
Machine overview Evaluations Configuration Administration Help	Stop: Programming 2.85% 1.73% 2.24%	- X2KVA5AV ( 60000 - X2KVA3V( 60001)	(\$5 - 0.35 #1) (\$5 - 0.25 #3) (\$2.50 - 0.52 (5)
rod oll	Stop: Other 2.10% 2.40% 2.23%	W2KVMW160000 W2KVMW160001 8	(36 - 0.30,16) (37 - 0.34 31) (36 50 - 0.32 23)
	Stop: Shock stop motion 2.23% 2.09% 2.16%	W2KVMW1 60000 W2KVMW1 60001	(38 - 0.32.03) (31 - 0.30.03) (34 50 - 0.31.03)
	Stop: Racking error 1.59% 2.61% 2.10%	42KVMV/K 60000 V2KVMV/K 60001	(56 - 0 22 49) (43 - 0 37 32) (59 48 - 0 30 40)
	Switch on CMS 0.25(18) 0.1158 - 0.1159 -	124-7404/1 60000 	(5 - 10 ús 46) (5 - 10 ús 46) (5 00 - 1105 48)
	CMS switched off 0.132% 0.132% 0.1332%	W2KVMW160000 W2KVMW160001	(5 - 0.01 55) (5 - 0.01 55) (5.00 - 0.01 55)
	Σ of all stops 57.69% 57.65%		- (89) - 15 (60.09) - (89) - 15 (49 11) - (27 25 - 15 40.20)

"Evaluations" menu with the graphics display of the stop motions (lower menu area)

Headers	The headers contain the following entries:					
	Name	Explanation				
	Evaluation	Evaluation name.				
	Database	Evaluated database.				
	Period of time	Evaluation period.				
	Machines	Name of the machines whose events are evaluated.				
	Selection	Evaluation parameters and filters.				
	Limit to					
Graphics dis-	The graphics display is divided into two areas:					
play	<ul> <li>Listing of the product</li> </ul>	tion and production interruption times, separated by machines				
	<ul> <li>Listing of the product</li> </ul>	tion and production interruption times of each machine,				
	separated by causes					
Times	The production times and the individual causes of a production interruption (stop motion)					
separated by	are displayed by bars in different colors for each machine.					
machines	The number of production times and production interruptions as well as their overall dura-					
	tion are indicated graphically, absolutely and as a percentage (related to the evaluation					
	period).					
Times	The unknown interruptions (stops) of the production times of the individual machines are					
separated by	displayed in the <b>Unknown</b> field (dark green).					
causes	The production times of	the machines are displayed in the <b>Machine running</b> field (bright				
	areen).					
	A further field with a spec	cific colored background is displayed for each cause of a produc-				
	tion interruption (ston mo	ation) Within such a field the individual machines whose data we-				
	re used for evaluation ar	a listed. The overall duration of the production interruption is				
	indicated graphically, abs	solutely and as a percentage for each machine.				
	The sum of the stop motion	ions, separated by machines, is displayed in the $\Sigma$ of all stops				
	(red).					

STOLL

### Installation and Operation

Evaluating the Stoll-knit report® 2

# STOLL \_\_\_\_\_

Colors	Colors Color			Explanation				
		Dark green		Cause of the stop motion unknown				
		Bright green		Machine running				
		Orange		Stop: Engaging rod				
		Blue		Stop: Yarn feed				
		yellow		Stop: Piece counter to 0				
		Cyan		Stop: Stop resistance				
		Magenta		Stop: Position needle sensorStop: Fabric take-down				
		Grey						
	Bright blue			Stop: Program				
		Purple		Stop: Other				
		Dark blue		Stop: Shock stop				
Olive		Olive		Stop: Racking error				
		Pink		Booting CMS				
		Sand-colored		CMS switched off				
		red		$\Sigma$ of all stops				
Used command	Button		Explanation					
buttons	<b>\$1</b> Modify eval	uation	Returns to the parameter and filter setting.					
	Print		Converts the displayed data into PDF format and displays them. The data can be printed out or saved.					
	🦻 Help		Cal	Calls up the help page for this evaluation.				

## 5.3.10 Stop motion statistics Pattern per machine

The "Stop motion statistics Pattern per machine" evaluation operation displays the stop motion statistics of all stop motions that have occurred, depending on knitted pattern and separated by machines. The display depends on the parameter and filter selection.



Menu "Evaluations" with the stop motion statistics of all stop motions that have occurred, depending on knitted pattern and separated by machines

Headers The headers contain the following entries:

Name	Explanation
Evaluation	Evaluation name.
Database	Evaluated database.
Period of time	Evaluation period.
Machines	Name of the machines whose events are evaluated.
Selection	Evaluation parameters and filters.
Limit to	

Column headers The values of all the machine that are used for evaluation are displayed in the first table. The values separated by machines are displayed in the further tables.

# STOLL

Name	Explanation
Sequence list	Name of the sequence list
Sequence / Order	Name of the sequence or of the order
Pattern	Name of the pattern
#	Number of stop motions
Duration	Total duration of stop motions
Machine running	Production time of the machine
$\Sigma$ of all stops	Sum of all stop motions
unknown	Unknown stop motion
Stop: Engaging rod	Stop motion through activation of the engaging rod
Stop: Yarn feed	Stop motion through the yarn feed monitoring function (e.g.knot, yarn breakage)
Stop: Piece counter to 0	Stop motion when the piece counter is set to ${\bf 0}$
Stop: Stop resistance	Stop motion through the stop resistance
Stop: Position needle sensor	Stop motion by position needle sensor
Stop: Fabric take-down	Stop motion through monitoring of the fabric take-down
Stop: Program	Stop motion through a programme command
Stop: Other	Stop motion by other events
Stop: Shock stop	Stop motion through the shock stop motion
Stop: Racking error	Stop motion through an error during racking of the needle bed
Booting CMS	Machine when booting
CMS switched off	Machine switched off
Time correction	<ul><li>+X: The time of the machine was set forwards by X seconds in the monitoring period.</li><li>-X: The time of the machine was set backwards by X seconds in the monitoring period.</li></ul>

Unusual features in the display columns

	seconds in the monitoring period.
Display	Explanation
	Column width is insufficient for the display of the text.
?	No value could be determined or the value is invalid.
-1	No value could be determined.
unknown	No defined value could be determined.

Used command buttons

Button	Explanation
<b>\$1</b> Modify evaluation	Returns to the parameter and filter setting.
Print	Converts the displayed data into PDF format and displays them. The file can be printed out or saved.
<b>₽</b> Export	Opens the Windows programme <b>Notepad.exe</b> . The evaluation data are displayed in this text editor. The semicolon is used as as the separator between the individual records (CSV format). The file can now be stored as a text file (extension: *.txt) by using <b>File/Save As</b> . This file can be imported into a spreadsheet programme and edited further.
Help	Calls up the help page for this evaluation.

# STOLL

## 5.3.11 Stop motion statistics Pattern per shift

The "Stop motion statistics Pattern per shift" evaluation operation displays the stop motion statistics of all stop motions that have occurred, depending on knitted pattern and separated by shifts. The display depends on the parameter and filter selection.

Edit View Favorites Tools +	wip	-	-				-				1
aak + 🔿 - 🖻 🗿 📩 💭 Sea	nch Favorkes	4. 17	E 11 -								
ess Ntp://172.29.254.250/skr2/m	les pro										io Link
STOLL THE ADDATE WAY TO KINT			St	oll-kı	nit re	eport	® 2				
achine overview	Evaluation:	Stop moti	en statistics Patter	n per shift							_
onfinuration	Period.	2005.09.2	19.00.00 - 2006.09.2	9 23 69							
dministration		WORKVMV	V1 80000, W2KVM	V1 60001							
elp og ofi	Machines:	Machines									
	Selection	None									
	Lumited In	None									
		415	And in automation	O Print	1 MAR	annot 1	Help				
	-		induity enterenties.	1.57.000		open 1	- The second sec				
	All shits										
	and the second second	Sequence / Order	1000	unk	unknown Machine is n		running Stop: Engagin		ing red	Sto	
	Sequence list		Pattern			Duration		Depation		Duction	
	SeaList 23302	LSeg 90	LSecMuster 90	895.0		Christin	0	0.01.01		Patienti	
	SeqList 23446	LSeq 59	LSegMuster 59	239.2			4	0.03.02			
	SeqList_23445	LSeq 59	LSeqMuster 59	642.0			.3	0.03.39			
	SeqList 23445	LSAg 59	LSeaMuster 59	909.1	-	-	1	0.02.17	1	0.00.23	
	SeqList_24193	LSeq.9	LSegMuster 9	00.2			3	0:02:09	1	0.03:39	
	SeqList 24193	LSeq_9	LSegMuster_9	33.0	-		1	0.02:40			
	SeqList_24193	LSeq.9	LSeqMuster 9 1	31 1			1	0.02:48			
	SeqList_27138	LSeq_31	LSeqMoster_31	411.1			5	0.02.24	1	0.00.00	
	SeqList_27130	LSeq_31	LSeqMuster_31	742.0			2	0.03:25	1	0:00:16	
	SeqList_27130	LSeq_48	LSeqMuster_48	494.2		_	1	0.01.04	1	0.00.14	1
								0.01.00			+
	Unknown shift				-					_	
	Company list	Sequence /	Dettern	unknown	-			Σ of all stop	8		
	Sequence list	Order	Pattern	1	¥	D	uration	#		Duration	1
	?	2	7			2	0:00:14		D	1.1	0:00:00
			0		2.0	30	0.00.14				
			1			2	0:00:14				

Menu "Evaluations" with the stop motion statistics of all stop motions that have occurred, depending on knitted pattern and separated by shifts

Headers The headers contain the following entries:

Name	Explanation
Evaluation	Evaluation name.
Database	Evaluated database.
Period of time	Evaluation period.
Machines	Name of the machines whose events are evaluated.
Selection	Evaluation parameters and filters.
Limit to	

Column headers The values of all the shifts that are used for evaluation are displayed in the first table. The values separated by shifts are displayed in the further tables.

### Installation and Operation

Evaluating the Stoll-knit report® 2

# STOLL

Name		Explanation					
Sequence list		Name of the sequence list					
Sequence / Order		Name of the sequence or of the order					
Pattern		Name of the pattern					
#		Number of events					
Duration		Duration of the corresponding event					
Machine running		Production time of the machine					
$\Sigma$ of all stops		Sum of all stop motions					
unknown		Unknown stop motion					
Stop: Engaging rod		Stop motion through activation of the engaging rod					
Stop: Yarn feed		Stop motion through the yarn feed monitoring function (e.g.knot, yarn breakage)					
Stop: Piece counter to 0		Stop motion when the piece counter is set to <b>0</b>					
Stop: Stop resistance		Stop motion through the stop resistance					
Stop: Position needle sensor		Stop motion by position needle sensor					
Stop: Fabric take-down		Stop motion through monitoring of the fabric take-down					
Stop: Program		Stop motion through a programme command					
Stop: Other		Stop motion by other events					
Stop: Shock stop		Stop motion through the shock stop motion					
Stop: Racking error		Stop motion through an error during racking of the needle bed					
Booting CMS		Machine when booting					
CMS switched off		Machine switched off					
Time correction		<ul> <li>+X: The time of the machine was set forwards by X seconds in the monitoring period.</li> <li>-X: The time of the machine was set backwards by X seconds in the monitoring period.</li> </ul>					
Display	Explanation						

Unusual features in the display columns

Display	Explanation
	Column width is insufficient for the display of the text.
?	No value could be determined or the value is invalid.
-1	No value could be determined.
unknown	No defined value could be determined.

### Installation and Operation

Evaluating the Stoll-knit report® 2

Used command	Button	Evaluation
	Бишоп	Explanation
buttons	<b>\$1</b> Modify evaluation	Returns to the parameter and filter setting.
	2 Print	Converts the displayed data into PDF format and displays them. The file can be printed out or saved.
	P Export	Opens the Windows programme <b>Notepad.exe</b> . The evaluation data are displayed in this text editor. The semicolon is used as as the separator between the indivi- dual records (CSV format). The file can now be stored as a text file (extension: *.txt) by using <b>File/Save As</b> . This file can be imported into a spreadsheet programme and edited further.
	🦻 Help	Calls up the help page for this evaluation.

# STOLL

## 5.3.12 Pattern statistics per machine

The "Pattern statistics per machine" evaluation operation displays the number of fabric pieces and their run-through times, separated by machines. The display depends on the parameter and filter selection.

le Edit Wern Favorites Tools	rep			_	_					10
Back	Search / Favortes	100 L 10 L 10	3							
idress 1 Migr. J/172.29.254.250/skr	2 Jindex.php								- E 6	Links
STOLL Dec alcold way for Knaft			Stoll-kn	it repo	rt® 2					
Machine overview	Evaluation	Pattern statnitics per	machine							
Evaluations	Database	Live database								
Configuration	Pened.	2005-09-29 00 00 - 2	005-09-29 23:59							
Administration		W2KVMW1-60000	AZKVMWI 60001, W	2KVMW1-6000	2					
Help Log off	Machines									
	Selection:	None								
	Limited to	None								
		1 Modify evalu	uation @Print	00 Export	(?) Fleip					
	All machines								_	
	Sequence lista	Sequence / Order &	Patterna	Quantity	Hintman	Maximum	-	=		
	Sect.ist. 10262	1 Seq. 7	SegMaster 7 523.0		0:00:01	0:04:16	0:01:22			
	Sealist 10466	LSeg 20	LSegMuster 20 115.0		0:00:01	0:02:10	0.00:33			
	Sed.ist 10466	LSeg 20	LSegMuster 20 955.1	5	0:00:09	0:01:33	0:00:33			
	Sec4.18. 10456-	1500_38	LSegMuster_38,663.0	1 2		0:02:16	0:00:33			
	SeqUet_10466	LS4g_30	LSegMuster_30_740.2		0:00:06	0:06:21	0:01:10			
	SeqLBt_10466	LSeq_38	LSegMuster_38_957.1		0:00:07	0:01:18	0:00:27			
	SeqList 10673	1.5eg_62	SegMister_62_210.0	1 3	0:00:08	0:01:26	0:00:23			
	SeqLid:_10673	15eq_62	154gMulter_62_300.2	F (	0:00:11	0:01:14	0:00:32			
	SeqList_10673	L5eq_62	LSegMuster_62_352.1	5	0:00:01	0:00:16	0:00:10			
	SeqList_10839	LSeq_63	LSegMuster_63_105.0	i - (	0:00:15	0:04:07	0:01:36			
	SeqLitt_10039	1.54q_63	LSeqMulter_63_583.1			0:02:21	0:00:35	1		
	SeqList_10039	L5eg_63	LSegMuster_63_669.2	1	0:00:05	0:00:10	0:00:13			
	Seckist_12009	LSeq_59	LSegMuster 59,712.1		0:00:15	0:02:16	0:00:46			
	SeqUIX_12009	1.5eq_59	LSagMutter_59_794.0	1		0:01:26	0:00:24			
	SeqList_12200	LSeq_24	LSegMuster_24_21.1	12	0:00:07	0:01:50	0:00:35	100		
	Sand by 12280	Y Sary 24	A Good Anter 24 941 /	1 18	d	0.02.03	0-00-21	24		
	W2KVMW1 B0B	00								
	Separate Ist A	Sequence / Order m	Patterns	Quartey	Mentality	Maximum		-		
		ORDER_2308	OrderMuster_27390	1	0:00:07	0:00:07	0:00:07			
		Seq_18	SegMuster_18_237.2	5	0:00:04	0:02:21	0:00:50			
		Seq_18	SeqMuster_18_745.1			80:83:08	0:01:04			
		Seq_10	SegMuster_10_030.0	4		0:01:09	0:00:17	_		
			Pauster_14188	7	0:00:08	0:02:12	0:00:37			
			Pluster_30997	4	0:00:18	0:02:24	0:01:00			
			Muster_10965	1	0:00:05	0:01:23	0:00:46			
		CONTRACTOR OF	Muster_6736	1	0:00:23	0:00:31	0:00:26			
		ORDER_2553	OrderMuster_25875	3	0:00:18	0:03:56	0:01:47			

"Evaluations" menu with the number of fabric pieces and their run-through times, separated by machines

Headers The headers contain the following entries:

Name	Explanation
Evaluation	Evaluation name.
Database	Evaluated database.
Period of time	Evaluation period.
Machines	Name of the machines whose events are evaluated.
Selection	Evaluation parameters and filters.
Limit to	

Column headers The values of all the machine that are used for evaluation are displayed in the first table. The values separated by machines are displayed in the further tables.

### Installation and Operation

Evaluating the Stoll-knit report® 2

×

Name	Explanation
Sequence list	Name of the sequence list
Sequence / Order	Name of the sequence or of the order
Pattern	Name of the pattern
Number	Number of fabric pieces
Minimum	Minimum knitting time for a fabric
Maximum	Maximum knitting time for a fabric
Š	Average time for a fabric

The sort sequence can be modified by clicking the column header which is provided with the character . In addition to the column header, the character ▲ or ▼ is then displayed additionally. If you click the column header again, the sorting sequence is reversed.

STOLL

Unusual fea-	Display	Explanation			
tures in the dis-	?	No va	alue could be determined or the value is invalid.		
play columns	-1	No va	alue could be determined.		
	unknown	No de	efined value could be determined.		
Llood command					
Useu commanu	Button		Explanation		
buttons			Returns to the parameter and filter setting.		
		Converts the displayed data into PDF format and displa			
			The file can be printed out or saved.		
	<b>♦</b> B Export		Opens the Windows programme <b>Notepad.exe</b> . The evaluation data are displayed in this text editor. The semicolon is used as as the separator between the individual records (CSV format). The file can now be stored as a text file (extension: *.txt) by using <b>File/Save As</b> . This file can be imported into a spreadsheet programme and edited further.		
	🥐 Help		Calls up the help page for this evaluation.		

# STOLL

## 5.3.13 Pattern statistics per shift

The "Pattern statistics per shift" evaluation operation displays the number of fabrics and their run-through times, separated by shifts. The display depends on the parameter and filter selection.

Stoll-kuit report 8 2 - Microsoft	Internet Explorer			-				
File Edit View Fevorites Tool	R HMP							
0 HA - 0 - 1 1 0 1	Search Favorites	BAN STA	3					
Address Mtp://172.29.254.250/sk	v2/index.php						_	· • • • • •
STOLL THE RUSHT WAY TO KUT		-	Stoll-kn	it repo	rt® 2			
Machine overview	Systuation	Pattern statistics per	stift					
Evaluations	Database	Live database	A CONTRACTOR OF THE OWNER					
Configuration	Period	2005-09-29 00:00 - 2	005-09-29 22:59					
<ul> <li>Administration</li> <li>Help</li> <li>Log off</li> </ul>	Machines	W2KVMW1 60000,1	WZROJANYI BEBBD, WZROJANYI BEBDI					
	Salaction	tions						
	Landad In	tions						
	Constant to	1 Modify make	ation 2 Print	063 Fanart	(2) Help	1		
			area and	and a second	Co coste			-
	All units							
	Sequence lists	Singuence / Order 16	Patternit	Quantity:	Mnmum	Maximum p		-
		ORDER_31947	OrderMuster_27765	2	0.01:15	0:01:15	0:01:15	
		ORDER_31947	OrderMuster_3156	8		0:02:43	0:00:56	
		ORDER_31947	Order14uster_4501	9	0.00:00	0.03.06	0:00:42	
		ORDER_31947	OrderMuster_\$200	3	0:00:07	0:00:41	0:00:24	
		ORDER_32462	OrderMuster_7783	6	0.00:06	0.01:31	0:00:37	
	-	CRDER_3257	OrderMuster_10852	1	0.00:20	0.00.58	0:00:42	
		ORDER_3257	OrderMuster_22101	6	0:00:01	0:02:02	0:00:32	
		ORDER_3257	OrderMuster_24009	2	0:00:12	0:00:20	0:00:16	-
		CRDER_3257	OrderMuster_28654	_	0:00:11	0:00:11	0:00:11	
		CREEK_3257	Crownessier_20988		£1:00:08	0:01:03	0:00:36	
		CHUER_4035	Credenth ater 10637		0.00:15	0.00:15	0:00:15	
		CALLER 40.55	Criderrester_31518		0.00.107	0.00.09	0:00:08	
		CREEK AGS	Condentiation (1977)	-	0.00.11	0.00.23	0:00:17	
		CODER 4035	Codestitutes (734	-	0.00.15	0.00.74	0.00.19	
		CROFR 46	OrderMaster 10888	1 3	0.00.06	0.00-10	0.00.08	-
		Contraction of the	and the second second		1100.00			
	Shift 1							1
	Sequence lista	Sequence / Order to	Patterna	Quantity	Minimum	Maximum I		-
	and the second second		Muster_10458	1		0:04:07	0:01:24	
			Muster_11102	)	0:02:09	0:02:09	0:02:09	
			Muster_1200	1				
-			An a comme				C C C	1 In Advance

"Evaluations" menu with the number of fabrics and their run-through times, separated by shifts Headers The headers contain the following entries:

Name	Explanation
Evaluation	Evaluation name.
Database	Evaluated database.
Period of time	Evaluation period.
Machines	Name of the machines whose events are evaluated.
Selection	Evaluation parameters and filters.
Limit to	

Column headers The values of all the shifts that are used for evaluation are displayed in the first table. The values separated by the individual shifts are displayed in the further tables.

Name	Explanation
Sequence list	Name of the sequence list
Sequence / Order	Name of the sequence or of the order
Pattern	Name of the pattern
Number	Number of fabric pieces
Minimum	Minimum knitting time for a fabric
Maximum	Maximum knitting time for a fabric
Ø	Average time for a fabric



The sort sequence can be modified by clicking the column header which is provided with the character  $\square$ . In addition to the column header, the character  $\blacktriangle$  or  $\checkmark$  is then displayed additionally. If you click the column header again, the sorting sequence is reversed.

Unusual fea-	Display	Explanation
tures in the dis-	?	No value could be determined or the value is invalid.
play columns	-1	No value could be determined.
	unknown	No defined value could be determined.
Used command	Button	Explanation
buttons	<b>\$1</b> Modify evaluation	Returns to the parameter and filter setting.
	Print	Converts the displayed data into PDF format and displays them. The file can be printed out or saved.
Export		Opens the Windows programme <b>Notepad.exe</b> . The evaluation data are displayed in this text editor. The semicolon is used as as the separator between the individual records (CSV for- mat). The file can now be stored as a text file (extension: *.txt) by using <b>File/Save As</b> . This file can be imported into a spreadsheet pro- gramme and edited further.
		Calls up the help page for this evaluation.

# STOLL -

## 5.3.14 Course machine states per machine

The evaluation operation "Course of machine states per machine" lists the individual machine states in the sequence of their chronological occurrence, separated by machines. The display depends on the parameter and filter selection.

knit reportê 2. Microsoft Inter Odt Men Favorites Tools fe	net Explorer Io	the second second				
L + 🕤 - 🗷 🖹 🏠 🖉 Searc	h Favortes 🔗 🔄	5 R 5 A 4				
Mtp://172.29.254.250/skr2/inde	x.php					🔹 🔁 182 - 1848
	-	Ste	oll-kn	it repo	rt® 2	
hine overview funtions figuration	Evoluation: Database Period	Course machine states per m Live database 2005-09-29 00.00 - 2005-09-29	ichina 23.69			
ninistration p off	Machines	W2KVMW1 B2000, W2KVMM	/1-60001			
	Selection	None				
	Limited in	None				
		1 Modify evaluation	@Print	DE Export	12) Help	
	Contract of the local division of the local					-
	W2KYMW1,60000				the second s	
	52.60.15	Starting trie a	Durationa	Time correction	Cause of the stoppage	<u>*</u>
	Stop: Position needle sense	or 2005-09-29 00:00:0	0 0:00:23		degna	
	Machine is running	2005-09-29 00:00:2	3 0:00:27		#Master	
	Stop: Piece counter on 0	2005-09-29.00:00:5	0:00:20		#Master 04 (Stop-St#4zfiller suf 0)	
	Machine is running	2005-09-29 00:01:1	0:00:27		2 #Machier	
	Stop: Yarn feed	2005-09-29 00:01:4	5 0:00:27		#Master	
	Machine is running	2005-09-29 00-02-1	2 0:01:59		1 #Master	
	Stop: Piece counter on 0.	2005-09-29 00:04:1	1 0:00:18		attester 04 (Stor-Stlaighter out 0)	
	Machine is running	2005-09-29 00:04-2	9 0:00:07		1.#Haster	
	Stop: Enavoing rod	2005-09-29 00:04:3	6 0.01:19		Phaster	
	Machine is running	2005-09-29 00:05:5	5 0:00:10		0 #Master	
	Stop: Piece counter on 0	2005-09-29 00:06:0	5 0:00:45		#Master 04 (Stop-Still/Loffier auf 0)	
	Machine is nincipo	2005-09-29 00-06-5	6:01-33		EMAZAR	
	Story Piece counter on 0	2005-09-29 00-08-2	3 0.00.33		Attender Of 19 an O Block in and O	
	Machina is running	2005-09-29-00-08-5	6 0:01:11		Ellacter	
	Stor Freeman and	2005-09-29 00-10-0	7 02:00:16		#Muslin	
	Markina is consino	2005,00,20,00.10.2	1 0.00-14		White and	-
	W2KVMW160001			-		
	9.46.5	Starting time A	Duracons	Time correction	Cause of the stoppage	*
	Stop: Piece counter on 0	2005-09-29 00:00:0	0 0:00:29		 degin>	
	Machine is running	2005-09-29-00-00-2	9 0:00:27		#Master	
	Stop: Engaging rod	2005-09-29 00:00:5	6 0:02:12		#Master.	
	Machine is running	2005-09-29 00:03:0	0:00:13		#Master	
	Stop! Engaging rod	2005-09-29 00:03:2	1 0:02:13		#Master	
	Machine is running	2005-09-29 00:05:3	4 0:01-00		without en	
	Stop: Position needle send	or 2005-09-29 00:06:3	4 0:00:53		#Milester	
	Machine is running	2005-09-29 00:07:2	7 0:00:37		#Master	
	Stop: Engaging rod	2005-09-29 00:08:0	4 0:00:19		attaster	
	Machine is running	2005-09-29 00:08:2	3 0:00:13		#Months	
	Stop: Position needle sens	or 2005-09-29 00:00:0	6 0:00:21		#Master	
			-			

"Evaluations" menu with the chronological course of the machine states, separated by machines Headers The headers contain the following entries:

Name	Explanation
Evaluation	Evaluation name.
Database	Evaluated database.
Period of time	Evaluation period.
Machines	Name of the machines whose events are evaluated.
Selection	Evaluation parameters and filters.
Limit to	

#### Installation and Operation

Evaluating the Stoll-knit report® 2

## STOLL

Column neaders	N

Name	Explanation
State	Current machine state
Starting time	Beginning of the machine state
Duration	Duration of the machine state
Time correction	<ul><li>+X: The time of the machine was set forwards by X seconds in the monitoring period.</li><li>-X: The time of the machine was set backwards by X seconds in the monitoring period.</li></ul>
Cause of the stop motion	Explanatory text for the event. This text can also be configured as a link. When this link is clicked, a further browser window is opened in which a detailed message is displayed.

The sort sequence can be modified by clicking the column header which



Display

Help

is provided with the character . In addition to the column header, the character ▲ or ▼ is then displayed additionally. If you click the column

header again, the sorting sequence is reversed.

Explanation

Unusual features in the display columns

Used command buttons

?	No value could be determined or the value is invalid.		
-1	No value could be determined.		
unknown	No defined value could be determined.		
Button	Explanation		
<b>\$1</b> Modify evaluation	Returns to the parameter and filter setting.		
Print	Converts the displayed data into PDF format and displays them. The file can be printed out or saved.		
€ Export	Opens the Windows programme <b>Notepad.exe</b> . The evaluation data are displayed in this text editor. The semicolon is used as as the separator between the individual records (CSV format). The file can now be stored as a text file (extension: *.txt) by using <b>File/Save As</b> . This file can be imported into a spreadsheet programme and edited further.		
2 Help	Calls up the help page for this evaluation.		

### Evaluating the Stoll-knit report $\ensuremath{^{\ensuremath{\mathbb R}}}\xspace 2$

# STOLL

## 5.3.15 Course machine states per machine (graphically)

The evaluation operation "Course of machine states per machine (graphically)" shows the states of the individual machines in graphics form. The display depends on the parameter and filter selection.

Stoll-knit report # 2 - Microsoft Int	ernet Explaner		-101			
File Fall Verin Favorable Taole Yealp						
🔾 Back. + 🕤 - 💌 🖻 🏠 🔎 Se	arch Favorites 🐖	a•V⊡⊑ a.a.				
Address 1 http://172.29.254.250/sky2/m	vdex.php	- 🔁 🗰	1448			
STOLL THE BEGHT WAY ID KINT		Stoll-knit report® 2				
Machine overview	Evaluation:	Course machine states per machine (graphically)				
Evaluations © Configuration	Database. Period	Live distabase 2005-09-29 00 00 - 2005-09-29 23-59				
<ul> <li>Administration</li> <li>Help</li> <li>Log off</li> </ul>	Machines	W2R-YMMY1 B0000, W2R-YMMY1 B0001				
	Selection					
	Limited to					
		1 Modify evaluation 2) Help				
	Machine	00100 0030 0100 0130 0200 0230 03	001			
	W2KVMW1 60000		11			
	W2KVMW1 60001	A AN TA A ANTAL TA AND AN				
	1	<u></u>	*			
-			-			

"Evaluations" menu with the graphics display of the chronological course of the machine states

### Headers The headers contain the following entries:

	Name	Explanat	tion			
	Evaluation	Evaluatio	n name.			
	Database	Evaluated	l database.			
	Period of time	Evaluatio	n period.			
	Machines	Name of the machines whose events are evaluated.				
	Selection	Evaluatio	n parameters and filters.			
	Limit to					
Column headers		<b>F</b>				
Column neducits	' Name Expl		kpianation			
	Machine	Machine name				
	00:00 to 23:00	Time scal	ale			
Used command	Button		Explanation			
buttons	\$1 Modify evaluation		Returns to the parameter and filter setting.			
			Calls up the help page for this evaluation.			

### Colors

Color		Explanation
	Dark green	Cause of the stop motion unknown
	Bright green	Machine in production
	Orange	Stop: Engaging rod
	Blue	Stop: Yarn feed
	yellow	Stop: Piece counter to 0
	Cyan	Stop: Stop resistance
	Magenta	Stop: Position needle sensor
	Grey	Stop: Fabric take-down
	Bright blue	Stop: Program
	Purple	Stop: Other
	Dark blue	Stop: Shock stop
	Olive	Stop: Racking error
	Pink	Machine when booting
	Sand-colored	Machine switched off
	White	No evaluation

STOLL

# STOLL -

## 5.3.16 Course user-defined states per machine

The evaluation operation "Course of user-defined states per machine" shows the events that were triggered by the user on the machine, separated by machines. The display depends on the parameter and filter selection.

Pron tow report 5 2 - Put rosait	incerned exporter			_	_		LICIA
File Edit View Favorites Too	e telp						12
😋 exa 🔹 🖓 🔹 🔄 🖓 🚺	Search Fevorites	10 · 1 · 1 · 0					T. C. S. S. S.
Aukkress 🔊 http://172.29.254.250/sl	v2/index.php						🔺 🔁 182 1.8980 **
STOLL		1		2			
THE RUSHT WAY TO KNIT		5	stoll-kni	t repo	rt® 2		
	-						
Machine mendeus	Exclusion.	L Southe uservieland state	s nat machine				
Evaluations	Database	Lee database					
Configuration	Oning	2005.09.29.00.001.2005.0	0.70.73-63				
Administration	100000	MOSCAMAN STITE MARK	AAA/1-60001				
Help	ALC: NO.	There in the second second second	mini bobbi				
Log off	Machine.						
	Calentinut	Alana					
	Limited to.	Nonu					
		1 Modify systuation	2 Print	M Export	(*) Help		
							1
	W2KVMW160	00					
	200045	a de la caractería de la c	carong time a	LAP20005	Time correction	-	
	Undefined User Eve	the (Typest + Late + Lang: DK)	2005-09-29 00:00	500 020559			
	Undefined User Eve	t (Turney & Ed.C.) + Lang EN	2005-09-29 00:03	0.02.15			
	Indefined liker Eve	of Changes & Mart all apprents	2005-09-29 00:15	24 0.02.07			
	Undefined User Eve	nt (Type: + - Id: 2 - Land: EN)	2005-09-29 00:18	0.01:15		1	
	Undefined User Ever	nt (Type:4 - Id:6 - Lang:EN)	2005-09-29 00:19	146 0:01:24			
	Undefined User Even	nt (Type:+ - fd:1 - Long:EN)	2005-09-29 00:21	:10 0:05:34			
	Undefined User Ever	nt (Type:+ - bd:3 - Lang:EN)	2005-09-29 00:26	:44 0:00:44			
	Undefined User Ever	nt (Type:+ - Id:1 + Lang:EN)	2005-09-29 00:27	:28 0:52:19			
	Undefined User Ever	nt (Type:4 - Id:2 - Lang:EN)	2005-09-29 01:19	947 0:01:59			
	Undefined User Ever	nt (Type:+ - Id:1 - Lang:EN)	2005-09-29-01:21	:46 0:07:15			
	Undefined User Eve	nt (Type:4 - Id:4 - Lang:LN)	2005-09-29 01:29	01 0:00.31			
	Undefined User Ever	nt (Type:# = Id:2 = Lang:EN)	2005-09-29 01:29	:32 0:04:17	-		
	Undefined User Eve	nt (Type:1 - Id:6 - Lang:EN)	2005-09-29 01:33	:49 0:05:03			
	Undefined User Eve	the (Typester - Light - Langton)	2005-09-29 01:38	-20 0.02.28		-1	
	Underres/user Life	1111100-1 - 10-0 - Land Ditt	2002-07-27 01/11	201 010200			
	W2kVMW160	001			-		
	status	12	terting time.	Duration	Time correction	(a)	
	Undefined User Ever	nt (Type:+-ld:6-Lang:EN)	2005-09-29 00:00	:00 0:00-98	1		
	Undefined User Ever	nt (Type:+ - Id:1 - Lang:EN)	2005-09-29 00:00	50 0:17:00		-	
	Undefined User Ever	nt (Type:4 - Id:2 - Lang:EN)	2005-09-29 00:17	:58 0:06:59			
	Undefined User Ever	nt (Type:+ -Id:5 - Lang:EN)	2005-09-29 00:24	:57 0:04:23			
	Undefined User Eve	nt (Type:4 - Id:1 - Lang:UN)	2005-09-29 00:29	:20 0:00:41			
	Undefined User Ever	nt (Type:4 - Id:2 + Lang:EN)	2005-09-29 00:30	0:02:55			
	Undefined User Ever	nt (Type:+ Id:1 - Lang:EN)	2005-09-29 00.40	:56 0:46:38			
	Undefined User Eve	nt (Type:++bd;2+Lang:EN)	2005-09-29 01:27	:34 0:00:32			-
	Undefined User Ever	nt (Type:4 - Id:1 - Lang:EN)	2005-09-29 01:20	0.05-00	-		
	Undefined User Eve	nt (Type:s - Ld:3 - Lang:EN)	2005-09-29 01:33	0:01:07			
	Underland User Eve	ar (ryper+ - bd:1 - LangerA)	2005-09-29 01:34	0.04:18	-		
	Lindefined Liner Even	nt (Turneria - 1dt 3 - Lange (20)	2005-09-29 01:30	21 0:05:21			
	I O MARINO DOOL TAG	a traberte - pro - conditions		0.00.21		1.00	

"Evaluations" menu with the chronological course of user-defined states, separated by machines Headers The headers contain the following entries:

	Name	Explanation			
	Evaluation	Evaluation name.			
	Database	Evaluated database.			
	Period of time	Evaluation period.			
	Machines	Name of the machines whose events are evaluated.			
	Selection	Evaluation parameters and filters.			
	Limit to				
Column boodors					
Columnit meduers	Name	Explanation			
	State	Display of the state which has been triggered by the user			
	Starting time	Beginning of the event			
	Duration	Duration of the event			
	Time correction	<ul><li>+X: The time of the machine was set forwards by X seconds in the monitoring period.</li><li>-X: The time of the machine was set backwards by X seconds in the monitoring period.</li></ul>			



The sort sequence can be modified by clicking the column header which is provided with the character  $\square$ . In addition to the column header, the character  $\blacktriangle$  or  $\checkmark$  is then displayed additionally. If you click the column header again, the sorting sequence is reversed.

Unusual fea-	Display	Explanatio	n		
tures in the dis-	?	No value co	could be determined or the value is invalid.		
play columns	-1	No value co	ould be determined.		
	unknown	No defined value could be determined.			
Used command	Button		Explanation		
buttons	<b>\$1</b> Modify evaluation		Returns to the parameter and filter setting.		
	@ Print		Converts the displayed data into PDF format and displays them. The file can be printed out or saved.		
	<b>Φ</b> B Export		Opens the Windows programme <b>Notepad.exe</b> . The evaluation data are displayed in this text editor. The semicolon is used as as the separator between the indivi- dual records (CSV format). The file can now be stored as a text file (extension: *.txt) by using <b>File/Save As</b> . This file can be imported into a spreadsheet programme and edited further.		
	🤊 Help		Calls up the help page for this evaluation.		

# STOLL -

## 5.3.17 Course Sintral-generated states per machine

The evaluation operation "Course of Sintral-generated states per machine" shows the events that were triggered by a Sintral program on the machine, separated by machines. The display depends on the parameter and filter selection.

k • () • • • • •	Search Favorites 4	10-10- 03					
K Netp://172.29.254.250/sk	r2/index.php						💌 🔁 60 1.84
E DIGHT WAY TO FUIT			Stoll-knit	repo	rt® 2		
Adam and and	Evolution	L Course Sintes apporte	data parmachina				
duations	Database	Live database	ration of the second	_			
figuration	Puriod	2005/08/29 00:00 - 2005	09.29.23.69				
ninistration P 1 off	Machines;	W2RVMW1 B0000, W2R	CVM/VT BOOD1				
	Selection	Nane					
	Lowied to.	None					
		1 Modify evaluatio	n @ Print (	Export	2 Help		
	W2KVMW1 R						
	'sentral-generated	dille	Stating times	Duratures	Time Correction		
	7		2005-09-29 00:00:00	0:01:48			
			2005-09-29 00:01:48	0:05:19			
	2		2005-09-29 00:07:07	0:07:23			
	8		2005-09-29 00:14:30	0:05:30			
	1		2005-09-29-00:20:00	0:08:17			
	7		2005-09-29 00:12:42	0:05:09			
	8		2005-09-29 00:37:56	0:02:31			
	3		2005-09-29 00:40:21	0:02:41			
	7		2005-09-29 00:43:06	0:20:26			
	8		2005-09-29 01:03:34	0:01:50	-		
	7		2005-09-29 01:05:24	0:03:53			
	3		2005-09-29 01:09:17	0:11:28	_		
	4		2005-09-29 01:21:54	0:01:54			
	5	1	2005-09-29 01:23:48	0:05:14	-	-	
	W2KVMW1 80	XX11					
	Sintral-generated	state	Starting time a	Durations	Time correction	4	
	3		2005-09-29 00:00:00	0:02:00		-	
	2		2005/09/29 00:02:00	0:03:04	-		
	0		2005-09-29 00:10:03	0:01:39	-		
	7		2005-09-29 00:11:42	0:09:00	-		
	2		2005-09-29 00:20:42	0:00-40			
	2		2005-09-29 00:21:22	0:03:34	1		
	9		2005-09-29 00:24:50	0:00:01			
	3		2005-09-29 00:24:57	0:21:09	-		
	7		2005-09-29 00-16-06	0:10:26			
	1		2005-00-20-00-56:30	0:03:17			

"Evaluations" menu with the chronological course of Sintral-generated states, separated by machines

Headers The headers contain the following entries:

	Name	Explanation				
	Evaluation	Evaluation name.				
	Database	Evaluated database.				
	Period of time	Evaluation period.				
	Machines	Name of the machines whose events are evaluated.				
	Selection	Evaluation parameters and filters.				
	Limit to					
Column headers	Name	Explanation				
	Sintral-generated state	Display of the state which has been triggered by the Sintral program				
	Starting time	Beginning of the event				
	Duration	Duration of the event				
	Time correction	<ul><li>+X: The time of the machine was set forwards by X seconds in the monitoring period.</li><li>-X: The time of the machine was set backwards by X seconds in the monitoring period.</li></ul>				



The sort sequence can be modified by clicking the column header which is provided with the character  $\square$ . In addition to the column header, the character  $\blacktriangle$  or  $\checkmark$  is then displayed additionally. If you click the column header again, the sorting sequence is reversed.

Unusual fea-	Display	Expla	anation			
tures in the dis-	?	No va	alue could be determined or the value is invalid.			
play columns	-1	No va	alue could be determined.			
	unknown	No defined value could be determined.				
Used command	Button		Explanation			
buttons	\$1 Modify evaluation		Returns to the parameter and filter setting.			
	OPrint		Converts the displayed data into PDF format and displays them. The file can be printed out or saved.			
	<b>₽</b> Export		Opens the Windows programme <b>Notepad.exe</b> . The evaluation data are displayed in this text editor. The semicolon is used as as the separator between the individual records (CSV format). The file can now be stored as a text file (extension: *.txt) by using <b>File/Save As</b> . This file can be imported into a spreadsheet programme and edited further.			
	🦻 Help		Calls up the help page for this evaluation.			

## STOLL

### Evaluating the Stoll-knit report® 2

## 5.3.18 Standstill time machines

The evaluation operation "Standstill time machines" lists the production and standstill times of the individual machines. The display depends on the parameter and filter selection.

Encoder and the sector of the sector of the	uternet buikner				-					-10
la Edit Wen Favorites Tools	ielp									2
) Back +	iearch Prevorites 🛛	- 5 13 17 1	13							
ddress Netoc//172.29.254.250/skr2	(index.php								• 🔂 🗠	144
STOLL Dec BOWF WAY TO BOAT			St	oll-kn	it repo	rt® 2	é –			
Machine overview	Evaluation:	Standstill time ma	chines							
Evaluations	Database	Live database								
Configuration	Period	2005-09-29 00:00 - 2005-09-29 23:59								
<ul> <li>Administration</li> <li>Help</li> <li>Log off</li> </ul>	Machines	W2KVMW1 60000, W2KVMW1 60001								
	Selector	Neg						-		
	Limited to	None								
		1 Modify ev	aluation	@ Pent	00 Export	?) Help				
	The second second	Machine running		Machine standstill			Time correction			
	Machine		absolu	tely	-	abs	olutely	%		
	the second second second second		10.03.08			100	13-56-15	58.10		
	W2KVMW1 60000			10.03.08	41,3	101	1102.0005.000			23
	W2KVMW1 60000 W2KVMW1 60001			10:05:14	41.3	12	13:53:05	57.00		-23 19

"Evaluations" menu with the list of production and standstill times of the machines

### Headers The headers contain the following entries:

	Name	Explanation			
	Evaluation	Evaluation name.			
	Database	Evaluated database.			
	Period of time	Evaluation period.			
	Machines	Name of the machines whose events are evaluated.			
	Selection	Evaluation parameters and filters.			
	Limit to				
Column headers	Name	Explanation			
	Machine	Machine name Ø: Value of all machines			
	Machine running	Production time (absolute and as a percentage related to the evaluation period)			
	Machine standstill	Standstill time (absolute and as a percentage related to the evaluation period)			
	unknown	Unknown stop motion			
	Time correction	<ul> <li>+X: The time of the machine was set forwards by X seconds in the monitoring period.</li> <li>-X: The time of the machine was set backwards by X seconds in the monitoring period.</li> </ul>			
Unusual fea-	Display	Explanation			
tures in the dis-	?	No value could be determined or the value is invalid.			
play columns	-1	No value could be determined.			
- <b>-</b>	unknown	No defined value could be determined.			

### Installation and Operation

Evaluating the Stoll-knit report® 2

## STOLL

Used command	Button	Explanation
buttons	<b>\$1</b> Modify evaluation	Returns to the parameter and filter setting.
	O Print	Converts the displayed data into PDF format and displays them. The file can be printed out or saved.
	<b>¢</b> B Export	Opens the Windows programme <b>Notepad.exe</b> . The evaluation data are displayed in this text editor. The semicolon is used as as the separator between the individual records (CSV format). The file can now be stored as a text file (extension: *.txt) by using <b>File/Save As</b> . This file can be imported into a spreadsheet programme and edited further.
	Help	Calls up the help page for this evaluation.

# STOLL

## 5.3.19 Standstill times machines (graphically)

The evaluation operation "Standstill times machines (graphically)" shows the production and standstill times of the machines graphically. The display depends on the parameter and filter selection.

Stoll-knit report@ 2 - Microsoft	Internet Explorer					
Calleria and Calleria	Sauch Fauratas E	0.1.7.7 8.4				
Address 10 betro 10172 29 254 250144	Zindex tho				- 61 00	1000 10
STOLL THE REGIT WAY 12 KNRT		Stol	ll-knit report® 2			
Machine overview Evaluations > Configuration > Administration > Help Log off	Enduction: Database Ferrod Matchines: Selection: Limites in W2KVMW: 47.00 W2KVMW: 47.00	Conditiel Union Financinus (product Unior History 2005/02/2012) VacConvert 2005/02/2012 VacConvert 2005/02/2005/02/2005/02/2012 VacConvert 2005/0	sully) 3.59 5001 (2) Prest (9) Halp Machine narning Machine standstill Machine standstill	(10.03.03) (13.56-15) (13.65-14) (13.63.05)		
	42.01	57. 599s	Machine running Machine standstill	(10:04:41) (13:54:40)		
	1			E E E E E E	biternet	-

"Evaluations" menu with the graphics display of the production and standstill times of the machines

Headers The headers contain the following entries:

Name	Explanation
Evaluation	Evaluation name.
Database	Evaluated database.
Period of time	Evaluation period.
Machines	Name of the machines whose events are evaluated.
Selection	Evaluation parameters and filters.
Limit to	

Graphics dis-

play

Color		Explanation
	Green bar	Machine running
	Red bar	Machine standstill

In addition the data are displayed as decimal values (absolute and as a percentage)

The production and standstill times are indicated by bars for each machine:

Used command buttons

Button	Explanation
\$1 Modify evaluation	Returns to the parameter and filter setting.
② Print	Converts the displayed data into PDF format and displays them. The data can be printed out or saved.
Help	Calls up the help page for this evaluation.

## 5.3.20 Production statistics per shift

The "Productivity statistics shifts" evaluation operation lists the productivity times of the machines, separated by shifts. The display depends on the parameter and filter selection.

Back - 🕤 - 💌 🛃 🎧 🔎	Search Favorites 🕘 🛵	· • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • •						-	I water 1
CTOLL	rZ/index.php	2-0							LINS
STOLL UNE AUGHT WAY TO KINT	_	S	toll-kn	it repo	t® 2				
Machine overview	Evaluation	Productions statistics mach	inës per stalt						
Evaluations	Database	Live database	202.022.022						
Stok knot report (* 20 Minored E. K. Wen, Forviets Too Bob,	Period	WORVMW1 60000 - 2005-05-	20 23 bit IWI FARAT W	WWWI-ENTRY	i.				
Help Log off	Machines	TYPENYMYTE BULLU, YVENYMYTE BULLE, YVENYMWTEBULLE							
	Selection	None							
	Chines to,	1 Modify evaluation	@ Print	MD Export	(?) Help				
	All shifts	The second							
	Machine	Productive		Unproductive		_	Time correction		
	10000 0 00000	absulutely	%	abrohutely	9	10.47	22		
	W2KVMW1ELLLI	20.49.45	80.83	319	95	13.17	-23		
	W340,60007	21-12-18	88.39	2.34.5	20	11.62	-13		
	0	21.08.46	88.15	2.50.3	18	11.85			
	Unknown shit								
	Marking	Productive		Unproductive			Time connection		
	masting	absolutely	96	abcolutely		6			
	W2KVMW1 60000	0.00.00	0.00	0.001	14	100.00	-		
	W2KVMW1.60002	0.24.20	66.73 66.30	0.12:0	11	33.27 33.70			
	She 1		_		-	_	-		
	11-11-1	Productive		Unproductive			Time connection		
	Machine	absolutely	%	absolutely	9	6	Contraction of the		
	W2KVMW160000	3.23:35	85.82	0.33.3	9	14.18	-23		
	W2KVMW160001	4.15:55	88.39	D.333	76	11.61	-9		
	W2KVMW1.60002	2 54:43	89.18	0.21:1	2	10.82	-		
		3:31:24	87.76	0.29:2	89	12.24			
	Shirt 2								
	Marking	Productive		Unproductive			Time correction		
	mactine	absolutely	%	absolutely	9	6	A CONTRACTOR OF THE OWNER OWNER OF THE OWNER OWNER OF THE OWNER		
	W2KVMW1-60000	3:45:46	86 61	0:34 !	5	13.39			
	W2KVMW1 60001	3.40.10	87.83	0.30.3	0	12.17			
	W2KVMW1 60002	5:36:33	69.56	0.391	36	10.44	.9		

"Evaluations" menu with the list of the productivity times of the machines, separated by shifts Headers The headers contain the following entries:

Name	Explanation
Evaluation	Evaluation name.
Database	Evaluated database.
Period of time	Evaluation period.
Machines	Name of the machines whose events are evaluated.
Selection	Evaluation parameters and filters.
Limit to	

Column headers The values of all the shifts that are used for evaluation are displayed in the first table. The values separated by the individual shifts are displayed in the further tables.

Name	Explanation
Machine	Machine name Ø: Average value
Productive	Production time (absolute and as a percentage)
Unproductive	Standstill time (absolute and as a percentage)
Time correction	<ul><li>+X: The time of the machine was set forwards by X seconds in the monitoring period.</li><li>-X: The time of the machine was set backwards by X seconds in the monitoring period.</li></ul>

# STOLL

Unusual features in the display columns

Used command buttons

Help

Display	Explanation					
? No value of		could be determined or the value is invalid.				
-1	No value	could be determined.				
unknown	No define	d value could be determined.				
Button		Explanation				
<b>\$1</b> Modify evaluation		Returns to the parameter and filter setting.				
OPrint		Converts the displayed data into PDF format and displays them. The file can be printed out or saved.				
Export Export		Opens the Windows programme <b>Notepad.exe</b> . The evaluation data are displayed in this text editor. The semicolon is used as as the separator between the individual records (CSV format). The file can now be stored as a text file (extension: *.txt) by using <b>File/Save As</b> . This file can be imported into a spreadsheet programme and edited further.				
2 Help		Calls up the help page for this evaluation.				

# STOLL

## 5.4 Configuration

This section contains information about the configuration of the Stoll-knit report® 2:

### For this, see also ...

- Own user data [> 104]
- Defining machine groups [> 105]

# STOLL -

### 5.4.1 Own user data

In this menu the user can change his or her data and password.

féin Edit Vanw Favoritais Tools Help 3 Back • () • • 2 () Search () Favoritais	AL		1.4	
ublensk D http://1172.29.254.250/skr2/index.php			💌 🛃 tio 🛛 Laska 🏴	
STOLL THE RESULT WAY TO ANY	Stoll			
Machine overview	A	User data.	(	
Configuration	User group:	User name: (vegured)		
Own user data Administrato Machine graupe Possword Evolution templates	Administrator	administrator		
	Pessword;	Password: (confirmation)	1	
Administration	Per estilateurs			
Logoli	Administrator			
	Email address:			
	(Company)	Department	)	
	Phine:	Tas	1	
	Address:	Qyi	1	
	State- Zp code	Courby:	1	
	Toerf's languager:			
	English 💌	English Save X Cancel ?? Help		

"User data" menu

### Entering/changing the user data:

- 1. Click the input field that is to be filled out or changed.
- 2. Fill out or change the fields.
- 3. Click the "Save" command button.

### Changing the password:

- 1. Click the "Password" input field.
- 2. Enter the new password.
- 3. Click the "Password (Confirm)" input field.
- 4. Confirm the new password.
- 5. Click the "Save" command button.

### Selecting the language:

- 1. Select a language in the "Language of user" list field.
- 2. Click the "Save" command button.

## STOLL

### 5.4.2 Defining machine groups

All the registered machines can be combined into groups. Existing groups can be changed at any time.

All the machines registered for the evaluation are listed in the "Machines" area.

→ Select the "Configuration/Machine groups" menu in the start window.

File Edit Vew Feverites Tools Help	lorer	1			2101
G Hade - O - E 2 7 - Search 5	Favorites @1 😂 🖕 🖂 📜 🔛	3			
Address 1 http://172.29.254.250/skr2/index.ptp					· Ca Less
STOLL THE AUGHT WAY TO KNIT		Stoll-knit r	eport® 2		
Machine overview	U	li+fining n	naclaine groups		
* Configuration	Machine group: Group!	*		New X Delete	
Machine groups		Ma	chinest	-	
Evaluation templates  Administration	R W2KYMW1 60000	F W2KVMW1 60001	F W2KVMW1-60002	F W2KVMW1 60003	
Help Lou off	F W2KVMW1 60004	T W2KVMW1 60005	T W2KVMW1 60006	F W2KVMW1 60007	
ragion	E M3KAWA 60008	T W2KVMW160009	T W2KVMW160010	F W2KVMW1-60011	
	1	Save 🗙	Cancel 19 Help		
2					or al advanced

"Machine groups" menu

### Creating a first machine group:

- 1. Click in the "New group" input field.
- 2. Enter name of new group.
- Activate the check boxes before the names of the machines that are to be included in the group.
- 4. Click the "Save" command button.
- ⇒ The new group is displayed in the "Machine group" list field.
   The command buttons "New" and "Delete" are displayed.

### Creating another machine group:

- 1. Click the "New" command button.
- 2. Enter the name of the new group in the "New group" input field.
- Activate the check boxes before the names of the machines that are to be included in the group.
- 4. Click the "Save" command button.
- ⇒ The new group is displayed in the "Machine group" list field.

### Deleting machine group:

- 1. Select the machine group in the "Machine group" list field.
- 2. Click on the "Delete" button.
- $\Rightarrow$  The selected machine group is deleted.

# STOLL

### Changing the machine group:

- 1. Select the machine group in the "Machine group" list field.
- 2. Activate the check box before the name of the machine that is to be included in the group.

- or -

→ Deactivate the check box before the name of the machine that is to be removed from

the group.

3. Click the "Save" command button.

## STOLL

## 5.5 Administration

Settings for the evaluation (web client) are carried out and user data administered here. These tasks should only be carried out by the administrator.

### For this, see also ...

- B User administration [▶ 108]
- Adjustments [> 113]

## STOLL -

Evaluating the Stoll-knit report® 2

5.5.1 User administration
Evaluating the Stoll-knit report<sup>®</sup> 2

### 5.5.1.1 User groups

The users who are allowed to operate the Stoll-knit report<sup>®</sup> 2 software are administered in this menu.



"User groups" menu

User groups can be created or deleted in the "Define user groups" area.

The rights of the individual user groups can be specified in the "Rights of this user group" area.

The **Administrator** and **Standard user** user groups are default groups and can neither be deleted nor changed.

#### Defining a user group:

- 1. Click the "New" command button.
- 2. Enter a meaningful name for the new user group in the "New group" field.
- 3. Activate the corresponding check boxes for the menus that are to be accessible for the user group in the "Rights of this user group" area.
- 4. Click the "Save" command button.
- ⇒ The new user group is now displayed in the "User group" list field.
   The command button "Delete" is visible.

#### Deleting a user group:

1. Select a user group in the "User group" field.

- 2. Click on the "Delete" button.
- $\Rightarrow$  The user group is now deleted from the "User group" list field.

#### Changing the rights of the user groups:

- 1. Select the user group in the "User group" list field.
- 2. Activate the check boxes before the menus that are to be accessible for the user group in the "Rights of this user group" area.
- 3. De-activate the check boxes before those menus that should not be accessible for the user groups.
- 4. Click the "Save" command button.

## STOLL

### 5.5.1.2 User accounts

The user accounts and the passwords of the individual users are administered here.



"User accounts" menu

#### Entering data for a new user account:

- 1. Click the "New" command button.
- 2. Select the user group in the "User group" field.
- 3. Click the input field that is to be filled out.
- 4. Fill out the fields ("User name" and "Password" are compulsory fields).
- 5. Click the "Save" command button.

User groups are created in the "Administration/User administration/User groups" menu.

#### Deleting the data of a user account:

- 1. Select the user account in the "User" field.
- 2. Click on the "Delete" button.
- 3. Confirm the prompt.



#### Changing the data for a user account:

1. Select the user account in the "User" field.

## STOLL

- $\Rightarrow$  The group to which the user account belongs is displayed in the user group field.
- 2. If desired, change the user group in the "User group" field.
- 3. Click the input field that is to be changed.
- 4. Change the fields.
- 5. Click the "Save" command button.

#### Changing the password of a user:

- 1. Select the user account in the "User" field.
- 2. Click the "Password" input field.
- 3. Enter the new password.
- 4. Click the "Password (Confirm)" input field.
- 5. Confirm the new password.
- 6. Click the "Save" command button.

#### Selecting the language:

- 1. Select a language in the "Language of user" list field.
- 2. Click the "Save" command button.

#### For this, see also ...

User groups [> 109]

## STOLL

## 5.5.2 Adjustments

Evaluating the Stoll-knit report® 2

### 5.5.2.1 Basic settings

The basic settings for the Stoll-knit report® 2 software are carried out here.

ess 1 http://172.29.254.250/skr2/e	nders php					💌 🔂 680 - 10
STOLL THE BUERT WAY 15 KM		St	oll-knit	report®	2	
lachine overview	1		Dasi	c sottings		
valuations	Machine overview	_	_			
dulnistration	Updating interval:		5000	[ms]		
e Oser administration e Settings	Upload floorplan image:	-			Browse.	
Basic settings Hosts and databases lelp	Floorplan image size:	Width	1200 pa	Height:	900 px	
og off	Option	No picture	) big	iamon	small	
	Fort size machine name	9 pt	9 pt	9 pt	7 pt	
	Font size machine state	22 pt	17 pt	15 pt	7.5 pt	
	Show machine name	F	R	R	R	
	Background color = Machine state	F	F	Г	T.	
	Show user-defined state	0	r	r	C	
	Show floorplan	F	F	E	F	
	User					
	F User management active	Force n Period o	ew log-on after an of validity of the us	er data 24 h	1 min	
	Languages					
	Default / Innin Iannuares	English	1.00			

Call up the "Basic settings" menu

## STOLL

Setting	Explanation
Updating interval	Basic setting 5000 ms Advisable range of values: 500 ms to 8000 ms Note: Do not select a value that is too low because otherwise the Stoll-knit report® 2 software will constantly be busy updating.
Upload floorplan image	Opens the Windows standard dialog box for loading a file (JPG format).
Floorplan image size	Width and height of the layout in pixels.
Font size machine name	Font size of the machine name for the various resolutions (no images small) in the "Machine overview" menu.
Font size machine state	Font size of the machine state for the various resolutions (no images small) in the "Machine overview" menu.
Show machine name	Display of the machine name in the "Machine overview" menu.
Background color = Machine state	Background color for the machine symbols in the "Machine overview" menu. The background color of the symbol corresponds to the color of the machine state.
Show user-defined state	The states defined by the user are displayed in the "Machine overview" menu in addition to the machine states.
Show floorplan	A background image is displayed in the "Machine overview" menu.
User management active	If the check box is deactivated, the user can call up the Stoll-knit report <sup>®</sup> 2 software without logging on. However, not all the menus can be accessed then.
Force new log-on	After the period specified here the user is forced to log on again if he has not used the software during this period. Basic setting: 60 min Value range: 1 to 99 999 min
Period of validity of the user data	The user data (session data) are stored temporarily for this period. The data are deleted after this period has expired. Basic setting: 24 hours Value range: 1 to 99 999 hours
Default / login language	Selection of the default language: German, English, Chinese
"Save" command button	Saves the settings.

Possible settings

i

The settings do not become active until you have clicked the "Save" command button.

#### Showing the floor plan:

- 1. Activate the "Show floor plan" checkbox.
- 2. Click the "Browse" command button.
- $\triangleright$  The Windows standard dialog box for loading a file is opened.
- 3. Select a file with a background image (e.g. building layout) (JPG format).
- 4. Enter the dimensions of the background image in the "Width" and "Height" fields (in pixels).

- 5. Click the "Save" command button.
- $\Rightarrow$  The background image is displayed in the "Machine overview" menu.

i

If the layout size is not specified, distortions can arise in the display in the "Machine overview" menu.

#### Select font size for "Machine name" and/or "Machine State":

- 1. Font size for the corresponding resolution (no images/large/normal/small).
- 2. Click the "Save" command button.

#### Selecting further options.

- 1. Activate the check box whose option you want to select.
- $\triangleright$  The check box has a check mark in it.
- 2. Click the "Save" command button.

## Starting the evaluation without a password having to be entered when logging in:

- 1. Deactivate the check box in front of "User management active" in the "User" area.
- 2. Click the "Save" command button.
- ⇒ The evaluation is started without logging in when the Stoll-knit report<sup>®</sup> 2 is called up the next time. The menu "Administration" is only accessible via a password.

#### Reactivate the "User management active":

- ▷ An user has called up the Stoll-knit report<sup>®</sup> 2 software without logging in.
- 1. Click the "Administration" menu entry.
- $\triangleright$  The login screen is opened.
- 2. Enter the corresponding user name and password:
- ▷ The Administration menu can be accessed again.
- 3. Click "Administration/Settings/Basic settings".
- 4. Activate the check box in front of "User management active" in the "User" area.
- 5. Enter the period after which the user is forced to log on again if he has not been active during this period.
- 6. Enter the period after which the user data are to be deleted.
- 7. Click the "Save" command button.
- ⇒ When the Stoll-knit report<sup>®</sup> 2 software is called up the next time, the user name and password have to be entered again during the login.

#### Select the default and login language

1. Select the desired language in the "Default / login language" list field.

## STOLL

2. Click the "Save" command button.

Evaluating the Stoll-knit report® 2

### 5.5.2.2 Hosts and databases

i

Here you can change the IP addresses of the hosts and databases.

The Lafe View Favorites Tools					
Address A http://172.29.254.250/skr2/	index.php	N 3			👻 🛃 60 Links *
STOLL THE RUSH! WAR ID EVIL		Stoll-k	nit report® 2		
Machine overview	in the second se	Config	uring hosts and databases		
Evaluations Forfiguration	Databases				
→ Administration	Hast	DB host	OB name:	DB user	DB password
User administration     Settings	Primary live database	localhost	sko2	skr2frantend	*******
Benngs Bosic settings Hosts and databases F Help Lug off	Primary archive database	localhost	skr2_archive	skr2frontend	
	Secondary report database	localhost	[roport_	sk/2frontend	
	Web application database	localhost	web	skr2frontend	
	12	Sav Sav	e X Cancel (?) Help		

"Configure hosts and databases" menu

Host or DB	Explanation
Primary Live database	IP address including port selection, name of the data source as well as user and access password of the primary live database.
Primary Archive database	IP address including port selection, name of the data source as well as user and access password of the primary archive database.
Secondary Report database	IP address including port selection, name of the data source as well as user and access password of the report database.
Web application database	IP address including port selection, name of the data source as well as user and access password of the database for web application.

These settings may only be modified by the system administrator.

## STOLL

## 5.6 Help

The Stoll-knit report® 2 software includes an online help on HTML basis.

#### Calling up the online help:

- → Click "Help" in the menu tree and then click "Contents".
- ▶ The online help with the table of contents is opened.
- or -
- → If you require help on the displayed menu, click the "Help" command button.
- ▶ The online help with the help page for the displayed menu is opened.

Ý	The "Prompts and answers" entry connects you directly to the FAQ pa- ges of Stoll (password required).
×	The "Info" entry displays important information about the Stoll-knit report $\ensuremath{^{\ensuremath{\mathbb{R}}}}$ 2 software.
À	Many images in the online help are displayed in reduced size (as thumbnails).

Click the image in order to display it is the original size.

The following symbols are contained in the headers or footnotes of a help page:

	Function	Destination
	Start page.	Change to the start page.
+	Previous topic	Return to the previous subject. The title of the previous subject appears in the tip text.
<b>→</b>	Next topic	Continue to the next subject. The title of the next subject appears in the tip text.
t	Higher-level topic	Switch to higher-level subject. The title of the higher-level subject appears in the tip text.
C	Backw.	Switching to the last displayed page. <b>1</b> : Only available when you have already jumped to another page.
http://support.stoll.com		Call up Stoll customer homepage. Here you will find everything worth knowing about the M1plus and CMS knitting machines. With your customer number and your PIN you will find not only FAQs and Tips and Tricks, but also a large number of download functions in the customer-net.

The following symbols are contained on a help page:

## STOLL -

	Information	Meaning
i	Note	Notes to be observed during your procedure are located to the right next to this icon.
⊳	Requirements	You will find the requirements for executing the following procedural instructions to the right of this symbol.
Ð	Result	On the right of this symbol there is the result of an action or a series of actions which has been described previously.
Ý	Тір	Tips for a simpler or better procedure are located to the right of this icon.

## STOLL

## 5.7 Log off

#### Quit the Stoll-knit report® 2 software:

- 1. Click the Log off entry.
- ⇒ The evaluation by the software Stoll-knit report<sup>®</sup> 2 is terminated. The log-on window is displayed.
- 2. Close the browser window.

- or -

→ Log on again.

## STOLL

## 6 Administrator tasks

This section contains the following information:

#### For this, see also ...

- Information about administration [▶ 124]
- Administering the SKR2 central unit of the Stoll-knit report® 2 software [> 131]

## 6.1 Information about administration

This section contains important information about administration:

#### For this, see also ...

- B Identification of the knitting machines in the network [▶ 125]
- Temporary storage function of the knitting machines [ 128]
- Required storage space on the hard disk [> 129]
- Synchronization of the clocks on the knitting machine [> 130]

### 6.1.1 Identification of the knitting machines in the network

In the network each knitting machine has an IP address that is set on the knitting machine. This IP address may only be assigned once in the network. Since this differentiation alone is not sufficient to keep the live database consistent, the Stoll-knit report® 2 software uses a definite machine identification - the machine GUID (Global Unique ID). The Stoll-knit report® 2 software recognizes a machine on the basis of these machines GUID - even if the IP address on the machine has been changed.

If a machine has been included in the machine list by means of the **Machine management** administrator programme, the definite machine identification is displayed in the "Machine administration" window in the "Definite machine identification" column. Each SKR2 central unit also has a unique identification - the SKR-2-GUID. When a machine has been included in an SKR2 combination, the SKR2-GUID is stored on the ma-

included that is already logged on at another SKR2 combination.

The following situations may arise (examples):

 The IP address is changed on a machine, for example because the machine was set up in a different production room.

chine. This allows a further SKR2 combination to determine whether a machine should be

Consequence:	The machine is no longer found in the network. The data are stored temporarily on the machine for approx. four operating days.
Actions:	Correct the IP address for this machine within these four days by using the <b>Machine manage-</b> <b>ment</b> programme ("Machine - administration" window).
Effect:	After the correction the machine data that were stored temporarily are called up by the SKR2 central unit. The data in the live database remain consistent.

• The IP address is exchanged between two machines.

Consequence:	The SKR2 central unit displays an error message because the software recognizes that two IP addresses have been exchanged. The data are stored temporarily on the machines for approx. four operating days.
Actions:	Correct the IP addresses for these machines within these four days by using the <b>Machine ma-nagement programme</b> ("Machine - administration" window).
Effect:	After the correction the machine data that were stored temporarily are called up correctly by the SKR2 central unit. The data in the live database remain consistent.

 The computer on which the Stoll-knit report<sup>®</sup> 2 software is installed, fails for a certain time, for example due to a defective power supply unit or unintentional switching off.

Consequence:	The data are stored temporarily on the knitting machine for approx. four operating days. When the computer on which the Stoll-knit report® 2 software is installed functions again, then the machine data that were stored temporarily are called up by the SKR2 central unit.
Actions:	Repair within four operating days.
Effect:	The data in the database may be corrupt for a certain period before the failure.

 A machine was defective and has been repaired. During the repair the computer (IPC) and/or the hard disk has been replaced. The dongle data for the machine have finally been copied back.

Consequence:	The machine is recognized correctly after the repair.
Effect:	The data in the database may be corrupt for a
	certain period before the failure.

 A machine was defective and has been repaired. During the repair the computer (IPC) and/or the hard disk has been replaced. The dongle data have changed

Consequence:	The SKR2 central unit displays an error message because the machine GUID for this machine has changed.
Actions:	Edit the IP address and activate the <b>Transfer</b> unique machine identification again check box.
Effect:	The data are recorded in the live database until the machine fails. The data may be corrupt if the recording was not interrupted in a defined manner. From the moment where the machine is activated with a new machine GUID, the data are recorded correctly again - however now with the new ma- chine GUID.

• A knitting machine fails. Operating system and machine can be shut down correctly. The machine is repaired and put back into operation.

Effect:	The period between the failure and the repair is
	missing in the live database or may be corrupt.

 A knitting machine fails without the operating system and the machine being shut down correctly.

Effect:	The period between the failure and the repair is missing in the live database or may be corrupt.
i	The list of examples cannot be complete because not all the cases can be foreseen. The live database can then always contain gaps or corrupt sections if undefined states occur during operation.

## STOLL

#### For this, see also ...

B Administering machines [▶ 132]

### 6.1.2 Temporary storage function of the knitting machines

The data for the Stoll-knit report<sup>®</sup> 2 software can be stored temporarily on the knitting machine for approx. four operating days (or approx. 100 operating hours). After this period the data recording function for the Stoll-knit report<sup>®</sup> 2 software is set to **Standby mode** on the knitting machine. This means that the machine no longer generates events and the used memory is released again. The data are deleted. However, the machine reacts to a switch-on request from the SKR2 central unit.

### 6.1.3 Required storage space on the hard disk

It is advisable to use a separate hard disk to store the data in the live database, for example as Drive **D**.

The hard disk should be dimensioned depending on the number of connected machines, number of events and evaluation period. The required space amounts to approx. 1.5 Mbytes per 10,000 events.

CAUTION
<ul> <li>Data loss!</li> <li>If the memory space on the hard disk is insufficient, MYSQL commands cannot be executed. This causes data to be lost and existing data can no longer be evaluated.</li> <li>If the data are stored on the same hard disk on which the operating system is installed, it is possible that Windows can no longer be executed correctly if the memory space is insufficient.</li> <li>→ Check the memory space on the hard disk regularly.</li> <li>→ Always ensure that at least 30% of the hard disk capacity remains free</li> </ul>

If the memory space on the hard disk drops below a certain value, a warning is displayed

by Windows in the Systray. At the latest the following actions have to be carried out now in order to avoid a data loss:

- 1. Archive the live database.
- 2. Delete archived areas of the live database.
  - or -
- → Make further memory space available.

#### For this, see also ...

- Exporting a live database [> 139]
- Backing up the live database [> 142]

# STOLL

### 6.1.4 Synchronization of the clocks on the knitting machine

The evaluations in the Stoll-knit report<sup>®</sup> 2 software depend on the exact time. The clocks of the knitting machines and of the SKR2 central unit must therefore be synchronized.

The following problems occur when the clocks are synchronized:

Problem	Solution
Summer Standard time changeover	During the automatic change-over from summer to standard time the event WM_TIMECHANGE is triggered. Time corrections are specified during the evaluati- ons.
The clocks of knitting machines on which Windows 95 is installed, run imprecisely. Under a high CPU load they stop or run slower.	The Windows clock is reset regularly by clock of the battery card (approx. once per minute).
As the operating time increases, the times of the various components deviate.	When the clock of a knitting machine deviates from the SRK2 central unit by approx. 10 seconds, the knitting machine clock is synchronized with the SKR2 central unit. Greater time corrections are specified at the the evaluations.
Attempt to enter a date (or time) on the knitting machine.	The entry of the date and time on the user interface of the knitting machine is blocked while the Stoll-knit report <sup>®</sup> 2 software is active.
Mistake entry of an incorrect date (or time) and its correction on the SKR2 central unit.	Example: By mistake the administrator sets the date of the KSKR2 central unit to 7th December, 2011 on 5th December, 2011. The events of the machines are recorded correctly, however with the time stamp of 7th December , 2011. On the following day (December 06) the administra- tor notices the <b>incorrect</b> date and corrects it to December 06 2011. The events of the machines continue to be recorded correctly, with the correct time stamp as from the time correction. However, the database now contains areas that have the same time stamp. Correct evaluation of the data is therefore not possible. <b>?, -1</b> or <b>unknown</b> are displayed at the evaluations.

## 6.2 Administering the SKR2 central unit of the Stollknit report® 2 software

The following programmes are available in order to administer the central unit (SKR2 central unit) of the Stoll-knit report<sup>®</sup> 2 software:

Program name	Task
Machine administration (Skr2AdminInterface.exe)	Administering the machine list
Data backup (Skr2ArchiveTool.exe)	Back up and restore evaluation data (Archiving or Ba- ckup)
User Event Administration (Skr2UserEventTool.exe)	Defining and administering user-defined events
Log File Viewer (ABLogFile.exe)	Displaying log messages

<b>A</b>	CAUTION
<u> /!\</u>	Data loss! Improper use of the programmes can lead to data loss.

→ The programmes described in this section may only be carried out by the administrator.

The individual programmes are started in the task bar by using the command "Start\All programs\Stoll-knit report\...".

Information about the individual programs can be found here:

#### For this, see also ...

- B Administering machines [▶ 132]
- Backing up and restoring evaluation data [> 138]
- Defining and administering user-defined events [> 144]
- Displaying log messages [> 151]

### 6.2.1 Administering machines

With this administrator programme you administer the machine pool that is used for evaluation in the Stoll-knit report<sup>®</sup> 2 software.

### Calling up the programme:

→ Click / "All Programs" / "Stoll-knit report" the "Machine administrati-

on" entry.

 $\triangleright$  The "Machine administration" window appears.

P address	Machine name	Machine type	Conne	Active	Definite machine identification	Key	and an and a second sec
12 17 6 3 12 17 6 4 12 17 6 5 12 17 6 5 12 17 6 6	322TC-M-E7 330TC-TE62 322TC-M-E1 330TC-C-E2	CMS322TC- CMS330TC-T CMS322TC-M CMS330TC	0 0 0	1 1 1	(F50E29A7-BC05-4F37-A08B-B5A2D (1FD48FCE-E052-4E84-A074-9B738 (2AC80C31-FA10-4E87-9A18-A4DD4 (7BA2017F-83C9-4C34-B760-EA7DA	1124437 1124283 1124437 1122981	Update machine list
							Add
							Add new machine
							Shutdown
							Enuclower mechine
							Resident data
							Modify
							Tstistog: \Cancel outry
							2nd step. Edit properties
							170 step. Reaction/envedtime
							Remove
							Remove machine
							Out

This window lists those machines whose events are to be used for the evaluation in the Stoll-knit report® 2 software.

The display field of the window displays the following information for each included machine:

Column	Meaning
IP-address	IP address of the machine in the network (is set on the machine)
Machine name	Name of the machine
Machine type	Type of machine
Connected	Connection status: 0 = Not connected 1 = Connected
active	Prompt state (SKR state): 0 = Not active 1 = Active
Unique machine identificati- on	Machine identification number for the SKR2 central unit
Кеу	Database key

Command buttons in the "Machine administration" window:

#### Installation and Operation

#### Administrator tasks

S	Т	0	L	L

Button	Function
"Update machine list"	Refresh window contents: In order to maintain speed the "Machine administration" window is only refreshed at specific intervals. This command button allows refreshing of the window to be forced.
"Add new machine"	A new machine is included in the evaluation: An input window in which the IP address of the new machine is entered is opened. After the IP address has been entered, the machine is displayed in the display field.
"Quiesce machine"	Remove a machine temporarily from the evaluation: New events are no longer generated. The events are no longer queried. The connection data of this machine are retained in the database. The machine is identified as inactive. The event data of this machine are retained in the live database.
"Reactivate machine"	An inactive machine is included in the evaluation: New events are generated again. The events are queried again. The machine is identified as active.
"1st step"	Remove a machine temporarily from the evaluation, for example in order to edit the IP address: New events continue to be generated and stored on the machine. However, the events are not queried. The connection data of this machine are retained in the database. The machine is identified as inactive. The event data of this machine are retained in the live database.
"2nd step"	Only possible if the machine is not used actively for evaluation (prompt interrupted). Changing the IP address: A window for changing the IP address is opened.
"3rd step"	Re-include a machine to the evaluation, for example after editing the IP address.
"Remove machine"	Remove a machine permanently from the evaluation: New events are no longer generated. The events are no longer queried. The connection data of this machine are deleted. The machine is deleted from the display field. The event data of the machine are deleted from the live database!
"Exit"	The window is closed.

Meaning of the colors in the display field of the "Machine administration" window.

Color	Meaning
green	The machine is in the active state. Data are queried.
Blue	The machine is in the active state. No data are queried.
Grey	The machine is in the state shut down or the prompt is interrupted.
red	An error has occurred.

## STOLL -

### 6.2.1.1 Adding a new machine

- $\triangleright$  The machine is switched on.
- ▷ The Stoll-knit report<sup>®</sup> 2 is activated on the machine.
- $\triangleright$  A network connection exists.
- The Machine administration programme is started and the "Machine administration" window is displayed.
- 1. Click the "Add new machine" command button.
- $\Rightarrow$  The "Add new machine" window is opened.
- 2. Enter the IP address of the new machine.
- 3. Confirm input with "OK".
- ⇒ The new machine is displayed in the display field of the "Machine administration" window with its parameters.

## STOLL

### 6.2.1.2 Deleting a machine from the list

- The Machine administration programme is started and the "Machine administration" window is displayed.
- At least one machine is listed in the display field of the "Machine administration" window and is activated for evaluation.
- 1. Click the "Remove machine" command button.
- 2. Confirm the safety prompt with "Yes".
- ⇒ The machine is removed from the display field of the "Machine administration" window. The events in the database are deleted.



Multiple selection to delete several machines is possible.

# STOLL

### 6.2.1.3 Deactivating/reactivating a machine for the evaluation

A machine can be removed temporarily from the evaluation. After its deactivation no new events are generated and queried. However, the connection data are retained.

Multiple selection to deactivate several machines is possible.

#### Deactivating a machine for the evaluation:

- At least one machine is listed in the display field of the "Machine administration" window and is activated for evaluation.
- 1. Click the machine that is to be deactivated in the display field of the "Machine administration" window.
- $\Rightarrow$  The machine is marked and the "Deactivate machine" command button is activated.
- 2. Click the "Deactivate machine" command button.
- 3. Confirm the safety prompt with "OK".
- ⇒ The machine is now displayed in gray in the list, identifying it as deactivated. A 0 is displayed in the Connected and Active columns.

#### Reactivating a machine for the evaluation:

- At least one machine is listed in the display field of the "Machine administration" window and is deactivated for evaluation.
- 1. Click the machine that is to be reactivated in the display field of the "Machine administration" window.
- $\Rightarrow$  The machine is marked and the "Reactivate machine" command button is activated.
- 2. Click the "Reactivate machine" command button.
- 3. Click the "Refresh window contents" command button.
- ⇒ The machine is now displayed in green in the list, identifying it as active. An 1 is displayed in the Connected and Active columns.

### 6.2.1.4 Changing the IP address of a machine

It may be necessary to change the IP address of a machine. Since the IP address is of elementary importance for the network connection, the connection has to be interrupted before changing the IP address and then restored. The change must therefore be carried out in three steps:

- ▷ The IP address on the machine has been changed.
- The Machine administration programme is started and the "Machine administration" window is displayed.
- The machine whose IP address is to be changed is listed in the display field of the "Machine administration" window. The entry is red (error message).
- 1. Click the machine whose IP address is to be changed in the display field of the "Machine administration" window.
- ⇒ The machine is marked and the "1st step Interrupt prompt" command button is activated.
- 2. Click the "1st step Interrupt prompt" command button.
- 3. Confirm the safety prompt with "Yes".
- ⇒ The machine is now displayed in gray in the list, indicating that the machine prompt is interrupted.

The "2nd step Editing properties" command button is activated.

- 4. Click the "2nd step Editing properties" command button.
- $\Rightarrow$  A window for editing the IP address is opened.
- 5. Change the IP address.
- 6. Confirm with "OK".
- 7. Click the "3rd step Reactivate machine" command button.
- 8. Click the "Refresh window contents" command button.
- ⇒ The machine entry is now displayed in green in the list, identifying it as active. An 1 is displayed in the Connected and Active columns.

If the IP address was first changed on the machine, its entry is displayed in red in the "Machine administration" window (error message) because this address is unknown to the Stoll-knit report® 2 software. If the IP address was first changed in the "Machine administration" window, the entry is displayed in red after the activation because the Stoll-knit report® 2 software cannot establish a connection to the machine. The entry is not displayed in green until after the IP address has been modified on the machine and until after the first prompt by the Stoll-knit report® 2 software.

# STOLL

### 6.2.2 Backing up and restoring evaluation data

With this administrator program you create backup copies and archive files of the live database of the Stoll-knit report<sup>®</sup> 2 and can restore these if necessary.

### Calling up the programme:

/ "All Programs" / "Stoll-knit report" the "Machine administrati-

on" entry.

→ Click

The "Data backup" window is open.

Stoll-knit report® 2 - Data backup	
Export live data from database into file Period of time: from : 01.01.2005 • to : 31.01.2005 • (included) (included) □ Do you want to remove exported data from database when exporting?	Delete archive area completely           Start deleting           Import export file into archive area of database           Do you want to delete archive area before import
Start export	Start import
Create back-up copy of database	Restore database
	×
4	<u>,</u>
1	Quit

"Data backup" window

You can back up and restore evaluation data in this window.

Button	Explanation
"Start export"	Data for a specific period are exported from the live database into an archive file and stored.
"Start import"	The archived data are imported into the archive database. This archive database can be evaluated.
"Start data backup"	Create a back-up file of the live database.
"Start restoring"	Restore the live database with the backup file. The data existing in the live database are overwritten.
"Exit"	Closes the window.

### 6.2.2.1 Exporting a live database

The data of a selectable period of the live database are exported in an archive file in Gnu-Zip format.

#### Exporting data of a specific period:

- 1. Select the period "from... to...":
  - e.g. from: 01.03.2011 to: 31.03.2011
- 2. Click the "Start export" command button.
- ⇒ The Windows standard window for saving a file is opened. archive.gz is suggested as the file name.
- 3. Select the desired directory.
- 4. Overwrite archive with a meaningful name (do not overwrite the extension .gz).
- 5. Confirm input.
- $\Rightarrow\,$  The data are saved under the entered name.



The memory required in the target directory is checked before archiving. If the memory is insufficient, a warning is displayed.

#### Exporting data and at the same time deleting in the live database:



1. Activate the "Removed exported data during exporting from the database?" check box.

 $\Rightarrow$  Only the "to..." field is still displayed.

In addition the "Optimize hard disk memory subsequently?" check box is displayed.

2. Select the "to..." period.

e.g. to 31.03.2011

- 3. If the hard disk memory is to be optimised after exporting, activate the "Optimize hard disk memory subsequently?" check box.
- 4. Click the "Start export" command button.
- ⇒ After a safety prompt the Windows standard window for saving a file is opened. archive.gz is suggested as the file name.
- 5. Select the desired directory.
- 6. Overwrite archive with a meaningful name (do not overwrite the extension gz).
- 7. Confirm input.
- ⇒ The data are saved under the entered name. At the same time these files are overwritten in the live database.

If the "Optimize hard disk memory subsequently?" check box is activated, the hard disk is defragmented subsequently. This can take some time at large hard disks and amount of data.

**1** The memory required in the target directory is checked before archiving. If the memory is insufficient, a warning is displayed.

## STOLL

### 6.2.2.2 Importing an archive into the archive database

- ▷ The "Backup" window is opened.
- ▷ An archive in the Gnu-Zip format exists.
- 1. Click the "Start import" command button.
- If the archive section on the hard disk is to be deleted before importing, activate the "Delete archive section before importing?" check box.
- $\Rightarrow$  The Windows standard window for opening a file is open.
- 3. Select the archive file (extension \*.gz).
- 4. Confirm selection.
- $\Rightarrow$  The data are imported into the archive database:
  - If the "Delete archive section before importing?" check box is activated, existing data in the archive database are deleted.
  - If the "Delete archive section before importing?" check box is deactivated and data already exist in the archive database, the imported data are attached.



The archive database can be evaluated with the evaluation software on the web server.

### 6.2.2.3 Backing up the live database

Backing up the complete data of the live database in a backup file in Gnu-Zip format.

- 1. Click the "Start data backup" command button.
- ⇒ The Windows standard window for saving a file is opened. backup.gz is suggested as the file name.
- 2. Select the desired directory.
- 3. Overwrite backup with a meaningful name (do not overwrite the extension .gz).
- 4. Confirm input.
- $\Rightarrow$  The data are saved under the entered name.



## STOLL

### 6.2.2.4 Restoring the live database

The live database can be restored by using a backup file. In the process the current live database is overwritten completely by the data of the backup file.

- ▷ The "Backup" window is opened.
- ▷ A backup file in gz format exists.
- 1. Click the "Start restoration" button.
- $\Rightarrow$  The Windows standard window for opening a file is open.
- 2. Select the backup file (extension \*.gz).
- 3. Confirm selection.
- $\Rightarrow$  The live database is overwritten.

### 6.2.3 Defining and administering user-defined events

With this administrator program you can define and administer up to 32 767 user-defined events. A maximum of 100 of these can be active. The activated event definitions are transferred to each machine that is activated for the evaluation in Stoll-knit report® 2. The machine operator can then trigger this user-defined event at any time. An user-defined event consists of the following elements:

Term	Explanation
#	Identification number of the event.
Language	Language identifier for this event.
Туре	Two event identifiers are differentiated: Info: This event only triggers an entry in the database. State: This event simultaneously triggers a change in the user-defined state.
Symbol	Symbol, consisting of up to six ASCII characters. The symbol is displayed on the user interface of the machine and during the evaluation in the Stoll-knit report® 2 ("Machine overview" menu). The sym- bol identifies an user-defined state.
Text	This text is displayed on the user interface of the machine and during the evaluation in the Stoll-knit report <sup>®</sup> 2 ("Machine overview" menu).

Elements of a user-defined event

### Calling up the programme:

→ Click Start "All Programs" \ "Stoll-knit report" / "User Event Administration" entry.

The "User Event Administration" window is opened.
#### Administrator tasks

## STOLL

Stoll-knik report@2 - User Event Administration	
#     Langu.     Type     Sym     Text       1     EN     State     **01**     Maintenance       2     EN     State     **01**     Maintenance       3     EN     State     **03**     State       4     EN     State     **03**     Lubncate Needle Bed       5     EN     State     **06**     Machine in Production       7     EN     State     **06**     Machine in Production       8     EN     State     **08**     End Sampling	Fille: Lenguage EN C Toggle off events without state (Type into) C Toggle off events with state (Type state) C Toggle off deactivated events (2)
4	3
* Language Type Symbol Ted 9 EN State 7 4	Take on

"User Event Administration" window

Pos.	Explanation
1	Listing of the user-defined events in the display area. #: Identification number of the event Language: Language of the event: CN, DE, EN Type: Type of event: State or Info: Symbol for the event that was entered in the "Sym- bol" field and that can be displayed optionally in the machine overview. Text: Text that was entered in the "Text" field
2	Selection field and check boxes for filtering the displayed events: "Language" selects a language for display. If the field is empty, all the languages are displayed. "Toggle off events without status (Type info)" hides all the events of the Info type. "Toggle off events without status (Type info)" hides all the events of the <b>State</b> type. "Hide deactivated events" hides all the deactivated events (gray).
3	Command buttons for triggering actions: The "Delete event" command button deletes the marked input from the list. The "Deactivate event" command button deactivates the marked input in the list. The entry is displayed in gray. The "Activate event" command button activates the marked input in the list. The entry is displayed in black. The "Apply" command button includes the entries into the list. The "Exit" command button closes the window.
4	Editing line: Entry or selection of #, language, type, text

### 6.2.3.1 Defining user-defined events

- ▷ The "User Event Administration" window is opened
- 1. Select the "==>" entry in the list.
  - or -
- → Click in the "#" field in the editing line.
- 2. Enter the current identification number in the editing line under "#".



An error message is displayed if an identification number is assigned twice for the same language or the same type. The error message is also displayed if the event is hidden by a filter.

- 3. Select the desired language in the "Language" list field.
- 4. If the event is to change the user-defined state, select the State type in the "Type" list field,

- or -

- → If the event is only to be stored as information in the live database, select the Info type.
- 5. Enter a meaningful text in the "Text" field.
- 6. Click the "Apply" button.
- ⇒ The event is accepted in the list and activated. At the same time it is transferred to the machines that are activated for the evaluation in Stoll-knit report<sup>®</sup> 2. The transfer to the machines can take up to five minutes.

#### For this, see also ...

Triggering a user-defined event [> 48]

Administrator tasks

## STOLL

#### 6.2.3.2 Deleting user-defined events

- ▷ The "User Event Administration" window is opened
- > At least one user-defined event is displayed in the list.
- 1. Select the event that is to be deleted in the list.
- 2. Click the "Delete event" command button.
- $\Rightarrow$  The "Delete user event" window is opened.
- If all the event having the same identification number (#) but different languages are to be deleted, select the option "Delete all languages".
   or -
- → If only the marked event is to be deleted, select the option "Delete only selected language".
- 4. Confirm the selection with "OK" .
- ⇒ The event or events are deleted from the list and from the machines that are activated for the evaluation in the Stoll-knit report<sup>®</sup> 2. Deleting of the events from the machines can take up to five minutes.

Administrator tasks

#### 6.2.3.3 Changing user-defined events

Only the "Symbol" field and the "Text" field can be changed. If the identification number (#), the type or the language is to be changed, delete the event and enter it again with the changed values.

- ▷ The "User Event Administration" window is opened
- ▷ At least one user-defined event is displayed in the list.
- 1. Select the event whose symbol or text is to be changed in the list.
- $\Rightarrow$  The symbol and text are displayed in the editing line in the "Symbol" and "Text" fields.
- 2. Change the symbol and/or text.
- 3. Click the "Apply" button.
- ⇒ The changed event is included in the list and at the same time transferred to the machines that are activated for the evaluation in the Stoll-knit report<sup>®</sup> 2. The transfer to the machines can take up to five minutes.

Administrator tasks

## STOLL

#### 6.2.3.4 Deactivating/Activating user-defined events

- ▷ The "User Event Administration" window is open.
- ▷ At least one user-defined event is displayed in the list.
- 1. Select the event that is to be activated/deactivated in the list.
- If the event is to be deactivated, click the "Deactivate event" command button.
   or -

→ If the event is to be activated, click the "Activate event" command button.
Activated events are displayed in the "User Event Administration" window in black, deactivated ones in gray.

### 6.2.3.5 Filtering user-defined events

You can control the display of the user-defined events in accordance with the following rules:

Filter	Explanation
"Language" (, CN, DE, EN)	The selected language is displayed. If the field is empty, all the languages are displayed.
"Toggle off events without status (Type info)"	Events of the Info type are hidden.
"Toggle off events with status (Type state)"	Events of the State type are hidden.
"Hide deactivated events"	Deactivated events (gray) are hidden.

▷ The "User Event Administration" window is opened

- 1. If all the user-defined events are to be displayed, deactivate all the check boxes and delete the language selection in the "Language" field (field remains empty).
- 2. If only events in a specific language are to be displayed, select, for example, DE as the language.
- 3. If no events of the Info type are to be displayed, activate the check box in front of "Toggle off events without status (Type info)".
- 4. If no events of the State type are to be displayed, activate the check box in front of "Toggle off events with status (Type state)".
- 5. If no deactivated events are to be displayed, activate the check box in front of "Hide deactivate events".

### 6.2.4 Displaying log messages

The SKR2 central unit writes messages into a log file during operation. The maximum size of the log file amounts to approx. 250 KByte. When this size is exceeded, a new log file is created. The log files are numbered consecutively. In order not to waste memory unnecessarily, the oldest log file is deleted when log file number 21 is stored. In order to track errors you can have the log file displayed, also during operation, by using the freeware tool ABLogFile.exe (www.amleth.com\ablogfile).

#### Displaying the log file:

- 1. Click / All Programs / "Stoll-knit report" "Log File Viewer" entry.
- $\Rightarrow$  The ABLogFile programme is opened.
- 2. Click File in the Open menu.
- $\Rightarrow$  The Windows standard window for opening a file is open.
- 3. Change to the **Drive:\**skr2log directory.

Drive is the drive on which you have installed the Stoll-knit report® 2 software.

- Select the desired skr2log<number>.txt file.
   <number> is the sequential number of the log file. The log file without <number> is the current file.
- 5. Confirm selection.
- $\Rightarrow$  The selected log file is displayed.

kr2Log.bit Not	Modified	_ 0
00000000		
10010012		
0.0000000		discourses touched and watchet on which
100000005	50 172.023.254.075.60312 W200002.60312 05-10-04 09:33:17,70 00F50	disconnect (soch=-1 ,pos=1 ,05AGecLasterro.
0000000	60 UdwBoot Wardbrand 05=10=04 09-34-28 05 00900	UDP nestage arror Mc is not in DB/active (it
	50 UdsBootWeathread 05-10-04 (09:34:50 0) 00900	IND message error Mc is not in DB/active (1)
DODDD-Da	24 172.029.254.075:60312 W2KWW3:60312 05-10-04 09:35:05.13 00F50	45 events are already in DE (ignored)
MOTOT 14	50 172.029.254.075-60105 W2KVMW3:60105 08-10-04 09-35:06.77 00DA4	disconnect (sock=-1 .pos=1 .WSAGetLastErro
00000088	50 172.029.254.075:60049 W2KVHW3:60049 05-10-04 09:35:22.40 DODEC	disconnect (sock=7436 .pos=1 .WSAGetLastEr.
and an an an an	50 172.029.254.075:60105 W2KVMW3:60105 05-10-04 09:35:24,32 00D&4	connect of
00000698	60 UdpBootHsgThread 05-10-04 09:35:27,46 009D0	UDP message error Mc is not in DB/active (i)
ODUTTING OSL	50 172,029.254.075:60049_WIKVMW3:60049 05-10-04 09:35:46,04 00D8C	connect ok
DODDONFC	60 UdpBootHsgThread 05-10-04 09:36:26,50 00900	UDP message error Mc is not in DB/active (i)
monostak	60 UdpBootHsgThread 05-10-04 09:36:35,51 009D0	WDP message error Mc is already connected (
10000515	24 172.029.254.075:60105_W2KWNW3:60105 05-10-04 09:36:49,67 00DA4	45 events are already in DB (ignored)
0.0000403	60 UdpBootNsgThread 05-10-04 09:36:57,91 009D0	UDP message error Mc is already connected (
0000064	50 172.029.254.075:60316_W2KVNW3:60316 05-10-04 09:37:08,20 D0F60	disconnect (sock==1,pos=1,WSAGetLastErro
1000061-	50 172.029.254.075:60316_W2KVMW3:60316 05-10-04 09:37:27,83 00#60	connect ok
00000"1.	24 172.029.254.075:60316_W2KVNW3:60316 05=10-04 09:39:17,45 00P60	45 events are already in DB (ignored)
110000017807	60 UdpBootHegThread 05-10-04 09:39:33,25 009D0	UDP message error Mc is already connected (
000009090	60 UdpBootHsgThread 05-10-04 09:39:54,25 009D0	UDP message error Mc is already connected (
unonite set	s0 0dpBcochsgThread 05-10-04 09:39:59,03 00900	upp message error Mc is already connected (
00000905	50 172.029.254.075:50123 W2KVRW3:60123 05-10-04 09:40:03,39 000 KC	disconnect (sock=-1,pos=1,WSAGetLastErro
00000100	50 172.025.254.078.60203 W2KVHW3:60203 05-10-04 05:40:03,42 00864	disconnect isock1 .pos-1 .uskuettasterro.
10000455	50 172.029,254.075.60123 #2KVM#3.60123 05-10-04 09:40:19,66 00080	connect of
	60 His Rest Warthward 05-10-04 09:40:20 97 00000	WDD measure areas We is already componed it
DEDUCTORIE T	60 UmReerNeerDyneed 05-10-04 09:40:50.07 00900	UDB message error Mc 15 already connected (
00000044	50 172 029 254 075-60147 H2EVING-60147 05-10-04 09-41-15 07 00E4C	disconnect (sockes) noss) WitCarLastErro
100000000	50 172 029 254 075:60147 W2KUMU3:60147 05-10-04 09:41:36.19 00E4C	connect ok
00000754	24 172 029 254 075: 60203 W2KWW3: 60203 05-10-04 09:41:50 19 00E64	45 events are already in DB (importd)
appeter a street	74 177 079 754 075-60173 MINING-60173 05-10-04 09-41-51 79 00080	at amonte are already in the (immored) .
1		

Log file display in the ABLogFile programme

## STOLL

## 7 Event definitions

#### For this, see also ...

- Pseudo events for secondary database [> 154]
- Meta data events [> 155]
- B MC status events [▶ 156]
- User-definable events without status (info events) [▶ 157]
- User-definable events with status (status events) [▶ 158]
- Sintral-generated events without status (info events) [> 159]
- Sintral generated events with status (status events) [> 160]
- BO server events [> 161]
- Pseudo events for primary database [> 162]
- Bit mask for productivity states [▶ 163]
- B State change overview [▶ 164]

Event definitions

## 7.1 Pseudo events for secondary database

SKR2\_TYPE\_TEMP (Type ID = 0)

ID	ID Enum	Description	Change in status table
1	SKR2_TEMPEVT_BLOCK_BE GIN	"Starting mark" of an evaluati- on period of a temporary tab- le.	The last valid status in relation to the evaluation beginning, or "unknown" (-1), if unknown, is entered in all the xx_STATE tables.
2	SKR2_TEMPEVT_BLOCK_EN D	"End mark" of an evaluation period of a temporary table.	The status "unknown" (-1) is entered in all the xx_STATE tables.
3	SKR2_TEMPEVT_DATA_END	"Data end mark" if the data end in the event table is reached within the evaluation period of a temporary table.	The status "unknown" (-1) is entered in all the xx_STATE tables.

## STOLL

## 7.2 Meta data events

SKR2\_TYPE\_META\_DATA (Type ID= 1)

ID	ID Enum	Description	Change in status tab- le
1	SKR2_IEVT_PATTERN_CHANGED	Pattern loaded	PATTERN_STATE = Pattern Name SEQ_STATE = Sequence name SEQ_LIST_STATE = Sequence list name ORDER_STATE = Or- der name and order element name
3	SKR2_IEVT_PATTERN_COUNTER _INC	Pattern run-through or sequence element run- through or order element run-through complete.	Increase PAT- TERN_STATE = COUNT
4	SKR2_IEVT_SEQ_COUNTER_INC	Sequence run-through complete.	Increase SEQ_STATE = SEQ_COUNT
5	SKR2_IEVT_SHIFT_CHANGED	Shift has been changed <shiftid>.</shiftid>	SHIFT_STATE = Shift ID
6	SKR2_IEVT_LANGUAGE_ID	Message of the language ID <langua- ge,Code_page,optional: Reboot Info&gt; Example &lt;"DE,1252,r"&gt; or &lt;"EN,1252"&gt;</langua- 	No
7	SKR2_IEVT_USER_LOAD	User profile is loaded <na- me&gt;.</na- 	No, event is currently not used.
8	SKR2_IEVT_USER_SAVE	User profile is saved <na- me&gt;.</na- 	No, event is currently not used.
2	SK2_IEVT_PRODUCTIVITY_CHAN GED	Productivity factors have changed. The productivity factors are bit-encoded: Bit 0 = Power 0 = Power down 1 = Power up Bit 1 = Productivity 0 = Unproductive 1 = Productive Bit 2 = Creep speed mode 0 = Creep speed mode off 1 = Creep speed mode on Bit 3 = Full stroke 0 = Full stroke off 1 = Full stroke on	The EVENTS bit is changed in the PRODUCTIVITY_FLAG S field in the BIT_PRODUCTIVE table.

For this, see also ...

Bit mask for productivity states [▶ 163]

## STOLL

### 7.3 MC status events

#### SKR2\_TYPE\_MC\_STATE (Type ID: = 2)

ID	ID Enum	Description	Change in status table
0	SKR2_MEVT_MASTER_00	Reserved	No
1	SKR2_MEVT_MASTER_01	Machine in production	MACHINE_STATE = 1 The EVENTS bit is changed in the PRODUCTIVITY_FLAGS field in the BIT_PRODUCTIVE table
2	SKR2_MEVT_MASTER_02	Stop: Engaging rod	MACHINE_STATE = 2
3	SKR2_MEVT_MASTER_03	Stop: Yarn feed	MACHINE_STATE = 3
4	SKR2_MEVT_MASTER_04	Stop: Piece counter to 0	MACHINE_STATE = 4
5	SKR2_MEVT_MASTER_05	Stop: Stop resistance	MACHINE_STATE = 5
6	SKR2_MEVT_MASTER_06	Stop: Position needle sen- sor	MACHINE_STATE = 6
7	SKR2_MEVT_MASTER_07	Stop: Fabric take-down	MACHINE_STATE = 7
8	SKR2_MEVT_MASTER_08	Stop: Program	MACHINE_STATE = 8
9	SKR2_MEVT_MASTER_09	Stop: Other	MACHINE_STATE = 9
10	SKR2_MEVT_MASTER_10	Stop: Shock stop	MACHINE_STATE = 10
11	SKR2_MEVT_MASTER_11	Stop: Racking error	MACHINE_STATE = 11
32001	SKR2_MEVT_MASCHINE_ UP	Machine is started. The start mode is included as a parameter: 0 = Restart 1 = Warm start ( and further start modes in as far as available) Only the differentiation warm start/ no warm start is relevant for SKR2, because the states are retained at a warm start.	MACHINE_STATE = 32001 The EVENTS bit is changed in the PRODUCTIVITY_FLAGS field in the BIT_PRODUCTIVE table. In addition the BIT_PRODUCTIVITY bit is deleted during a restart.
32002	SKR2_MEVT_MASCHINE _DOWN	Machine is (was) shut down.	MACHINE_STATE = 32002 The EVENTS bit is changed in the PRODUCTIVITY_FLAGS field in the BIT_PRODUCTIVE table.

#### For this, see also ...

Bit mask for productivity states [▶ 163]

## 7.4 User-definable events without status (info events)

SKR2 TYPE	USER I	NFO (Type	ID = 3)
			10 0)

ID	ID Enum	Description	Change in status table
0	-	reserved	No
1	-	User Info 1	No
2	-	User Info 2	No
n	etc.	User Info n	No

## 7.5 User-definable events with status (status events)

SKR2\_TYPE\_ USER\_MODE (Type ID = 4)

ID	ID Enum	Description	Change in status table
0	-	reserved	no
1	-	Triggering User Status 1	USER_STATE = 1
2	-	Triggering User Status 2	USER_STATE = 2
n	etc.	Triggering User Status n	USER_STATE = n

# 7.6 Sintral-generated events without status (info events)

#### SKR2\_TYPE\_ SINTRAL\_INFO (Type ID = 5)

ID	ID Enum	Description	Change in status table
0	-	reserved	No
1	-	Sintral Info 1	No
2	-	Sintral Info 2	No
3	etc.	Sintral Info n	No

# 7.7 Sintral generated events with status (status events)

ID	ID Enum	Description	Change in status table
0	-	reserved	no
1	-	Triggering Sintral Status 1	SINTRAL_STATE = 1
2	-	Triggering Sintral Status 2	SINTRAL_STATE = 2
n	etc.	Triggering Sintral Status n	SINTRAL_STATE = $n$

SKR2\_TYPE\_ SINTRAL\_MODE (Type ID = 6)

## STOLL

## 7.8 BO server events

SKR2\_TYPE\_ BOSRV (Type ID = 101)

ID	ID Enum	Description	Change in status table
1	SKR2_BOSRV_IEVT_TIMECHA NGE	Time is reset.	No
2	SKR2_BOSRV_IEVT_TIME _IS_CHANGED	Time adjustment complete.	No TIME_ADJUST_DURATION is updated in all the xx_STATE tables.
3	SKR2_BOSRV_IEVT_CONNEC T	Connection to machine established.	No
4	SKR2_BOSRV_IEVT_DISCONN ECT	Connection to machine disconnected. The last WSA error (Win- dows Socket API) is sent as the parameter.	No
5	SKR2_BOSRV_CEVT_SKR_ON	SKR2 activated	No
6	SKR2_BOSRV_CEVT_SKR_OF F	SKR2 deactivated	Status "unknown" (-1) is entered in all the xx_STATE tables.
7	SKR2_BOSRV_MEVT_BO_LOS T	Bo-exe was terminated unexpectedly - the BO has probably crashed	MACHINE_STATE = 32002

## 7.9 Pseudo events for primary database

SKR2\_TYPE\_ POLLCLIENT (Type ID = 121)

ID	ID Enum	Description	Change in status table
1	SKR2_POLLC_MEVT_RESTORE_D ATA	is inserted after a restore and after Read Archive.	The status "unknown" (-1) is entered in all the xx_STATE tables.

## STOLL

## 7.10 Bit mask for productivity states

Information	Meaning	States	Set by
BIT_PRODUCTIVE	Productive phase	0 = Unproductive 1 = Productive	SK2_IEVT_PRODUCTIVITY _CHANGED
BIT_MANUAL_SLOW	Creep speed due to clicking the snail button manually.	0 = No 1 = Yes	SKR2_IEVT_PRODUCTIVITY _CHANGED
BIT_POWER	Machine On/Off	0 = Off 1 = On	SKR2_MEVT_MASCHINE_UP SKR2_MEVT_MASCHINE_DO WN
BIT_MANUAL_LONGSTROK E	Full stroke through manual deactivation of the stroke optimization.	0 = No 1 = Yes	SKR2_IEVT_PRODUCTIVITY _CHANGED

## STOLL

## 7.11 State change overview

	x x POWER	x S L O W	X X LONGSTROKE	X X _ PRODUCT I V E	MC STATE CHG	MC STATE	USER STATE CHG	U S E R _ S T A T E	SINTRAL STATE CHG	S I N T R A L _ S T A T E	SHIFT _STATE _CHG	SHIFT _STATE	PIECE LOOP CHG	PATTERN NAME UPDATE	PATTERN NAME CHG	PATTERN NAME	SEQ LOOP -CHG	SEQ NAME CHG	S E Q INAME	SEQ LIST NAME CHG	SEQ LIST NAME	ORDER NAME CHG	ORDER NAME	ORDER IELEM INAME ICHG	ORDER IELEM INAME	TIME TO NEXT EVENT	TIME ADJ DURATION	EVENT _ L D; EVENT _ TYPE; EVENT _ PARAM; MC _ L D
1 / 1 IEVT_PA TTERN_ CHANGE D	= 1	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	+ 1	+ 1	? + 1	= X	! + 1	! + 1	= X	! + 1	= X	! + 1	= X	! + 1	= X	= d t	= 0	*
1 / 2 IEVT_PR ODUCTIV ITY_CHA NGED	= 1	= X	= X	= X	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	= d t	= 0	*
1/3 IEVT_PA TTERN_ COUN- TER_INC	= 1	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	+ 1	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	= d t	= 0	*

#### Installation and Operation

Event definitions

## STOLL

1 / 4 IEVT_SE Q_COUN TER_INC	= 1	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	+ 1	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	= d t	= 0	*
1 / 5 IEVT_SHI FT_CHA NGED	= 1	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	? + 1	= X	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	= d t	= 0	*
1/6 IEVT_LA NGUAGE _ID	= 1	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	= d t	= 0	*
1/8 IEVT_US ER_LOA D	= 1	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	= d t	= 0	*
1/9 IEVT_US ER_SAV E	= 1	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	= d t	= 0	*
2 / ID MEVT_M AS- TER_ <id &gt; mit ID = {1, 2, 3, 5, 4 7 8 0</id 	= 1	-	-	-	? + 1	=I D	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	= d t	= 0	*
0, 7, 8, 9, 10, 11}																												
2 / 4 MEVT_M ASTER_4	= 1	-	-	= 0	? + 1	= 4	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	= d t	= 0	*
2 / 32001 MEVT_M AS- TER_UP	= 1	-	-	-	? + 1	= 3 2 0 0 1	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	= d t	= 0	*
2 / 32002 MEVT_M AS- TER_DO WN	= 0	-	-	-	? + 1	= 3 2 0 0 2	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	= d t	= 0	*
3 / ID USER_IN FO_EVE NT X	= 1	-	-	-	-	-	-	-		-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	= d t	= 0	*
4 / ID USER_M	= 1	-	-	-	-	-	? +	= I	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	= d	= 0	*

## STOLL -

#### Installation and Operation

Event definitions

ODE_EV ENT X							1	D																		t		
5 / ID SINTRAL _INFO_E VENT X	= 1	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	= d t	= 0	*
6 / ID SINTRAL _MODE_ EVENT X	= 1	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	? + 1	= I D	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	= d t	= 0	*
101 / 1 BOSRV_I EVT _TIMECH ANGE	= 1	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	= 0	= d t	*
101 / 2 BOSRV_I EVT_TIM E_IS _CHANG ED	= 1	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	= d t	= 0	*
101 / 3 BOSRV_I EVT_CO NNECT	= 1	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-		-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	= d t	= 0	*
101 / 4 * BOSRV_I EVT _DISCON NECT	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	= d t	= 0	*
101 / 5 * BOSRV_I EVT_SKR _ON	= 1	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	= d t	= 0	*
101 / 6 BOSRV_I EVT_SKR _OFF	= 0 0	= 0 0	= 0 0	= 0 0	? + 1	=- 1	? + 1	= - 1	? + 1	= - 1	? + 1	= - 1	+ 1	+ 1	? + 1	= " ?	+ 1	? + 1	= " ?	? + 1	= " ?	? + 1	= " ?	? + 1	= " ?	= d t	= 0	*
101 / 7 BOSRV_I EVT_BO_ LOST	= 0 0	= 0 0	= 0 0	= 0 0	? + 1	=- 1	? + 1	= - 1	? + 1	= - 1	? + 1	= - 1	+ 1	+ 1	? + 1	= " ? "	+ 1	? + 1	= " ? "	? + 1	= " ?	? + 1	= " ? "	? + 1	= " ?	= d t	= 0	*
121 / 1 POLLC_ MEVT _RESTO RE_DAT A	= 0 0	= 0 0	= 0 0	= 0 0	? + 1	=- 1	? + 1	= - 1	? + 1	= - 1	? + 1	= - 1	+	+ 1	? + 1	= " ?	+	? + 1	= " ?	? + 1	= " "	? + 1	= " "	? + 1	= " "	= d t	= 0	*
121 / 2 SKR2_P	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	= d	= 0	*

#### Installation and Operation

Event definitions

OLLC_M EVT _REPAIR _TABLE																										t		
0 / 1 TEMPEV T_BLOCK _BEGIN	in it	i n it	i n it	i n it	+ 1	ini t	+ 1	i n it	1 + 1	i n it	+ 1	i n it	+ 1	+ 1	+ 1	i n it	+ 1	+ 1	i n it	+ 1	i n it	+ 1	i n it	+ 1	i n it	= d t	= 0	*
0 / 2 TEMPEV T_BLOCK _END	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	= d t	= 0	*
0 / 3 TEMPEV T_DATA_ END (ohne 0 / 2)	= 0	= 0	= 0	= 0	? + 1	=- 1	? + 1	= - 1	? + 1	= - 1	? + 1	= - 1	+	+	? + 1	= " "	+	? + 1	= " "	? + 1	= " "	? + 1	= " "	? + 1	= " "	= d t	= 0	*
=X =0, =1, =-1, ="?", 		C C T	)ep )ire The	enc ct a Va	ds c issi lid_	on ev gnm Mas	ven nen sk is	it pa t, s s€	ara et te	me o va	ter alid	at	flag	JS														
=00		C V	)ire ′alio	cta d_N	issi 1as	gnm k fla	nen g is	t, s se	et to	o in	vali	d																
+1		C	Contents +1																									
?+1		C	Contents +1, if the corresponding state has been changed by the event.																									
!+1		С р а	pattern load event is generated after every sequence, sequence list, order (active pattern without sequence, order, etc.), the field is increased at every start / end of a sequence / order, etc.																									
=dt		Т	ime	e di	ffer	enc	e to	o th	e n	ext	ev	ent																
int		ls	s in	itial	ize	d fro	m	pre	ceo	ding	g e∖	/en	ts															
-		Ν	lo c	on	ten	ts cł	nan	ge																				
*	* direct																											

STOLL

Key word directory

## STOLL

## Key word directory

### Symbole

Changing password (user data)	104
Data evaluation	25
Database prompt	24
Overview state change	164
Required storage space	129
Setting Internet Explorer	38
SKR2 central unit	131
Statutory regulations on data protection	11
Synchronizing the clocks	130

### Α

Acquisition of operating data	16
Activating software Stoll-knit report® 2 c	on the ma-
chine	44
Activating/deactivating events (user-def	ined) 149,
149, 150	
Adding a machine	134
Adding a new machine (machine list)	134
Administering machines	132
Administration	22
Activating/deactivating events	150
Archiving	139
Programs for the administrator	27
Administrator programs	131
Adobe Reader	32
Apache HTTP Server	32
Archiving	139

### В

Background image	56
Backing up and restoring evaluation da	ita 138
Backing up the live database	142
Backup	142
Basic settings	114, 114
Bit mask for productivity states	163, 163
Block pop-up windows	38
Browser	25
Building layout	56

### С

Central unit (SKR2)	22
Changing the IP address	137
Changing the IP address (machine list)	137
Communication between the software co	mponents
	14
Components of the software	14
Computer	30
Configure hosts and databases	118
Copy protection	32
Copy protection	32

Key word directory

### D

Data evaluation	24
Data protection	11
Database	60, 64
Deactivating/reactivating	136
Deactivating/reactivating a machine (mac	chine list)
	136
Defining events (user-defined) 146, 146,	147, 147,
148, 148	
Defining machine groups	105
Deleting a machine (machine list)	135
Deleting machine	135
Displaying log messages	151

## Е

Evaluation	
Appearance of the lists	67
Course machine states per machine	e 90
Course machine states per machine	<del>5</del>
(graphically)	92
Course Sintral-generated states per	r machine
	96
Course user-defined states per mad	chine 94
Deleting templates	64
Displaying evaluations	69
Event list	70
Filters	68
Logging on	54
New	60
Parameters	59
Pattern statistics per machine	86
Pattern statistics per shift	88
Production report	72
Production report (new)	74
Standstill time machines	98
Standstill times machines (graphica	lly) 100
Start	54
Stop motion statistics machines	76
Stop motion statistics machines (gra	aphically) 78
Stop motion statistics Pattern per m	achine 81
Stop motion statistics Pattern per sl	nift 83
Templates	64
User name/password	54
Evaluation operation	60, 64
Evaluations	58
Event definitions	
Overview state change	164
events	
Sintral-generated	19
User-defined	18
Events	15
Administration	21, 22

STOLL

## STOLL -

Collection	22
Generating	21
Machine data	17
Storage	22
Triggering (an user-defined event)	48
Triggering (sintral generated event)	52
Types	15
Exporting Live Database	139

### F

Filter for evaluations	

### G

Gnu-Zip format	142, 143
Gnu-Zip Format	139
GUID	125
gz format	141

### Н

Hard disk	
Required space	30
Size	30
Hardlock	32
Hardware	30
Help	119
Hosts and databases	118, 118

I	
Identification (GUID)	125
Identification of the knitting machines (GI	JID) 125
IFRAMES	38
Importing	141
Importing archive database	141
Installation	
CD	32
Hardlock	32
New version	37
Procedure after installation	35
Scope of supply	32
Installation CD	32
Installation of software	32
Interfaces	14
Interpreting data	25
IP address	125
IP adress	125

### L

68

Log messages
Logging
Logging on
Logging software off

#### Μ

Machine groups	56, 105
Machine list	132
Machine overview	56
Machine park	132
Machine selection	60, 64
Machine state	56
Menu display	54
MySQL	23

#### Installation and Operation

Key word directory

Key word directory

### Ν

Network	31
Networking	30, 31
New evaluation	60
Notes	124, 125, 128, 129, 130

### 0

Online help	119
Operating data logging	16
Operating days	21

### Ρ

Parameter of the evaluation	59
Period of time	60, 64
Powerdown	21
PRINT (sintral generated event)	52
Procedure after installation	35
Production statistics per shift	101
Programs for the administrator	27

### R

30
36
36
129
143

### S

Safety (Internet Explorer)	38	
Setting browser	38	
Setting screen resolution	38	
SKR2 central unit	131	
SKR2_TYPE_ BOSRV (Type ID = 101)	161	
SKR2_TYPE_ POLLCLIENT (Type ID = 12	1) 162	
SKR2_TYPE_ SINTRAL_INFO (Type ID = 5) 159		
SKR2_TYPE_SINTRAL_MODE (Type ID = 6) 160		
SKR2_TYPE_ USER_INFO (Type ID = 3)	157	
SKR2_TYPE_ USER_MODE (Type ID = 4)	158	
SKR2_TYPE_MC_STATE (Type ID		
= 2) 15	56	
SKR2_TYPE_META_DATA (Type ID= 1)	155	
SKR2_TYPE_TEMP (Type ID = 0)	154	
Software components	14	
Software description	13	
Software update	37	
Start window	25	
Summer/Standard time changeover	130	
Symbols in this document	10	
Synchronizing the clocks	130	

STOLL

### Т

Target groups	0
rarget groups	8
Tasks of the database server	23
Templates	64
Temporary storage function	128, 128
Triggering a sintral generated event	52
Triggering an user-defined event	48

## STOLL -

Key word directory

## U

Uninterruptible power supply	30
Updating software	37
USB-Hardlock	32
User accounts	111, 111
User data	104
User groups	109, 109
User-defined events	144, 144